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Vision & Mission
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To make people realize the benefits
of the life insurance and choose
insurance coverage which is suitable
for their financial position and value
of life.
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The Company is determined to be
a leader in establishing financial
security for all groups of people and
protecting their value of life by offering
financial advice and impressive service
through its sincere agents, partners
and employees who are experts in
the field.
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“TOGETHER WE MUST
SUCCEED;
TOGETHER WE WILL
SUCCEED.”

Eichard Riordan
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“SETTING GOALS IS
THE FIRST STEP IN

TURNING

THE INVISIBLE INTO
THE VISIBLE.”

?ony Robbins
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“GREAT INVESTORS
NEED TO HAVE THE
RIGHT COMBINATION
OF INTUITION,
BUSINESS SENSE
AND INVESTMENT
TALENT.”

Andrew Lo
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“AS WE LOOK AHEAD
INTO THE NEXT

CENTURY, LEADERS
WILL BE THOSE WHO
EMPOWER OTHERS.”

Bill Gates
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Message from the Acting Chairman and Chairman of the Executive Board
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In 2017, there were challenges in many aspects of
business operations : economic conditions, both globally
and within Thailand itself, had not yet undergone a full
recovery, yields on Thai government bonds were still
hovering at a low level, with a direct effect on income
from investment, as well as raising the Company’s life
insurance reserve funds.

To address the impact of these environments, the Com-
pany made changes to the investment, sales, and product
development in its business plan in order to alleviate the
adverse effects that might arise. This helped the Com-
pany to maintain its market share and competitiveness,
as well as paving the way for utilizing existing potentials
and making future development on the path of stable and
sustainable direction. Last year the Company underwrote
a net premium income of 42,942 million baht, an increase
from the previous year of 1.4 percent. Net profit was 3,645
million baht, down 28.8 percent due to lower premium
income than expected and to increase policy benefits paid
out, partly from the increased sale of life coverage types
of insurance. At the same time, the Company’s assets
steadily continued to grow, and at the end of 2017 assets
were 308,729 million baht, with a capital adequacy ratio
of 252 percent, which is higher than the legal requirement
of 140 percent.

The Company continued to improve upon its strategy
by analyzing internal and external factor, and trends which

e,
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Acting Chairman and Chairman of the Executive Board

include emerging competitors, aging society and digital
era etc. For the purpose of improving our services to the
customer and related stakeholders. Our staff develop-
ments to support these changes are an integral part of
the company business plan.

Additionally, on the agent roles, we are raising agents’
competency to take the role of financial advisors where
as the development on digital side, both in services and
administration, we need talented personnel in all fields,
especially in sales and marketing. All of these are to build a
secure foundation for stable and sustainable growth while
adopting enterprise risk management and operating our
business with transparency and good corporate gover-
nance are always the main principle of our operations.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take
this opportunity to thanks our customers, shareholders, life
insurance agents, financial advisors, and the Company’s
business partners who have continued to give their trust
and support to the Company’s business endeavours all
this past time. Besides this, | would like to thank execu-
tives and employees who united in action and spirit, have
engaged themselves into their work and organizational
development with enthusiasm and providing good ser-
vices to customers with honesty and sincerity. This has
been an extremely important part of what has made the
Company meet with success throughout the time.
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Message from the President
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During 2017, the economy was quite stable but not
yet fully recovered with interest rates continuing to
fluctuate at a consistently low level. These factors
directly impacted our investment plan and development
of new products. New cutting-edge offerings to market
have become a big challenge for the Company. Changing
in technologies including customer digital access have
become the new norm for all industries in the country.

The Company is aware of the challenging prevailing
economic conditions as well as the rapid change of
technological advancement. As a consequence, we have
made essential and assorted changes in operational and
product development in order to fully reflect the latest
expectations and costs. Bringing in new technology is
fundamental toward more productivity and efficiency.
Moreover, the Company has developed various services
for a better customer experience, strengthening our
business partnerships and building the capabilities of
our financial advisors and agents.

In terms of operating performance in 2017, the Company
had first year premiums of 11,947 million baht, an
increase of 7.2 percent. The total investment income
was 11,603 million, increase by 9.1 percent from the
previous year. Net profit was 3,645 million baht, down
28.8 percent from the previous year, due to first year
premiums was lower than expected resulting in increase

VA
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President

in some expenses. The capital adequacy ratio (CAR) was
252 percent, higher than the 140 percent level required
by regulations.

Our focus for 2018 for the Company is to improve and
massively develop the infrastructure and technology of
our business, including operational management, service
facilities, product development as well as a revamp of
our distribution channels, business agility and efficiency.
Adaptation must focus and anticipate the expectations
of our customers in the online world, while continuing
to promote our brand and enhancing our corporate image.
These will create a new foundation and advanced plat-
forms for future growth. On top of these, our enterprise
risk management and the principles of good corporate
governance are still the key strength of the Company
proven by various awards in the last decade.

On behalf of the Company, | would like to give thanks
for our customers, business partners, financial advisors
and agents for giving their trust and support over the
previous years. Thank you very much to all of our people
and management team for their hard work and efforts
with such earnest commitment to deliver the best for
our Company. With the true spirit of our team and an
updated business model, we will move forward for the
sustainable growth.
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Financial Overview
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Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

2017 2016 20157 2014 2017 2016 20157 2014 20137

Statements of financial (million baht)

Total assets 308,729 282,356 249,576 215590 308,729 282,359 249,577 215588 171,795
Investment assets 299,046 272,382 240,813 208,680 299,046 272,382 240,813 208,680 165,983
Total liabilities 269,964 249,027 222,585 190,013 269,943 249,018 222,579 190,009 149,532
Insurance contract liabilities 265,978 243,099 216,851 186,660 265978 243,099 216,851 186,660 145,459
Total owners’ equity 38,765 33329 26990 25576 38,786 33341 26998 25579 22,264
Statements of income (million baht)

Gross written premiums less cancel and refund 44,039 43,333 44840 51,810 44,039 43333 44840 51,810 39,079
-First year premiums less cancel and refund 11,947 11,149 13,627 19,069 11,947 11,149 13,627 19,069 10,535
-Renewal year premiums less cancel and refund 32,093 32,183 31,213 32,742 32,093 32,183 31213 32,742 28544

Investment income 11,603 10632 9913 8595 11603 10632 9913 8595 6878

Life policy reserves increase from previous year 23,183 26,104 29,874 40,818 23,183 26,104 29,874 40,818 25357

Net income 3627 5100 4108 2650 3645 5122 4113 2653 4378

Share capital or share capital information

Share capital - issued and fully  (million share) 1,708 1,706 1,704 1,698 1,708 1,706 1,704 1,698 1,212
paid-up

Price per book value (baht) 22.70 19.54 15.84 15.06 22.71 19.54 15.85 15.07 18.37
Earnings per share (baht) 213 3.00 2.41 1.56 214 3.00 242 1.57 2.59
Dividend per share’® (baht) 0.54 0.75 0.64 0.91 0.54 0.75 0.64 0.91 0.91
Dividend payout (%) 2535 2500 2656 5833 2523 2500 2645 5796 3514
Stock price at period end (baht) 3525 5300 5550 4600 3525 5300 5550 46.00  68.00

Note "' The Company recognized the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Employee benefits” by restating its prior years’
financial statements, presented as comparative information, as if it had always adopted employee benefits accounting.
”? The Company recognized the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Insurance contracts” financial statements, presented
as comparative information, as if it had always adopted insurance contracts accounting.
" The Company paid stock dividend at the rate of 5 existing shares to 2 new shares in during the year 2014.
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Financial Overview
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ﬂ’]-[SC’IE)Pju [a’]uu‘]n] The separate financial statement

Earnin r Share [Million Baht JUMIEUTIN
: 9s pe SELE [ o S ] The consolidated financial statement

2556

2558 2.42
2015 2.41
2559 3.00
2016 3.00
2560 2.14
2017 2.13

. N NUNINULRWIZAINTT
mIsané [a’IUU’] n] The separate financial statement

Net Income (Million Baht) YUMIIUTIN -
The consolidated financial statement

2556

2557 2,653
2014 2,650
2558 4,113
2015 4,108
2559 5,122
2016 5,100
2560 3,645
2017 3,627
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Gross Written Premiums (Million Baht) Wessiudediae
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2013
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2014
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2015
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2016

2560
2017

Renewal year premiums

10,535
28,544

19,069
32,742

13,627
31,213

11,149
32,183

11,947
32,093
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yan1muUtudaonu (@ruuin) The separate financial statement
Price Per Book Value (Million Baht) JUMI[UIN

2556
2013

2557
2014

2558
2014

2559
2016

2560
2017

The consolidated financial statement

18.37

15.07
15.06

18.85
15.84

19.54
19.54

22.71
22.70
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Financial Ratios
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Financial Ratios

Consolidated financial statements

Separate financial statements

2017 2016 20157 2014/'* 2017 2016 2015 2014"'% 2013"*
Liquidity ratio
Current ratio (times) 453 6.44 4.82 450 459 6.43 4.82 4.50 2.93
Premium receivable turnover (days) 17.03 16,50 14.01 1256 17.03 1650 14.01 1256 16.12
Profitability ratio
Profit on underwriting to net premium written (%) 5.94 8.85 8.15 3.15 6.02 8.94 8.17 316 1218
Underwriting expenses to premium written (%) 1415 1279 11.70 958 1407 1271 1167 9.57 1213
Investment yield (%) 4.65 520 506 541 465 520 506 541 498
Net profit margin (%) 643  9.19 7.42 433 647 923 743 433 946
Return on equity (%) 10.06 1691 1563 11.08 10.11 1698 1565 11.09 20.98
Efficiency ratio
Return on total asset (%) 1.23 1.92 1.77 1.37 1.23 1.93 1.77 137 278
Asset turnover (times)  0.19 0.21 0.24 0.32 019  0.21 024 032 0.29
Financial ratio
Debt per equity (times)  6.96 7.47 8.25 7.43 6.96 7.47 8.24 7.43 6.72
Policy reserve to capital fund (times) 6.66 7.04 7.73 6.99 6.66 7.04 7.73 6.99 6.20
Insurance contract liabilities to investment asset (times) 0.89 0.89 0.90 0.89 0.89 0.89 0.90 0.89 0.88
Growth rate
Gross written premiums (%) 163 (3.36) (13.45) 32.58 163 (3.36) (13.45) 3258 12.81
First year premiums (%) 715 (18.18) (28.54) 81.01 715 (18.18) (2854) 81.01 20.16
Total assets (%) 934 1313 1576 2549 9.34 1313 1577 2549 2033
Net income (%) (28.89) 24.15 5504 (39.47) (28.84) 2453 5506 (39.41) 17.31
Capital Adequacy Ratio (RBC) (%) 252° 252 309 409 244
Note " The Company recognized the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Employee benefits” by restating its prior years’

financial statements, presented as comparative information, as if it had always adopted employee benefits accounting.
" The Company recognized the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Insurance contracts” financial statements, pre-

sented as comparative information, as if it had always adopted insurance contracts accounting.

” This ratio has not been audited by CPA.
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Organization Values

fSNs1 /
Faith

davaumsUs:AuFIndrunNUBUE Luu
asuasulrds:=grgutruds:logiuas
AtuAINISMUS:NAUZ30

Happily provide life insurance coverage
and be willing to help people under-
stand the benefits and value of the
life insurance.

sudnyou /
Responsibility
I

JaoutAnudiEauazinavadugnsnnu
3aqUs:aIARTGSUVBUKLIEMETULAT
AU Us:wq@numuasseIuss
YIWLAzIASWENSYDI Qélu

Be determined to accomplish goals
and objectives in due time.

Be professional, ethical and respect
the rights of other.
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Sincerity

asunuihnutilignmuazguitade
drenisusmisidssutaunuAIa
Kune Dnsdeansua:msikdoyanidn
wansildasiun

Be trustworthy for customers by
providing them with impressive
service beyond their expectation.
Be open and straightforward in
communicating with others and in
disclosing information.

weuuau /
Self-Development

UatudogtthrueRgaau DANUANSIEU
WeImAWSTHUY WeuunauteJogng
avnauauasdatdos aufndugnu
dstuodw

Have a clear goal, creativity and
eagerness to seek new knowledge
that can contribute to continual
self-developmentand ultimate success
in the profession.

muuldunu /
Teamwork

maugisnagubidnuie Umsds:anu
NuegubUs:ansmw Hisugrornuen
sulisaunuaguasassA Wumaita
uastubastioousouau

Be proactive at work and efficient in
coordinating and communicating
with others to attain desired results.
Be supportive of and friendly with
co-workers.
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Corporate Milestones

2494 - 23 JurAu

(1951 — March 23]

®» 10 wWwwngu
[April 10]

2519
(1976)

2522
(1979)

2543
(2000)

2546
(2003)

WUOSA2J DNYIIA WSEIFASIANANIN
wa:uedu Tanuwdds Aan:waunody
usenlogtddosn “usun quadanus:Au
0 0"

wWagugaWu “usen nssagiuls:znu
o 1na”

Audu Tancuwls gdivesnisailna
thu31 faalrailussiaus:nudia
061345373 3lduouku1lKUSENA
USnwrainassina (IFCCA] Too Aty
38 osssuna Wugaulnsiasiisounu
Mr. K.V.Claridge F.I.A. {i@gagicuny
AtlOAEnsUs:NUZINYDIUSEN Swiss
Reinsurance cidumsaulpsiasiiua:
30s:UUDJIANSTHL

usen nsidagauds:=Audia 41na 1a
wWagudouluusen nsainwds:nu
o na

lasutususasntuniwurasiu 1SO
9002:1994 A1n International Certifi-
cations Ltd., Auckland, New Zealand
(ICL) tumisatGunisnsusssuUs:nu
Frads:innaioy

ldgns:aus:uuusrisatuniwllu
u1ns3u ISO 9001:2000 11N Interna-
tional Certification Ltd., Auckland,
New Zealand (ICL) Tunisaitdunas
nsusssuUs:Nugindszinnaidoulia:ns
usmisanm fialuusends:nugrauna
usnATGsu 1SO 9001 dhud

Major Kuang Aphaiwong, PhrayaSri-
visarnvaja, and Mr. Chin Sophonpa-
nich registered the Company named
“Suksawasdi Life Assurance Company
Limited”

The Company was renamed “Krung-
siam Assurance Company Limited.”

Mr. Chin Sophonpanich had the
oresight to see that the time was
right for the Company to earnestly
conduct life insurance business, and so
commissioned the international
consulting firm, IFCCA, working
with Mr. Vai Vathanakul and Mr. K.V.
Claridge, F.I.A., an actuarial science
specialist from Swiss Reinsurance
Company Ltd., to implement a new
organizational structure and new
systems.

Krungsiam Assurance Company
Limited was renamed to Bangkok Life
Assurance Co., Ltd.

The Company was awarded
ISO 9002:1994 certification from
International Certifications Ltd.,
Auckland, New Zealand (ICL), for its
work with ordinary life insurance.

The Company was awarded ISO
9001:2000 certification from Interna-
tional Certifications Ltd., Auckland,
New Zealand (ICL), for its work with
ordinary life insurance policies and
services rendered to customers. The
Company was the first life insurance
company in Thailand to receive I1SO
9001 standards.
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2550
(2007]

2554
(2011)

2555
(2012]

2556 - 2560
(2013 - 2017)

usen nsatnwus:nudia 41na Taa
n:wguwdsanwiduusenuriguinng
Walkuseninnulusatalunisuskis
Jams ns23dould uasiwuls:ansmw
tunisriuuatkusmsnaunus:sgu

Wuusenus:Augdiaukiusnildsunis
SusaJs:uUAtUNMWINNSIU IS0 9001: 2008
21N International Certifications Ltd.,
Auckland, New Zealand (ICL) Gaums
oduunsusssiaucy anegds=nuddn
wa:dheus:nunau

usen nsJinwus:nugia na (ukigu)
us¥nrnannsweginn1snainusiuud
KadJ N0 ua:usen nsitnwds:Ause
N0 (urgu) SovutinFaiwusins 3B
UssmrAulouieanuwsaulunsaiuuu
nsduagiisaudiutinulszangunn
nau TnebRuAUEnuINSEURWSOUTA
goya ua:muu:thtunisasunanus:nu
nouAlUNUNSasIAIUE

usENTasus1I3a USENUs:AUgIanD
msusmsautdulauasaau doosu
Tongaaaa ulut 2559 usEnlasusida
“usEnUs:Aud3anonISUSKISLAU
dunu 1 Us=A1U 2558” .nddniiuncus
nssunisninuuasalasunisus=nou
ssiaUs:nusie (Adn.)

us¥nlasusiida Thailand’s Corpo-
rate Brand Rising Star 2013 Us:1
U 2556 uazs1ida “Thailand’s Top
Corporate Brands” 3 Udou laund
2558-2560 lngtluusdnian:weulu
nz—nnHa‘nns“waIﬁULgthuusudaJrins
dadaluruonssimds=nugdatazus=nu
NY NNHANGOSAtUzWICUFYFEOSIas
MSUUIIWIAINSOUUKIINYIAE SIUNU
aaranannsweurids:inflng

Bangkok Life Assurance Limited
was registered as a public company
(Pcl.) in order to build transparency in
management and accountability and to
increase work efficiency so as to better
serve the public.

Became the first life insurance
company to receive 1SO 9001:2008
certification from International
Certifications Ltd., Auckland, New
Zealand (ICL) for ordinary life
insurance policy, life insurance,
and group insurance operations.

Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl., BBL
Asset Management Company Lim-
ited, and Bangkok Insurance Public
Co., Ltd., formed the “3B” Alliance,
announcing the integrated financial
planning services to all groups of
people, and forming a team of financial
advisors prepared to offer advice on
how to build financial security with life
protection and wealth creation.

The Company was recognized by the
Office of Insurance Commission (0IC)
with multiple Awards won since 2004
and notable achievement as “Life
Insurance Company with the Most
Outstanding Management” in 2016.

The Company won “Thailand’s Corpo-
rate Brand Rising Star Award” in 2013
and for three consecutive years form
2015 to 2017 was named “Thailand’s
Top Corporate Brands” as the listed
insurance company with the highest
rate of growth in corporate brand
value, an award given by Chulalong-
korn University’s Faculty of Commerce
and Accountancy and the Stock Ex-
change of Thailand.
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Corporate Milestones

2556 - 2560
(2013 - 2017)

» 2557
(2014)

® 30 gaAu w.A. 2557
[October 30, 2014)

B 2558
(2015)

usSENTASUNISSUSDISIUUATUNIW
uiras3u ISO 9001:2008 A1n Interna-
tional Certification Ltd., Auckland,
New Zealand (ICL) aumsaiduanu
nsusssanicuiwugutunnd Tnedaou
nNd1tnNJIuaIvItIuNISSUSDISUU
AtUNIW IS0 9001:2008

usunlasusisdagusyalAnsldsila
ASIA 4 Us:A1U w.A. 2556 (NACC
Integrity Awards 2013) (fgstign
UKHJINISANTUINUAIYHaNSSSUINUIA
TUsJla Tasusssullaassgiusstulunis
Us:noussii MndininuAtunssums
Jasnuua:Usiudsiunisniasaurizna

UEGnTﬁs“usno“aFjusjs“u@'aJua:uﬁIu
Joumtinugusinadiau (Call Center)
A1Nd1UNIIUATUENSSUNISAUASDI
Gusina (anu.) 3Usou muR anu. 16D
ns3iadsznaafu U 2557-2558 ua: 2560

usEniIwLNUAN:Dgudu 1,708,000,000
uln

usynlasusiida ESG 100 Company
Mnaondulneweud lususelAnsibua
drduanulanidudiudswadon diAU
uassssuinuia (ESG) dmnsusiida ESG
100 Pusrasunsafiesaduneousu
tunalan

usenlasusida Thailand Top Com-
pany Awards 3 U%ou @iuct 2558-
2560 anwimsUs:Au Wundilusirns
ssAalneRUs:aunnudEs:aUgIYD)

The Company was certified 1SO 9001:
2008 compliant by International Certi-
fication Ltd., Auckland, New Zealand
(ICL) as its ordinary life insurance
policy operations for all branches
since 2015.

The Company received the 2013
NACC Integrity 4" Annual Award
from the National Anti-Corruption
Commission in recognition of its
good governance, transparency and
ethical business conduct.

In the three consecutive years
2014, 2015, and 2017 the Company
received an “Outstanding” Call
Center rating from the Consumer P
rotection Board (CPB] for its excellent
service in handling complaints and
resolving problems for customers.

The Company’s registered capital
reached a total of 1,708,000,000 baht.

The Company received an “ESG 100
Company Award” from the Thaipat
Institute for outstanding results in
working for the environment, society,
and good governance.

For 3 years in a row from 2015
through 2017, the Company received
a “Thailand Top Company Award” as
one of the most successful businesses
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» 2558
(2015)

B 2559
(2016)

» 2560
(2017)

Js=inrt lagurdanenagranismng sou
AU Ungdals Business+

usenlasuuauUs:N1ANISSUSDISUU
u1asFIu ISO/IEC 27001:2013 1So
N1SSUSDIUINSTIUNISIONISAIIY
yundasasivaisautnd (Information
Security Management Systems
(ISMS]) aanusen yls wosna 1wd
AWAgu (Us:inrAlng) 1ria 3 1SO/IEC
27001:2013 ﬁot'fJuumsjwuamaﬁ'u"J
Wiudumssnunoutuniasnneli
NUS:UUEISAULNFIYDIDIANS

usenlasunisSusalsuUUIASTIU
ISO 22301:2012 KSoN1SSUSDISUU
U10SFIUNISUSHISAIIWHBLTDINT
ssn (Business Continuity Manage-
ment Systems (BCMS]) 1an Bureau
Veritas Certification (Thailand) Ltd.
43 150 22301:2012 Gouvinsiiu
anangrslumsusmisinnisluanios
3nqa welsiuanulbudusu uas
AWEBII RoMAadu MlKUSEN
Ds:uumsu§msn31UdatﬁlaJsz‘sﬁ’a
2gI0Us:ansmw

lasunisUs:lountunIwianisus:gu
awtudtioRu (Annual General Meet-
ing: AGM] Us:41U 2558 dogn:luu
100 A:zuuuldu tus:au “DlaA+aunds
Wudegs” Judh 2 Gadenu Tae
dauiavdiasugainulng @uiAVUSEN
A0n:wWoulng wazauniuntu=NssUMs
mnuxannsSwela:natanannswe

usenldasunisinduaunisiinuqua
fmshtueJusinman:eu (Corporate
Governance Rating, CG Rating) Tu
s:GU “BuIn” KSo “4 a1” WulA 5
dacdenu lasauipudiEdsuaniou
nssumsusening (10D)

inthe nation in the insurance industry

category, a rating sponsored by the
University of the Thai Chamber
of Commerce (UTCC) together with
“Business +" Magazine.

The Company received ISO IEC
27001:2013 certification from Bureau
Veritas Services Future Applications
(Thailand) formaintaining itsinformation
ecurity management systems (ISMS).

The Company received IS0 22301: 2012
certification in Business Continuity
Management Systems (BCMS) from
Bureau Veritas Certification (Thailand)
Ltd. ISO 22301: 2012 is an international
standard for crisis management
to protect against uncertainty and
potential risks that may arise, enabling
the Company to function effectively
with no interruption.

The Company was recognized for
quality management of its 2015
Annual General Meeting (AGM])
with a full 100-point “Excellent and
Exemplary” rating for the second
year in a row by the Thai Investors
Association, Thai Listed Companies
Association, and the Securities and
Exchange Commission.

For the fourth consecutive year,
the Company received a Corporate
Governance Rating (CG) of “Four Stars”
by the Thai Institute of Directors (I0D).
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Organization Structure

YEARS

OF STABILITY
AND ALWAYS
STAND BY YOU

) .
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nUsnuiAtuzNsSsUNIS ACUzNSSUNIS
Advisors to Board of Directors Board of Directors

ATUINSSUNISUSHIS
Executive Board of Directors

nssun1sginnistno
President

[,

M

el @eUyguaznis arownalulad dreaIugussia
dignisnain . a'lun'lsa.lqu wuu disdautnf Corporate Planning Department

Marketing Division S Qpe.rat|on Investment Division Accounting & Information Tech-
Division . A P f — -
Finance Division nology Division drgncinAdns

Actuary Department

dlwu§msns‘wu1nsqnna
Human Resource Management Departl

drgusKIsAUEsS
Risk Management Department

drunngruie
Legal Office

drgssnis
Administration Department

FUgUSNISNISUWNE
Medical Service Center
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Board of Directors

ungduns astuuungy 0s.FAS N1SASUD
Mr. Sunthorn Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee
Arunanondchai

UNggYdF goum uemdsia: Ino:
Mr. Yuichi Honda Mr. Kazuhide Toda

ugusls: talu: uelsu lancuwuy
Mr. Masahiro Keno Mr. Chone Sophonpanich
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unJAUAE sasuun unJa30s swessy unewua §satugena
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul

AtuUs:WUS dFI01S SFi. A1sJA N3udsanalng uUs:lwasstu aunss
Mr. Praphant Asava-aree Assoc. Prof. Damrong Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong
Thawesaengskulthai

ungdwa astannn uaagaao lancuwdy
Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich
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UgdUNS BSCUIUUNTY (75 1)

MR. SUNTHORN ARUNANONDCHAI (75 YEARS oLD)

nssums (Nssunisaas:)
Uszs1unssun1sasaidou

Director (Independent Director)
Chairman of the Audit Committee

ACUDMISFANWY / N1sousw

nﬁIm 1335379 University of Arkansas, USA

aTalb) Southern Arkansas University, USA

an ﬂygummmnmmuﬁnm 1IMNIFINT A inendbzauuiu

- vian inﬁﬂa\‘muﬂ“ﬁmnﬂﬁmimﬂﬁﬂuLan"nmwmaﬂﬂa\muﬂ“ﬁmmﬁni 1J58. 366

u
9

- angaIng LNa\‘]ﬂ’ﬁﬂﬂﬂiﬂﬂlui"nﬂﬂﬂi"‘ﬁ’]ﬁﬂ[ﬁ ] mmuunmmii"mum

§ ‘V| 5 anuwszlning

-9 ﬂmswmmii"ﬂum ﬂmuu’mmmimmﬂwu iu‘Vl 6
- WA ngn3 Dlrectors Cemflcaﬂon Program (DCP) iwn 98/2551 ax1AN
iNLﬂiuﬂmuun‘siumimuﬂm

- Manam Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) iu 4/2548 dNAN

oL ﬂmuuniiumimwlw ]

Uszaumsaininau
usennaan:zwWoutunaranannswetrius:inAlng

2550 - {laqtiu EUNTINSATREDY L350 ngemmaseildin in o)

2519 - {laqtiu NIRNNEUAENTIINGBATE U njawmaseiidinaniin (wnm)

2547 - ihRgifu | nswms viE winlnafusiowns $1in @)

KU28JIUDUY

2547 - fhgiu | sevdsssunssums uish wiaiesalaadued Siia

2541 - {9ty | Yszsunssuns v en-gb Aavindu Sama e

2531 - iyl | nsnnaddanising wasdsssuansduims vssn .
WRUA 09 (NVNTU)

2528 - fhgfu | Yszsunssms v dmanayi aiie

mistioRutuusen

579,200 ‘wu (o Juit 29 Aovnan 2560)
Anifuderas 0.034 mmmmuwuwuﬁwﬁaanLﬁy\mwum
mmuwuluum‘smaﬂuuﬂa\mmuw 30 AvAN 2559

Tifimstiaviunedon

Education / Training

- MBA, University of Arkansas, USA

- Bachelor Degree, Southern Arkansas University, USA

- Honorary Doctor of Business Administration, KhonKaen University, Thailand

- Certificate of National Defense Diploma (Batch 366), National Defense College
of Thailand

- Diploma, Politics and Governance in Democratic Regimes Program for Executives
(Batch 5), King Prajadhipok’s Institute

- Certificate of Executive Program (Batch 6), Capital Market Academy

- Certificate of Directors Certificate Program (DCP), Class of 98/2008,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of 4/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2007 - Present Chairman of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
1976 - Present Director and Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
2004 - Present Director, Charoen Pokphand Foods Pcl.

Other Organizations

2004 - Present Vice Chairman, Charoen Pokphand Group Company Limited
1998 - Present Chairman, Ek-Chai Distribution System Company Limited
1988 - Present President, CP Land Pcl.

1988 - Present Chairman, Rajburi Sugar Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company
579,200 Shares (as at 29t August 2017),
Equivalent to 0.034 percent of all shares with voting rights.

No change on number of shares from the date of 30th August 2016

No indirect shareholding
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0S.AS NASASEUD (69 U)

DR. SIRI GANJARERNDEE (69 YEARS OLD)

SnuINIsUszsuNssuNs
Us:s1UALUNSSUNISUSHIS
Us:swﬂm:nssumsamu
JszsiunssumisassmitasiwanscuAaautnu

Acting Chairman of the Board of Directors

Chairman of the Executive Board of Directors

Chairman of the Investment Committee

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

ACUEIMSANYY / Nsausw

- UStyyen Monetary Economics, and Econometrics & Operations
Research, Monash University, Australia

- ﬂ%ﬁyn;l’ﬂﬂ Economic Statistics and Monetary Economics, University of
Sydney, Australia

- Ysnyn3 (iiwsAdlon) Economic Statistics, University of Sydney, Australia

- nangaIfuUIMIIEAUgY aontiineinsnaiau Jufl 5/2550

- ¥ANgA3T Advanced Management Program, Jufl 113/2538 Harvard
Business School )

- ¥ANgA3 Audit Committee Program (ACP) Jufl 6/2548 aaNANELEIN
amunssnnuiEning )

- Mﬁﬂgm Directors Certification Program (DCP) juﬁ 60/2548
arANsESHaMTuNTINNIUSENIng .

- ¥ANgA3 Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) Jufi 4/2546
AnANELESNEDTUNTINNTLSEN e

Uszaumsadrinu
usunnan:zWoulunaranannswegurids:inAlng

WA 2560 - g | Shmaszsunssums L npemseiudin e (i)

5.A. 2559 - flagiu UILHUANENTINNMIUINT UAZUIEHUANENTINNTAIU
3N nyswmdsziuiin e (o)

2556 - 5.A. 2559 | NFINMIAYL UTEN njeimwilsziudin e @mnsw)

2553 - {lagifu 15251UNTINNMIFTINUAERINTUIAIN DL UNU
V3N npeuwmdssiudin e (o)

2546 - 5.A.2559 | NTINMIVINST VAN njewndssindin e (o)

2542 - {9t n3sNMIBasE Ui ngammasziudin Siia (W)

2558 - {lagiu ATIHMIUSNTANULEEY U35 [suau waud e (W)

2557 - {9t NIINNIDIL LATUIZHUANMSNTINNTNTIINDL
U3 [5uaU waud fiin (vnsu)

2557 - {9t NIINMINTIINOY UIEN affY e (W)

2547 - {lagifu NIINMINTIINOU LLATNTINNIAIININIAN AU LN
uagmriuguanams U3k Fulasan nueeds iR N

2543 - {lagifu 1J3251UNTINMINTIIEO UASNTINNMINIIUALIUUAAT
aauuny U5E Twad Wudzde S (nzw)

2543 - 1.8, 2560 | 99913T5UNTINMT UILHUANULNIINNITATIRTDULTEN
LAZNTINMITUITENANG FFIMUAZINUAAIABL UMY
15 dhiuRslne $1in (o)

KU28JIUDUY

2559 - ilaqtiu 1525NTIIMS waztsesunIsIMsEsInLasiansane
ADULNUY UFEN V3E LIkl 910 .

2554 - 2557 AULNTINNIINIAVNITUIRITAMNLEDY FUIATTUHAY
dsenelng .

2553 - ilaqtiu AUNTINMIWARNTTUUTN M IABAUMIUTULUT9TEUUMS
Sunazsudazann @1nuAZNIINNTWAIUITEUY
T3 (@nu N

2552 - 2557 nIIuMIEnIvRanAl snAsuiilszmalng

2552 - 2557 n53un13 AnznIsunsulasieniidu suraTuve
dseinelng

2546 - flagfu | Acznssmsimintuiindennay wazdsziliuwamseniiu
VUSTIEUAa (51an) FiinouanznIsimsuleune
I NITNTNMIARY

2546 - ilagiu N3IMT NTINNTATIEY NTTIMFANTANAIMBLUNY
LAZUIZAUNTTNMINTIA VSN 38 Aasuaistu i

nstioRutuusEn

Education / Training

- Ph.D., Monetary Economics and Econometrics & Operations Research,
Monash University, Australia

- M.Ec., Economic Statistics and Monetary Economics, University of
Sydney, Australia

- B.Ec. (Hons.), Economic Statistics, University of Sydney, Australia

- Certificate of Executive Program, Capital Market Academy, Class of 5/2007

- Certificate of Advanced Management Program, Class 113/1995,
Harvard Business School

- Certificate of Audit Committee Program (ACP), Class of 6/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 60/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of 4/2003,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

May 2017 - Present
Dec 2016 - Present

Acting Chairman, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Chairman of the Executive Committee, Chairman of
the Investment Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2013 - Dec 2016 | Member of the Investment Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

2010 - Present Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2003 - Dec 2016 | Executive Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

1999 - Present Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2015 - Present Member of the Risk Management Committee, Raimon
Land Pcl.

2014 - Present Chairman of the Audit Committee, Raimon Land Pcl.

2014 - Present Member of the Audit Committee, Samitivaj Pcl.

2004 - Present Member of the Audit Committee, Member of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and Corporate Governance
Committee, Indorama Ventures Pcl.

2000 - Present Chairman of the Audit Committee, Member of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, The Post Publishing Pcl.

2000 - Apr 2017 | Vice Chairman, Chairman of the Audit Committee, Member

of Corporate Governance, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Thai Vegetable Oil Pcl.

Other Organizations

2016 - Present Chairman, Chairman of the Compensation and Nomination
Committee, TRIS Rating Company Limited

2011 - 2014 Chairman of the Risk Management Committee, Bank
of Thailand

2010 - Present Member of the Public Sector Development Sub-Commission
in Public Finance and Budgeting System Improvement, Office
of the Public Sector Development Commission

2009 - 2014 Expert Director, Bank of Thailand

2009 - 2014 Member, Financial Institutions Policy Committee (FIPC),
Bank of Thailand

2003 - Present Member of the subcommittee for agreement drafting
and evaluating state enterprises, State Enterprise Policy Office,
Ministry of Finance

2003 - Present Director, Member of the Audit Committee, Remuneration

Committee and Chairman of the Nomination Committee,
TRIS Corporation Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct and indirect shareholding

usENn nsainwus=nugdda na (urigu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
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MRS. KOMKAI THUSARANON (66 YEARS 0OLD)

nssums .
Uszsrunssumsminuquafianishd
NSSUNISUSHISADUIEE

Director
Chairman of the Good Corporate Governance Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee
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Education / Training

- Master of Development Economics, National Institute of Development
Administration

- Bachelor of Business Administration, Chulalongkorn University

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP) Class of 26/2003,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of National Defense Course, National Defense College, Class
of 17/2003

- Top Executive Program, Class of 34, Civil Service Development Institute

- Certificate of Executive Program, Capital Market Academy, Class of 7

- OIC Advance Insurance Program, Class of 1/2011, OIC Advanced
Insurance Institute

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

Apr2014 - Present Member of the Risk Management Committee, Bangkok
Life Assurance Pcl.

Director and Chairman of the Good Corporate
Governance Committee Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Jul2016 - Feb 2017 | Executive Direct, Member of the Investment Committee,
and Acting President Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Independent Director, Thaire Life Assurance Pcl.
Member of the Audit Committee and Member of Nominating
and Remuneration Committee, Thaire Life Assurance Pcl.
Apr2014 - Jun 2016 | Member of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Jan 2013 - Apr 2014 ! Advisor to the President, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Apr2013 - Present

Jul2016 - Present
Nov 2016 - Present

Other Organizations

2008 - 2011 Deputy Secretary General, Office of Insurance Commission (OIC)

2003 - 2008 Deputy Director General, Department of Insurance,
Ministry of Commerce

1996 - 2000 Director, Division of Policy and Information, Department
of Insurance, Ministry of Commerce

1995 - 199 Director, Office of the Protection for Motor Vehicle
Accident Victims, Department of Insurance, Ministry
of Commerce

1993 - 1995 Director, Office of the Secretarial, Department of

Insurance, Ministry of Commerce

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct and indirect shareholding

s1w1uUs:U 2560 | Annual Report 2017
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MRS. SAVITRI RAMYARUPA (57 YEARS oLD)

nssuN1s
NSSUNISUSKIS
nssun1sainu

Director
Executive Director
Member of the Investment Committee

AtUNISFANYY / Nisousw

1 MBA (Finance) sniududfinusmsgsianfuns

773 Economics, Barnard College, Columbia University, USA
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Manga3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) juil 176/2556 aanANadLaIs
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Tifinswdsuudaviunudumegananiuil 30 Somnan 2559

Education / Training

- MBA in Finance, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration

- Bachelor in Economics, Barnard College, Columbia University, USA

- The Top Executive Program, Capital Market Academy, Batch 17/2013

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 176/2013,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

May 2017 - Present Member of the Investment Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.
Executive Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2003 - Present
1999 - Present

Other Organizations

2009 - Present Director, City Realty Company Limited

2009 - Present Director, Asia Industrial Park Company Limited

2007 - Present Managing Director, Riverside Garden Marina Company Limited
2005 - Present Director, Chatrian Holding Company Limited

2000 - Present Managing Director, Sukhumvit City Company Limited
1999 - Present Director, Asia Sermkij Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company
No direct shareholding
Indirect shareholding: 223,240 shares (as at 29t August 2017)

Equivalent to 0.0137 percent of all shares with voting rights.
No change on number of indirect shares from the date of 30t August 2016

UsEn nsainwds:nuda $1ria (ukisu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
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MR. PANUS THIRAVANITKUL (65 YEARS oLD)

nssums (Nssunisaas:)
NSSUNISASSHILLAINAISUIAINDULINU

Director (Independent Director)
Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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Education / Training

- MBA, Chulalongkorn University.

- Bachelor of Science (Economics), Thammasat University

- Advanced Course in General (Non-life) Insurance, Swiss Insurance Training
Centre, Switzerland

- Marine Consequential loss Insurance, Germany

- Insurance School of Japan

- Director Certification Program (DCP), Class 129/2010, Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

15 Dec 2017 - Present | Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

26 Apr 2016 - Present | Director and Member of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

1 Jan 2016 - Present | Director and Chief Executive Officer, Bangkok Insurance Pcl.
2011 - 2015 Director and President, Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

22 Apr 2011 - Present | Director, Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

25 Feb 2011 - Present | Director of the Corporate Governance Committee, Bangkok
Insurance Pcl.

2010 - 2015 President, Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

2007 - 2009 Executive Vice President, Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

2001 - 2007 Senior Vice President, Operations Department, Bangkok
Insurance Pcl.

2000 - 2001 General Manager, Marine Insurance Department, Bangkok
Insurance Pcl.

1993 - 2000 Assistant General Manager, Marine Insurance Department,

Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

Other Organizations

1999 - 2000 Vice Chairman, Marine and Transport Insurance Sub -
Committee, the Thai General Insurance Association
1994 - 1996 Vice Chairman, Marine and Transport Insurance Sub —

Committee, the Thai General Insurance Association

Shareholdings in the Company

931,000 shares (as at 29t August 2017)
Equivalent to 0.0545 percent of all shares with voting rights.
No change in number of shares from the date of 30t" August 2016

Indirect shareholding: 3,000 shares (as at 29t August 2017)
Equivalent to 0.0002 percent of all shares with voting rights. No change in
number of indirect shares from the date of 30t August 2016

s1w1uUs:U 2560 | Annual Report 2017



l 4
4

U1ggdT JoUA (47 1)

MR. YUICHI HONDA (47 YEARS OLD)

nssuUNs
NSSUNISUSKIS

Director
Executive Director

ACURAMSANY / Msausy
- USae3 widineeans Doshisha University Uizmmﬁﬂu

Uszaumsadrinu
usennaan:zWWautunatanannsweurius:inAlng
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KU28JIUDUY

2558 - 2559 Director and CEO, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional
HQ) Pte. Ltd.

2552 - 2558 Deputy General Manager, International Business, Nissay
Asset Management Corporation

2537 13197UAY Nippon Life Insurance Company, Kishiwada
Branch

msfioRutuusen

¥
&

Taifivenenssuaznedan

Education / Training

- B.A. in Commerce, Doshisha University, Japan

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2016 - Present Executive Director, Bangkok Life Asurance Pcl.
Member of Risk Management Committee
Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Member of the Good Corporate Govenance Committee
2015 - Present Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Other Organizations

2015 - 2016 Director and CEO, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional
HQ) Pte. Ltd.

2009 - 2015 Deputy General Manager, International Business, Nissay Asset
Management Corporation

1994 Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company, Kishiwada Branch

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct and indirect shareholding

UsEn nsainwds:nuda $1ria (ukisu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.



l & L

urgn1I3a: Tnax (55 )

MR. KAZUHIDE TODA (55 YEARS OLD)

nssunIs

Director

ACUQCIMISANYY / Nsausw
- Y3 AsugAans Sophia University ﬂi:mﬂrﬁﬂu

Ussaumsairinu
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2557 - {9t N3TNMI U3EN ngemwusziudin e (o)

2554 - 2555 N3INNT USEN ngemwdsziudin e @)

KU28JIUDUY

2559 - ﬂﬁ??ﬂu Director, Reliance Nippon Life Asset Management
Limited (India)

2558 - ﬂﬁ??ﬂu Executive Officer for Asia Pacific, Nippon Life Insurance
Company

2558 - {laqtiu Director and Chairman, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional
HQ) Pte. Ltd.

2557 - ilaqtiu Director, Nippon Life Global Investors Singapore Ltd.
(Singapore)

2557 - ilaqtiu Director, Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company
Limited (India)

2557 - 2558 General Manager for Asia Pacific, Nippon Life Insurance
Company

2555 - 2557 General Manager, 15t Corporate Finance Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

2552 - 2555 General Manager, International Planning & Operations
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

2550 - 2552 General Manager, Credit & Alternative Investment
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

2549 - 2550 General Manager, Corporate Planning & Administrative
Department, Nissay Asset Management Corporation

2529 13397UnU Nippon Life Insurance Company

mistioRutuusen

Education / Training

- Bachelor of Economics, Sophia University, Japan

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2014 - Present Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2011 - 2012 Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Other Organizations

2016 - Present Director, Reliance Nippon Life Asset Management Limited
(India)

2015 - Present Executive Officer for Asia Pacific, Nippon Life Insurance
Company

2015 - Present Director and Chairman, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional
HQ) Pte. Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Nippon Life Global Investors Singapore Ltd.
(Singapore)

2014 - Present Director, Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company
Limited (India)

2014 - 2015 General Manager for Asia Pacific, Nippon Life Insurance
Company

2012 - 2014 General Manager, 15t Corporate Finance Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

2009 - 2012 General Manager, International Planning & Operations
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

2007 - 2009 General Manager, Credit & Alternative Investment
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

2006 - 2007 General Manager, Corporate Planning & Administrative
Department, Nissay Asset Management Corporation

1986 Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct and indirect shareholding

s1w1uUs:U 2560 | Annual Report 2017
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MR. PRAPHANT ASAVA-AREE (1 YEARS 0LD)

nssums (nssumsdas:)
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Director (Independent Director)
Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
Member of the Audit Committee
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Taifivemenssuazmeson

Education / Training

- Bachelor’s Degree Liberal Arts (Political Science), Faculty of Political Science,
Ramkamhaeng University

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP) Class of 101/2008,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of Audit Certification Program (ACP) Class of 21/2007, Thai Institute
of Directors Association

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2016 - Present Member of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2014 - Present Chairman of the Risk Management Committee, Bangkok
Life Assurance Pcl.

2014 - Present Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2014 - 2016 Member of the Investment Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

2007 - Apr 2014 | Director, Eastern Water Resources Development and

Management Plc.
Other Organizations

Jan 2018 - Present
Jan 2018 - Present
Jan 2018 - Present

Director of Executive Committee, The Mall Group
Director, Ranhill Water Technologies (Thai) Ltd.
Director, AnuRAK Water Treatment Facilities Co.,Ltd.

2016 - Oct 2017 | Director, Intercarabao Limited (UK)

2015 - Present Director, RFC Propco Limited

2014 - Present Director, BC Andaman Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, BC Golf Resort Management Co., Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Blue Canyon Holding (Thailand) Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Blue Canyon Property Corp., Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Blue Canyon Development Co., Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Canyon Capital Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Legacy Resources (Thailand) Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Murex Co., Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Pluakdaeng Eastern Estate Co., Ltd.

2009 - Apr 2014 | Director, Member of The Executive and Investment
Committee and Member of the Competitiveness
Committee, Thai Listed Companies Association

2007 - May 2014 | Director, Universal Utilities Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct and indirect shareholding

UsEn nsainwds:nuda $1ria (ukisu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
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ASSOC. PROF. DAMRONG THAWESAENGSKULTHAI (5 YEARs oLD)

nssuN1s (NssunNsaes:)
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Director (Independent Director)
Member of the Audit Committee
Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

ACUIMSANYY / Nsausw

- ﬂ%tyiy’ltﬂ Industrial Eng. & Management, A.LT
- Usyan3 day. (fesdtlen) dmnssugaavna ﬁgﬂm\mitﬂwﬁwmﬁﬂ
- Diploma of Lead Assessor of 1ISO-9000, QMI
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2558 - {laqtiu Executive Committee of Council of Engineers (Thailand)

2556 - ﬁﬁﬂ'u Chair Professor of Innovation Management of Chulalongkorn
University

2555 - {laqtiu AUN-QA Expert for ASEAN University Network (AUN)

mistioRutuusen

Education / Training

- Master of Engineering in Industrial Engineering, Asian Institute of Technology
(A.LT) 1975

- Bachelor of Engineering in Industrial Engineering, Faculty of Engineering,
Chulalongkorn University

- Diploma of Lead Assessor of ISO-9000, QMI

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2014 - Present Member of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2014 - Present Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2014 - Present Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Other Organizations

2015 - Present Executive Committee of Council of Engineers (Thailand)

2015 - Present Director Committee of HE Quality Assessment, ONESQA

2013 - Present Chair Professor of Innovation Management of Chulalongkorn
University

2012 - Present AUN-QA Expert for ASEAN University Network (AUN)

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct and indirect shareholding

s1w1uUs:U 2560 | Annual Report 2017
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MRS. PRAPAIVAN LIMSONG (50 YEARS oLD)

nssuN1s

Director
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Taifimsfievunedon

Education / Training

- MBA, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration

- Bachelor of Commerce and Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 80/2006, Thai
Institute of Directors Association

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET
2005 - Present | Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Other Organizations

2007 - Present Director, Green Spot Company Limited
2004 - Present Director, NL Asset Company Limited
1991 - Present Director, NL Residence Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company
31,376,000 shares (as at 29th August 2017)
Equivalent to 1.8375 percent of all shares with voting rights.

An increase of 1,376,000 shares from the date of 30th August 2016

No indirect shareholding

UsEn nsainwds:nuda $1ria (ukisu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
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MR. MASAHIRO KENO (47 YEARS oLD)

nssunIs

Director

ACUICINSANW / N1sousw
- YSne3 ngvisny Sophia University
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2559 - ﬁasgﬁ’u Director and CEO, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional
HQ) Pte. Ltd.

2557 - 2559 Deputy General Manager, International Planning &
Operations Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

2552 - 2557 Deputy General Manager, Marketing Planning Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

2538 13397 Nippon Life Insurance Company, Atsugi Branch

misfioRutuusn

2
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Tafivienenssuaznedan

Education / Training
- B.A. in Law, Sophia University, Japan

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2016 - Present | Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Other Organizations

2016 - Present Director and CEO, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional
HQ) Pte. Ltd.

2014 - 2016 Deputy General Manager, International Planning &
Operation Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

2009 - 2014 Deputy General Manager, Marketing Planning Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

1995 Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company, Atsugi Branch

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct and indirect shareholding

s1w1uUs:U 2560 | Annual Report 2017
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Tou Tancuwidds (43 1)

MR. CHONE SOPHONPANICH (43 YEARS OLD)

nssuN1s
NSSUNISUSKHIS

Director
Executive Director

ACUICUMSANYY / Nsousw

- Baanln wsegmaniuazanudiiiusszwinyssme Johns Hopkins University

- PBaned Lﬂiiﬁmﬂm% Upper Second Class Honours, University College London

- angm3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) Juil 142/2554
ANNANELETNEDTUNTINNTLSEN e

Uszaumsadrinau
usnnan:Wautunaranannsweirius:inAlng

5A 25600 - a9l | NIIUMST waznIINNTUIMT UTEN npewmwdseiudiin
R (Wnzu)

2556 - n.A. 2559 | NTINMIANL UTEN njeimwilsziudin iin @mnsw)

2554 - n.@. 2559 | NSTUMT WATNIINANSUIMNT UTEN npswmwdseiudin
AR (WD)

2554 - n.A. 2559 | nesumsginmstval U3 ngemassiuBia e Gono)

aA.2553 - 5.A. 2553 | fEawddamslng) U3EM npommyssiudin Siia (o)

e 2551 - A, 2553 | HewaemIemla demseaaaniiuniatu uish
nswdsEiudin hiin ()

2541 - 2543 Senior Dealer, Foreign Exchange Department
FUNAINTINW AR (WTU)

KU28JIUDUY

2560 - iyt | n3swms udsv vwnen Gfduy Siie

2560 - ilaqtiu N3INNN3 U3 vwnen Angdd giewia da e

2560 - gt | nssuns udn ule diie

2556 - 2559 N3INMI U3EN A e adeued e

2555 - 2559 n3INT UiEmdnningdamanamusin Fvan $iin

2555 - 2559 33115 aANTINNLHUMISulny

2555 - 2558 N334N1T Cambodia Life Insurance Company Plc.

2554 - 2559 NIIUMI UAZNTINNIVTINST snanUsziudinlng

2551 - 2559 nssums vism lawdied 1606 iin

2545 - {9ty | nsIms UM Tauday e

2545 - 2559 N3INNT U3EM 63 1A e

2543 - 2551 N331M3 International Business U38% niuadan $in

2540 - 2541 Financial Analyst, Corporate Finance, Morgan Stanley,
New York )

2539 - fhagiu | nsswns Ui wawed saw AWl Siin

mistioRutuusen

42,000 vju (o4 Fufl 29 Awnan 2560) }
Andufosas 0.0025 voviunuiuniiinsoanidesionun

Toelifimsfiedumedan

Education / Training

- Master of Economics and International Relations, Johns Hopkins University, USA.

- Bachelor of Economics (Upper Second Class Honours), University College
London, England

- Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class 142/2011, Thai Institute of Directors

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

Dec 2017 - Present Director and Executive Director Bangkok Life Assurance

20183 - Jul 2016 | Pcl.Member of the Investment Committee Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

2011 - Jul 2016 | Director and Executive Director Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2011 - Jul 2016 | President, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Aug 2010 - Dec 2010
Sep 2008 - Aug 2010

Executive Vice President, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Senior Vice President, Financial Institutions Marketing
Department, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Senior Dealer, Foreign Exchange Department, Bangkok
Bank Pcl.

1998 - 2000

Other Organizations

2017 - Present Director, Bangkok BTMU Limited

2017 - Present Director, Bangkok Mitsubishi UFJ Lease Co., Ltd.

2017 - Present Director, Yenjai Co., Ltd.

2013 - 2016 Director, Veyla Cha-am Residences Co., Ltd.

2012 - 2016 Director, BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd.

2012 - 2016 Director, Thai Financial Planners Association

2012 - Mar 2015 | Director, Cambodia Life Insurance Company Plc.

2011 - 2016 Director and Executive Director, The Thai Life Assurance
Association

2008 - 2016 Director, Ideas 1606 Co., Ltd.

2002 - Present Director, Watana Choedchu Co., Ltd.

2002 - 2016 Director, Three K Co., Ltd.

2000 - 2008 Director, International Business, Green Spot Co., Ltd.

1997 - 1998 Financial Analyst, Corporate Finance, Morgan Stanley,
New York

1996 - Present Director, Pleasure of Living Co., Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company

42,000 shares (as at 29t August 2017)
Equivalent to 0.0025 percent of all shares with voting rights.

No indirect shareholding

usENn nsainwus=nugdda na (urigu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
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U1gIWa ISLFINON (01g 52 7)

MR. VIPON VORASOWHARID (52 YEARS OLD)

nssuN1s
NSSUNISUSKIS
nssun1sainu .
NSSUNISUSKISADWIAYY
nssumsginmstiod

Director

Executive Director

Member of the Investment Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee
President

ACUEIMSANWY / Msausw

- Bwanln vimagsha aminerdengomm

- VSuann3 vivagsia avninenaudaandy

- Nangn3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) U 154/2554 aanANadLai
amunssNnuiEning

- Nangn3 Financial Statements for Directors (FSD) Ju 14/2554

- vangaTinenmsUseiudpszaugs sntinemalssiuduseauge U 2/2555

- vangaIguImTisaugs anfiinenanaiavu Ju 17/2556

- vangaIUIMITEAugeiunsfmuaznmIwdse Ju 9/2559

Sy
Sy

Usz@umsaininau
usennaan:WWoutunaranannsweurius:inAlng

2560 - flagiiu
ip.2560 - flagiiu
2560 - flagiu
ip.2560 - flagiiu

N33NMT U3EN ngemwidsziudin e @mnsw)
NFINMIVINT VI npewmalseiudin e (o)
NIIWMIRINU U3 rlquimwﬂizﬁu%%m NNA (WATBU)
nsIMSUINIANNLEEY U3 njemwdseiufiie e
(vn2iL)

finose0 - Hagiiu | nesumadinnmstvel U3 ngemdssiuBin e Gono)

2556 - 2560 soudnnstvel fudmsgean gnAgaiazunanay uaz
guagen suasinewdad 9100 (W)

2554 - 2556 nysumadanslvgl Vi Inewdlsdussiudin Sin
(W)

KU28JIUDUC)

Education / Training

- Master of Business Administration, Bangkok University

- Bachelor of Business Administration, Assumption University

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP) Class 154/2011
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Financial Statements for Directors (FSD) Class 14/2011

- OIC Advance Insurance Program, OIC Advanced Insurance Institute, Class 2/2012

- Top Executive Program, Capital Market Academy, Batch 17/2013

- Top Executive Program in Commerce and Trade, Commerce Academy, Class
9/2016

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

Mar 2017 - Present
Mar 2017 - Present
Mar 2017 - Present

Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Executive Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Member of the Investment Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

Member of the Risk Management Committee, Bangkok
Life Assurance Pcl.

President, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Mar 2017 - Present

Mar 2017 - Present

2013 - 2017 First Executive Vice President, Head of SME Segment,
Siam Commercial Bank Pcl.
2011 - 2013 Managing Director, SCBLIFE Assurance Pcl.

Other Organizations

fp.2560 - flagiiu
{n.2560 - flaqtiu
2560 - flagiiu

2549 - 2554
2538 - 2549
2533 - 2538
2529 - 2533
nstioRutuusen

&

n73M3 UiEnmanniwddamsnawusn tiva e
1J5¥571UN538NT Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) Plc.
N3N anANYsEUEInlng

General Sales Director 131 {iii Pansaa (ﬂi:wlﬂlmj) Nia
General Sales Director U3 gildlas wmndy 91in
Brand Manager U35 uusxsinaiy i

Film Services Manager, Performa (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

Taifivemenssuazmeson

Mar 2017 - Present
Mar 2017 - Present
Mar 2017 - Present

2006 - 2011
1995 - 2006
1990 - 1995
1986 - 1990

Director, BBL Asset Management Co.,Ltd.

Chairman, Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) Plc.
Director, The Thai Life Assurance Association
Country Sales Director, BP-Castrol (Thailand) Limited
General Sales Director, Unilever Thailand

Brand Manager, Mass Marketing Co.,Ltd.

Film Services Manager, Performa (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct and indirect shareholding

s1w1uUs:U 2560 | Annual Report 2017
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uaidgaann lancuwid (37 9)

MS. CHOLLADA SOPHONPANICH (37 YEARS oLD)

nssuN1s

Director

F}ru IMsFny / niseusw
wan

ln u‘smsﬁm Stanford University amﬁamsm
- ﬂmg 03 Lﬂiiﬁgﬂ’]ﬂm University of Cambridge 8unas
- Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment Management and
Research, USA

Usz@umsainiou
usennaan:Woutunatanannsweurius:inAlng

5A.2560 - fl991iu N3INMI U3EN ngemwisziudin e (@mnsw)

2554 - {lagiiu H61n8MT MeawuanNIIU U ngemwilsziudin
TNA (WD)

KU28JIUBUY

2553 - 2553 wﬂsnmmufmLmunaawﬁa\mns U5 n3ualan in

2552 - 2552 wﬂinmiaamansﬁuum sulaTemsuaziLa
Sinuneniguuns

2549 - 2551 wﬂinmmunaﬂmﬁ The Boston Consulting Group

2545 - 2547 LATHINT ﬂﬁuﬂutim’]ﬂLﬂi‘iﬁnﬁmﬂn’]ﬂLtﬂ”i“‘ﬂ’)’]\iﬂi”mﬂ
AINNULATETAY MIASY NTENTINIAY

msfioRutuusen

110,000 ¥iu (su Fuft 29 Fevnan 2560)
AniuFeraz 0.0064 maqmuauwwuﬁmaanLé‘z‘mwwm

Tnalifinafiodunedon

Education / Training
- Master of Business Administration, Stanford University, USA
- Bachelor of Economics, University of Cambridge, England

- Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment Management and
Research, USA

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

Dec 2017 - Present
2011 - Present

Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Vice President, Equity Investment Department, Bangkok
Life Assurance Pcl.

Other Organizations

2010 - 2010 Strategy Consultant, Green Spot Co. Ltd.

2009 - 2009 Advisor in Project and Planning, Office of the Deputy
Prime Minister.

2006 - 2008 Consultant, The Boston Consulting Group.

2002 - 2004 Economist, International and Macroeconomic Policy

Bureau; Assistant to the Director-General, Fiscal Policy
Office and Excise Department, Ministry of Finance

Shareholdings in the Company

110,000 shares (as at 29t August 2017)
Equivalent to 0.0064 percent of all shares with voting rights.

No indirect shareholding

UsEn nsainwds:nuda $1ria (ukisu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
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Advisors to Board Of Directors

ugyns lantuwiy ungL0Y aauun UNgEISSTU UNUahng
Mr. Chatri Sophonpanich Mr. Deja Tulananda Mr. Suvarn Thansathit

uwedung wonuiia
Mr. Pansak Pruksakit

s1w1uUs=AU 2560 | Annual Report 2017
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Executive Officers

weBesnd Jrutuudna uglEdu: sSSUWWeuuna UJE10NSISSU. auArusssuly
Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo

uJaFuM @FNstvIna uasyy d1siunns
Ms. Suchinda Leartkiatmongkol Mrs. Oranuch Samranrit

Usygn nsainwds:nudda 1na (ukisu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
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ueSasAnd Jruruudna (s40)

MR. RUANGSAK PANYABODEGUN (54 YEARS oLD)

gdruginmstiadonla angmsaana
NSSUNISUSHISADUIEY] |
nssuNsmnuQuaiinisna

Senior Executive Vice President, Marketing Division
Member of the Risk Management Committee
Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

ACUNISFANW / N1sousw

- Byann Inenmansuvniiudia mmaﬁﬁﬂi:qnﬁ Apaniineu) sontududn
WarupSmsenans

- YSaes nemansiuda spadarmans anineasnenseang

- @m’gﬁﬁ Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management
Association, USA

- AQAITINNYLKLNTNY (CFP), Financial Planning Standards Board, USA

- Tvaqzywqﬁawuwummmu (IP), SUNTUAIZNTINMIMAURANNSNE LRZARIA
AANNTWE

- Mé’ngm Marketing Strategies, Life Insurance and Marketing Research
Association, USA

- Mé’ngm Actuarial Course 1991, Singapore Actuarial Society and Singapore
Insurance Institute

Jssaunisadmanu

2559 - gt | Yazsrunsannms vishn Dueate Budhiud lusnined shim

2556 - {laqtiu frhegiamsivaionle mensnan U3 ngemwissiu
Fin A (W)

2556 - 2558 nssums uish Susate Buhiud Tusnined Siin

2552 - {9 | nsmmaImsemaEee U3t njemndseiuiin e
()

2550 - 2555 drhedianslval aemInain vEn njmyssiudin
AR (WD)

2546 - 2550 g wenmsenla aeminain vSsn npwmlssiudin
AR (WD)

mstiouluusyn

Tifimsfiavunionse

anay 210,000 %u MnFuil 30 Fevnax 2559

Taifimsfievunedon

Education / Training

- Master of Science (Operations Research), National Institute of Development
Administration

- Bachelor of Science, in Mathematics, Kasetsart University

- Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management Association,
USA

- Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning Standards Board, USA

- Certified Investment Planner License (IP), Office of Securities and Exchange
Commission

- Certificate of Marketing Strategies, Life Insurance and Marketing Research
Association, USA

- Certificate of Actuarial Course 1991, Singapore Actuarial Society and Singapore
Insurance Institute

Professional Experience

2016 - Present Chairman, BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited

2013 - Present Senior Executive Vice President, Marketing Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2013 - 2015 Director, BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited

2009 - Present Member of the Risk Management Committee, Bangkok
Life Assurance Pcl.

2007 - 2012 Executive Vice President, Marketing Division, Bangkok
Life Assurance Pcl.

2003 - 2007 Senior Vice President, Marketing Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct shareholding
A decrease of 210,000 shares from the date of 30t August 2016

No Indirect Shareholding

s1w1uUs:U 2560 | Annual Report 2017
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MR. SANOR THAMPIPATTANAKUL (54 YEARS OLD)

Ggdregionmstioionld anenisainu
layIuNIsusSEn

nssunsainu
NSSUNSUSHISANUIEE] _
nssuMsinuUQuan3InIsna

Senior Executive Vice President, Investment Division
Company Secretary

Member of the Investment Committee

Member of the Risk Management Committee

Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

Qm IMsFny / Niseusw
wan

nln mimmamsumummm Western Michigan Unlver3|ty a‘vlﬁmmm

- ﬂ‘mj [aTalop) Lﬂ'iiﬁmam (Ui9gsia) WINENAULNBATEERS

- Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment Management and
Research, USA

- AAIINIWUNUNMIINU (CFP), Financial Planning Standard Board, USA

- Qm’gvﬁ Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management
Association, USA

- ‘wanﬂm Directors Certification Program (DCP) iu‘Vl 198/2557 SNANEILETN
sounssmauiining

- ‘wanﬂm Audit Committee Program (ACP) 'iuVl19/2549 aNANEILETNENNTY
n3MsUAENIng

- ‘wanﬂm Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) iw/l 64/2549 FNIANEILEIN
sounssmauiining

- ‘wanﬂm Effective Minutes Taking (EMT) iuﬂ 4/2548 axANSNLEINENNTUY
n3MsUAENIng

- ‘wanﬂm Company Secretary Program (CSP) 'iu‘Vl 2/2544 FANGNLEINANNTU
n3sMsUAENing

dssaunsaimanu

2556 - {lagiu frheddanmsinaionla semsasu usEn ngemnissiu
Fin Nie (W)

2550 - 2555 frheddamslvel menisasmu usEn nqeemyssiugin
AR (WD)

2546 - 2549 femnemsemla mensawmu vish nqeemyssiugin
AR (WD)

mistioRutuusen

100,000 ¥iu (su Fuit 29 Fevnaw 2560)
Aniudasas 0.0059 maqmmwwuﬁwﬁaanLﬁmmwuﬂ
anay 320,000 i nTui 30 Fovnan 2559

FundanTuIU 14,000 i (0 Fuil 29 Foman 2560)
Aniudasas 0.0008 maqmmwwuﬁwﬁaanLﬁmmwuﬂ
qumsuJaEJumJa\mmuwuvn\iaaummuw 30 &wnAN 2559

Education / Training

- Master of Economics, Western Michigan University, USA
- Bachelor of Business Administration, Kasetsart University
- Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment Management and
Research, USA
- Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning Standard Board, USA
- Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management Association, USA
- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 198/2014,
Thai Institute of Directors Association
- Certificate of Audit Committee Program (ACP), Class of 19/2006,
Thai Institute of Directors Association
- Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DCP), Class of 64/2006,
Thai Institute of Directors Association
- Certificate of Effective Minutes Taking Program (EMT), Class of 4/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors Association
- Certificate Company Secretary Program (CSP), Class of 2/2002,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Professional Experience

2013 - Present Senior Executive Vice President, Investment Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2007 - 2012 Executive Vice President, Investment Division, Bangkok
Life Assurance Pcl.

2003 - 2006 Senior Vice President, Investment Division, Bangkok Life

Assurance Pcl.

Shareholdings in the Company

100,000 shares (as at 29t August 2017),
Equivalent to 0.0059 percent of all shares with voting rights.
A Decrease of 320,000 shares from the date of 30t August 2016

Indirect shareholding: 14,000 shares (as at 29t August 2017),
Equivalent to 0.0008 percent of all shares with voting rights
No change in number of indirect shares from the date of 30th August 2016

UsEn nsainwds:nuda $1ria (ukisu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
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MS. JARUWAN LIMKHUNTHAMMO (38 YEARS oLD)

gaussmsonala anebuduaznisau

Senior Vice President, Accounting and Finance Division

MSAnW / Nisousu
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3 =
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u‘%miqsﬁwmﬂmﬁm WM AINeNAusTINANENS
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@tu’mu FeIIow Llfe Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management
Association, USA

- ﬂm’JW’J‘H’]‘UWMﬂiﬂH’M’]\‘m’]iL\m AFPT™

- ﬂi"nﬂﬂuﬂum’mmn’niﬂi“nunﬂ?ﬂum ‘sum 4/2557 aoiuIngnmalsziugy

JTAUFY
a

dssaunmsaimanu

2555 - {laqtiu @mmﬂmimq‘[a aedyduarmadu Ui ngawmiseiu
e e (WD)

2565 - gl | n3swms vdEn duesie Budiud lusnined siin

2545 - 2555 giamsfeairaey V3 dineu 81w $iin

nstioRutuusen

Tifimsfievunenseuazniedon

Education / Training

- Master of Business Administration, Thammasat University

- Bachelor of Accounting (First Class Honors), Thammasat University

- Bachelor of Economics, Ramkhamhaeng University

- Certified Public Accountant

- Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management Association, USA

- Associate Financial Planning (Thailand), AFPT™

- OIC Advance Insurance Program, Class of 4/2014, OIC Advanced Insurance
Institute

Professional Experience

2012 - Present Senior Vice President, Accounting and Finance Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2012 - Present Director, BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited

2002 - 2012 Audit Manager, EY Office Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct and indirect shareholding

s1w1uUs:U 2560 | Annual Report 2017
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uA12FIUNT 1AANYSANIAA (58 1)

MS. SUCHINDA LEARTKIATMONGKOL (s8 YEARS OLD)

gaussmsonala aneinaluladansautne

Senior Vice President, Information Technology Division

AUCTNISANY / N1sausuy
anln Ienenansuvniiaudin 8121 Computer Information System

- 15
NNINENRUTFANTTY
B o= z

a3 vingsie aemstyd svinendbsuiune

3

Jssaunisaimanu

2556 - fheiu | gewenemly mumaluladasaume
U3 ngamwUseiudin e (o)
2555 - 2556 gemnemaemla aewaluladamssume
U5 meandfndseiudin e @)
2552 - 2554 fredsnenisln - Special Project
VE mesuissiudesie e (NVTU)
2549 - 2551 IT Director V38" Fnundaeiuny 9in (niau)
mistioRutuusen

Education / Training

- Master of Science in Computer Information System (MS CIS), Assumption

University

- Bachelor of Accountancy (B.Acc-Accounting), Ramkhamhaeng University

Professional Experience

2013 -
2012 -

2009 -

2006 -

Present
2013

2011

2008

Senior Vice President - IT, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Senior Vice President - IT, Thai Cardif Life Assurance Pcl.
Senior Vice President - Special Project, Thai Reinsur-
ance Pcl.

IT Director, CIGNA Insurance Pcl.

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct and indirect shareholding

UsEn nsainwds:nuda $1ria (ukisu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
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MRS. ORANUCH SAMRANRIT (52 YEARS OLD)

gausemsonala aneds:Auddn

Senior Vice President, Life Operation Division

AtUNISFANWYY / Nisousw

anln vsmsgsismndiudin sinendsnamum

QAT UINIZINIUNN AIMBRBTINALKY

- @mqsﬁ Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management
Association, USA

- Certificate of Course Underwriting Life and Health Insurance, LOMA

- Associate, Customer Service, LOMA

- aandimEniginmmensiiu AFPT™

- 130y
- 130

dssaunmsaimanu

2559 - et | gFwreneemls sedssiudin uiEn ngemwdaiu
Fin Niin (Wvnzu)
2556 - 2558 g8 aedseiudia uIEvn nemwdssAudin
AR (Wnzu)
2555 - 2556 §818ms AeuImsnunInssl
U3 ngamnlseiudin e (o)
2549 - 2554 Ju3msannInsTl Bancassurance
U3 ngamnlseiudin e (o)
mstioruluusen

Education / Training

- Master of Business Administration, Ramkhamhaeng University

- Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.), Public Relation, Ramkhamhaeng
University

- Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management Association,
USA

- Certificate of Course Underwriting Life and Health Insurance, LOMA

- Associate, Customer Service, LOMA

- Associate Financial Planning (Thailand), AFPT™

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2013 - Present Senior Vice President, Life Operation Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2013 - 2015 Vice President, Life Operation Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

2012 - 2013 Vice President, Policy Owner Service Department,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2006 - 2011 Assistant Vice President, Bancassurance Policy Section,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct and indirect shareholding

s1w1uUs:U 2560 | Annual Report 2017
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Shareholder and Management Structure

Aevunelval 10 Suduusnoesuisn npomwdssiudin Sifn (wnou) o Tuil 29 Bwnas 2560

The top 10 major shareholders of Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. as at 29" August, 2017 are as follows:

adun s dodoumstionu (%)
Order Name Proportion of shares held (%)

1 STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY* 24.221

2 U3 SYaulanaunmdy i 13.031
Wattanasophonpanich Co., Ltd.

3 HUNANTNTINW N (WD) 7.614
Bangkok Bank Pcl.

4 V3 ngemwiseiudy S (o) 4603
Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

5 wewe3 lanuwils 3.746
Mr. Chatri Sophonpanich

6 nawudmmaleiuscesen 3.734
Bualuang Long-Term Equity Fund

7 U3 anynslaads Siin 3.689
Jatubhut Holding Co., Ltd.

8 w3 Baeale Teade Wszwalng) $1ifn 3.350
MSI Holding (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

9 wiedny Tanouwily 2.653
Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich

10 ANTADNAW NN 2.398

Mstr. Kongphop Limsong

a o o

*u3Eh fAudeulad Budrsud Siin Seruuisn ngewmwussiudin Siia Gnou) Wiu STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY
* Nippon Life Insurance Company holds shares of Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. through STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY.

IAsJasiunisianas

1. ACU=NSSUNISUSEN

U Al 2560 AnENIINNILSEMST WY 14 v Ysznausin
nysunsfiduguins 2 v uaznssumsildfuguims 12
vinu Seluswniidunssunsdass 5 v Tapnssunsdia
duieglumzenandnsfidu 11 v deiunindesas 75

o

NANUINBMAUA MNTBTBAV

Management Structure

1. Board of Directors

At the end of the year 2017, the Company’s Board of
Directors consisted of 14 directors, including 2 executive
officers and 12 non-administrative officers, 5 of whom are
independent directors and 11 of whom reside in the Kingdom
of Thailand, more than 75%, as required by law. Their names

are as follows:

s1w1uUsU 2560 | Annual Report 2017
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Share Ownership
) ) yaJnulel fjausa/qmsﬁ WA/an
aaun $19¥ONSSUNISUSEN MUAUI #23915:N1SNSIAMUHUI (ku) galussatania: (30 d.A. 59 - 29 &.A. 60)
Order  Name of Company Director Position Term of Office (Ku)
Personally  Spouse/Minor Add/Delete
Owned Children (30 Aug. 2016 - 29 Aug.
(shares) (shares) 2017)
1 93 A3 MIswh U5eFUNIINNSG 26 .8, 2559 - Li.b. 2562 - - -
UAZNIINMIBETE
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Chairman of the Executive Board 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019
and Independent Director
2 wwguns ajanuuiidy NIMNIBATY 28 1.0, 2560 - LB 2563 579,200 - -
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai Independent Director 28 Apr. 2017 - Apr. 2020
3 9 A iuasanalne NINIBATY 28 1.8 2560 - Lal.B. 2563 - - -
Assoc.Prof. Damrong Independent Director 28 Apr. 2017 - Apr. 2020
Thawesaengskulthai
4 wwsswus deend nIINMIBaTY 28 1.8, 2560 - L4, 2563 - - -
Mr. Phraphant Asava-aree Independent Director 28 Apr. 2017 - Apr. 2020
5  wwwild Snidedna nssuMIdasy 26 1.8, 2559 - W.g. 2562 931,000 3,000 -
Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul Independent Director 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019
6 uwaIns suergl kezYine! 29 138, 2558 - 1.8, 2561 - 233,240 -
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Director 29 Apr. 2015 - Apr. 2018
7 maﬂs:lmsim REGEN NIINMT 28 1.8, 2560 -Lu.8. 2563 31,376,000 - Lﬁlﬂﬁu 1,376,000
Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong Director 28 Apr. 2017 -Apr. 2020 Added 1,376,000
8 wwmdbiay Inaz N3NNI 29 4.8, 2558 - 1.8, 2561 - - -
Mr. Kazuhide Toda Director 29 Apr. 2015 - Apr. 2018
9 weydd saud n3INNS 29 Lu.8l. 2558 - Lu.8. 2561 - - -
Mr.Yuichi Honda Director 29 Apr. 2015 - Apr. 2018
10 wemnndlsy ke N99NM3 26 3.8, 2559 - .8 2562 - - -
Mr. Masahiro Keno Director 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019
11 UneNAY gmmu‘ﬁ N3NNI 26 1.8, 2559 - .8, 2562 - - -
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Director 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019
12 welyu Tanoumily N3N 15 5.0. 2560 - 1.8, 2562 42,000 - -
Mr. Chone Sophonpanich Director 15 Dec. 2017 - Apr. 2019
13 UWaAMBIAA IﬂﬂmWﬂ‘H N3NNI 15 5.A. 2560 - .8, 2561 110,000 - -
Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich Director 15 Dec. 2017 - Apr. 2018
14 weina 25iEman nsammagiannalng 1 §l.A. 2560 - Li.8. 2561 - - -
Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid President 1 Mar. 2017 - Apr. 2018
wEil uwidiae* (@een) N3IUMIDaTY 29 1.8 2560 - 12 f.A. 2560 - - -

Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang*
(Resigned)

UNETIWAL] AVAAY* (R108N)
Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai*
(Resigned)

Independent Director

N3NNI
Director

29 Apr. 2017 - 12 Oct. 2017

26 1.8, 2560 - 12 f.A. 2560
26 Apr. 2017 - 12 Oct. 2017

Toedl wisene sssiianns dreddanslugenls monsamu hvthilaziyms augnssansussn
“edpil widies wazswssmawad avade Idasenmnmadunssnsudsn Wetui 12 naias 2560
Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Senior Executive Vice President of Investment Division, serves as Secretary to the Board of Directors.

*Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang and Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai resigned from the Board of Directors on October 12, 2017

oo o
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nssumsdeiisneavareiiadenniuuiim swiu 5 viu
Usenausiy AN 5Evan wNaIng suessl weydd
goush wislau Tanamdly uasinvamzaam lanuwily apvau
avanefladotandu

Directors with Signing Authority

There are 5 Directors with the authority to sign legally binding
agreements on behalf of the Company and their names
are Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid, Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa,
Mr. Yuichi Honda, Mr. Chone Sophonpanich, and Ms. Chollada
Sophonpanich. In this connection, any two of the aforementioned

Directors may act as cosignatories.
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Roles and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

1. Oversee the Company’s business to ensure compliance
with the law, the Company’s objectives and regulations,
and any lawful resolutions adopted by the General Meeting
of Shareholders. Directors must act in good faith and in
honesty, and always in the Company’s best interests.

2. Set the Company’s goals, guidelines, policies, business
plans, and budget. Oversee the Company’s management
to ensure adherence to the established policies.

3. Determine appropriate management structure, establish
administrative committees to help supervise and monitor
various aspects of operations, and appoint executives in
senior levels.

Board of Directors’ Meetings

The Company’s Board of Directors meetings are scheduled
in advance for the entire year so that Directors may be able
to set aside time to attend all meetings, and extraordinary
meetings be called as deemed appropriate. For each of these,
the Secretary to the Board of Directors will send invitations
together with meeting agendas to each Director at least
seven days prior to the meeting, so that the Directors may
have enough time to peruse the materials and be prepared
for the meetings. Accordingly, each Director may propose
matters to be added to the meeting agendas by informing the
Secretary to the Board of Directors.

Duties Performed by the Company’s Board of Directors
over the Past Year

In the past year, the Board of Directors met a total of 8 times
to set strategy and directions according to the policy, business
plan and budget, and to approve financial statements to
ensure that the Company’s management was efficient, achieved
goals, and was transparent in alignment with good corporate
governance principles and appropriate risk management under
the law and the policies set at the General Meeting of
Shareholders, with honesty and careful consideration of the
Company’s best interest while maintaining responsibility

towards all groups of shareholders and stakeholders.
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Evaluation of the Performance of the Board of Directors

In adherence to good corporate governance, once a year, the
Company Board of Directors performs an assessment on the
committee itself and on all subcommittees in the form of
self-assessments of each individual Director and also of the
assessment of the performance of the Board of Directors and
that of each committee as a whole. The Chairman of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Chairman
of each committee act as assessors and the results of the
assessments were then analyzed in order for the suggestions
to be implemented for further improvement in the coming
year.

Director’s Training

The Company encourages each of its Directors to regularly
study and attend training courses to enhance their knowledge
in various fields relating to his/her duties in the positions of
Director and/or Committee Member. At present, out of the
total 14, there are 9 Directors who have taken training in
courses on to the roles and duties of Directors, organized by
the Thai Institute of Directors (IOD), with enrollment details

as follows:
o o - ° ' Hé—nqms
aiaun S19YD aunud Course
Order Name Position
DCP DAP ACP DCPU
1. @5/ mIEswd NITUM BT 9U 60/2548 U 4/2546 U 6/2548 -
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Independent Director Class 60/2005 Class 4/2003 Class 6/2005
2. WEgunI aTanuund NIINNIDEIE U 98/2551 U 4/2548 - -
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai Independent Director Class 98/2008 Class 4/2005
3. wwUwius denen3 NIINNIDNIE qu 101/2551 - qu 21/2550
Mr. Phraphant Asava-aree Independent Director Class 101/2008 Class 21/2007
4. wewis Indudna NIINNIDATE 9u 129/2553 -
Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul Independent Director Class 129/2010
5. WEIRT ey N3NNI 9U 176/2556
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Director Class 176/2013
6. wwuszlwisn fanse N3IIUM3 qu 80/2549
Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong Director Class 80/2006
7. uNANAY JETIMUN N3NNI U 26/2556 U 3/2558
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Director Class 26/2013 Class 3/2015
8. wwlwu lanuwily N3NNI U 142/2554 . .
Mr. Chone Sophonpanich Director Class 142/2011
9. ULINA AILANON NITHNIT ju 154/2554
Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid Director Class 154/2011

*DCP : Director Certification Program
*ACP : Audit Committee Program

*DAP : Director Accreditation Program
*DCPU : Director Certification Program Update
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Criteria for Nomination of Directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible
for recruiting suitable qualified candidates who have experience
in various professions, are ethical and moral, have a good
attitude toward the Company, demonstrate maturity and

professionalism, and are able to devote sufficient time to the job.

Committees

For effective governance and so as to ensure that it is
thoroughly informed on important matters, the Board of
Directors appoints Directors with the relevant expertise to 7
subcommittees, which are Executive Board of Directors,
Investment Committee, Audit Committee, Risk Management
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Good
Corporate Governance Committee, and Performance
Assessment and Evaluation Committee. Each committee has
authority, duties, and responsibilities approved by the Board

of Directors as detailed below:

Executive Board of Directors

The Executive Board of Directors consists of 5 directors. The

committee held 13 meetings during 2017, as being listed below.

1. o9 @3 MsRsa 1U985NUNTINMTVIVNT
2. wwlwu lanouwdly TONLISEEUNTINM TSNS
3. uwanIng ezl NIIMMIVINT
4. wepydd sum NIINNILINT
5. WEANA TN NIINMNVIMNG

Chairman of the Executive
Committee

Vice Chairman

Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member

1. Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee

Mr. Chone Sophonpanich
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa
Mr. Yuichi Honda

Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid

ISR SN

Tnefnesne sysndiwmnns fediansvgenla aems
aonu I feIyMIAUENITNMILENT

Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Senior Executive Vice President
of Investment Division, serves as the Secretary to the

Committee.
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Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Executive

Board of Directors

1. Manage the Company’s business in accordance with
the objectives, regulations, resolutions of the AGM, and
general policies set by the Board of Directors. This
includes the power to approve and/or give consent to
any activities necessary for the general administration of
the Company under the authority vested by the Board
of Directors. Additionally, the Executive Board of Direc-
tors has an obligation to consider matters before being
presented to the Board of Directors for approval, and
accordingly, as prescribed in regulations or orders by the
Board of Directors, to carry out additional orders of the
Board of Directors on a case by case basis.

2. Oversee other business operations of the Company in
accordance with the policy on other business undertak-
ing, and enterprise risk management policy, and regularly
report results of its operations to the Board of Directors.

Duties Performed by the Executive Board of Directors
over the Past Year

Last year, the Executive Board of Directors convened 13 times
to consider strategies, business operation plans, budget, and
to control and monitor the Company’s performance in various
aspects including considering for approvals of important
transactions as assigned by the Board of Directors, and
assisting in consideration and analysis of various matters
which have strategic importance on the Company’s operations,
and budget and asset allocation to be presented to the
Board of Directors.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of 3 directors. The committee
held 5 meetings during 2017, as being listed below :

1. Weguns aganuwidl  UsssunsINmInTaEey/
iPduasLsraumanl snansavh
wihilumsssumuaninhigedio
PBNUMINEULEN

2. wedssius 3 NIINMIATIREBL/KHANNT AL
Uszaumsal snansavimthiily
nM3spUMuUANNYLIEpinTey
JUM3NULIEN

3. 3AMIA NIuavanalng NITUNIATINEDY

1.Mr. Sunthorn

Arunanondchai

Chairman of the Committee /
Knowledgeable and experienced
in credible auditing of Company’s
budget

2.Mr. Phraphant Committee Member / Knowledgeable
Asava-aree and experienced in credible auditing
of Company’s budget

3.Assoc.Prof. Damrong Committee Member

Thawesaengskulthai

Toafiunsyszau 2393 ¥and fennemsdheavaseurimihiidu
LA IYNTAUSNTINNIINTIAEBY

Mr. Prathan Khajitwiwat, Vice President of Internal Audit

Department serves as the Secretary to the Committee.
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Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Audit

Committee

1. Review and ensure that the Company’s financial reporting
is accurate and provides sufficient information.

2. Review the Company’s internal control and monitoring
systems to ensure they are appropriate and effective.
Ensure independence of the Internal Audit Department,
and consider appointment, transfer, or termination of the
Head of Internal Audit Department and those of other
sections responsible for internal auditing.

3. Review the Company’s compliance with Securities and
Exchange Act, regulations of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand, and all other applicable legislation.

4. Consider, select, and nominate the Company’s external
auditors, propose appropriate remuneration for them,
and meet with the external auditors at least once a year
without the presence of the Company’s management.

5. Review all related transactions or transactions with
potential to cause conflict of interest according to
regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, to ensure
that such transactions are reasonable, proper, and in the
best interests of the Company.

6. Prepare the Audit Committee’s report for disclosure in the
Company’s annual report, which must be signed by the
Chairman of the Audit Committee.

7. Perform other duties assigned by the Board of Directors.

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee consists of 7 both Directors
and executives. The committee held 4 meetings during 2017,

as being listed below :

UssunImmMILANIANNLEEN
NIIUMILAMTANNELY
NTINMILAMNITANNLELY
NIINMILIMNIANNALY
5. WELEUE 5IINAWRIUNG NTINMILINTANNLELS
6. nuBasdAnd JwanuAne  AssuMsUIMIANEDY
7. 1neEmnayss anaussala nssumsUInsANNLEes

1. Wpdszius 8men3
2. UNANATE TATIUUN
3. wugdd gous

4. WEANA ITEEN

Mr. Phraphant Asava-aree Chairman of the Committee

Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Committee Member
Mr. Yuichi Honda

Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid

Committee Member
Committee Member
Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Committee Member

Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Committee Member

N o Mo~

Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo Committee Member

loed wARss §inmeut gewsmarisuimannudes
Fmihilidwayn1IANENIINNMILENIANNEDY

Mrs. Sasithon Thitipakaikaew, Vice President of Risk Management
Department serves as the Secretary to the Committee.
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Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Risk

Management Committee

1. Establish a risk management policy framework and
strategy which can identify, assess, monitor, and
comprehensively control the Company’s primary
risks, following standards set by the government and
regulators.

2. Review the adequacy of current risk management poli-
cy and systems, the efficiency and effectiveness of the
systems and compliance with established policies, and
present summary reports to the Board of Directors on a
regular basis.

Duties Performed by the Risk Management Committee
over the Past Year

Last year, the Risk Management Committee convened 4 times,
performing its duties as assigned by the Board of Directors
to consider the following important matters:

1. Evaluation and monitoring of the Company’s primary
risks under the guidelines set for risk appetite. Risk
and risk impact assessment forms were used to reduce
possibilities of occurrence and negative effects on the
level of risk appetite of the Company and reports were
regularly made to the Risk Management Committee. In
relation to the primary risk of solvency, the Company
performed its own risk and solvency assessment
(ORSA) to include operational risk and risk to business
continuity based on its organizational structure, taking into
account strategic risks and external factors which could
negatively affect capital adequacy and the business plan.

2. Monitoring and reviewing of the implementation of
management plans under set policies and risk management
framework so as to ensure that the Company is managing
risks systematically and effectively by assigning the
Internal Audit Department to monitor and review risk
management of the Company so as to ensure that it
achieves the set objectives.

The Risk Management Committee submitted regular reports
on its work to the Board of Directors.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of
3 directors. The committee held 3 meetings during 2017, as
being listed below:

a

1. @9./3 M3l

=

I FMUNTINMIATTNUASNNTONMABLILNIL

v

2. weydd gaus  NIWMITTINULATRINIANAADULNL
3. wewils Sndedna nsunsasmnuazinIanmnauun

1. Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Chairman of the Committee
Mr. Yuichi Honda

3. Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul

Committee Member

Committee Member

Tnefnesng sysndiwanns fediansvaenila aems
avnu vhwinduaynisanznssunsssmuaziasan
FMDULNY

Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Senior Executive Vice President
of Investment Division, serves as the Secretary to the

Committee.
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Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Nomination

and Remuneration Committee

1. Recruit and select qualified candidates to replace
Directors who resign, have completed their terms, or for
any other reason, cease to be Directors by considering who
would be appropriate for open positions and making
recommendations to the Board of Directors’ meeting
and/or to the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders as
required by the Company’s regulations.

2. Recruit and select qualified candidates to replace the
President and Vice President in cases of term expira-
tion, resignation or other reasons. Nominate appropriate
candidates to serve in such positions and make
recommendations to the Board of Directors for approval.

3. Consider, determine, and adjust remuneration and other
benefits for the Board of Directors and those of other
executive positions that are higher or equivalent to Vice
President in order to make sure that they are commensurate
with their respective duties and responsibilities, and make
recommendations to the Board of Directors’ meeting and/
or to Annual General Meeting of Shareholders as required
by the Company’s regulations.

4. Perform other tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors.

For further information, please refer to the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee’s report for 2017, page 146

Investment Committee

The Investment Committee consists of 4 directors. The
committee held 12 meetings during 2017, as being listed below:

1. a9A MmaEsgh YIeaUNTINM IR U
2. WA 1T MON NIINMIRINU
3. wwaie3 suezgy NIINMIAINU
4. WEEWE STWARRIUNG  NIINMTAINU

Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Chairman of the Committee

Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid Committee Member

Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Committee Member

e

Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Committee Member

Toafiuvanaan lanuwily gonsmadipamuanamu
vimhiliduazymanuznssnismaasu

FAUIAD NI UATANNTURABILTDIAUENTTUNTAINY
1. ﬁwumu‘[ﬂmﬂmiamu UlHLNEMIUINIANNLELNTIN LAY
NILUIUMTLIMIANNRBINMANZANARATINNNTRINY

Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich, Vice President of Equity
Investment Section, serves as the Secretary to the Committee.

Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Investment

Committee

1. Determine investment policy, enterprise risk management
policy, and appropriate risk management procedures for
risks arising from investment.
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2. Give consideration to approval of investment plans.

3. Monitor investment earnings and arrange for appropriate
internal control system.

4. Manage the investments of the Company and determine
operation guidelines regarding investment oversight.

5. Ensure good governance, business transparency, and
prevention against conflicts of interests.

6. Provide regular reports on investment to the Board of
Directors.

Duties Performed by the Investment Committee over the
Past Year

The Investment Committee convened 12 times during 2017
to establish policies and investment guidelines, to approve
policies and business plans, to control work operations, and
to monitor the Company’s investment earnings and other
business operations to ensure compliance with risk
management policies and management procedures of risks
arising from the investment. The Committee also considered
various domestic and foreign factors that might adversely
affect investments. It also determined and adjusted investment
strategies to be in alignment with the changing market
conditions. In addition, the Committee also gave approval
on investments and/or endorsement for policies important for
organizational strategy, business directions, investment
plans, budget, and resource allocation before making
recommendations to the Board of Directors.

In summary, the Investment Committee monitors, oversees,
and exerts control over investment operations in order to
achieve the goals set forth in the business plan in accordance
with policies approved by the Board of Directors.

Good Corporate Governance Committee

The Good Governance Committee consists of 5 members.
The committee held 3 meetings during 2017, as being listed
below:

1. WNANAY JETIUUN dszsunsumsmiugua
Aamsna

AR NIuavanainy nIsuMImMiuguananisi

Weedd gaum nssuMIMAuguanan1si

weiEasdnd Joyanusina nIsuMIMiguananish

o~ D

WLEWNE 5ITUARRILNG nysuMsmiguaiansi

1. Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Chairman of the Committee

2. Assoc.Prof. Damrong Committee Member
Thawesaengskulthai
Mr. Yuichi Honda

Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Committee Member

Committee Member

Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Committee Member

Toefueamamasal indilu dewsnssninhiiuns s
v vimhiduemnsausnssunsmiuguaian1sia

PBUIRSININTIT UATANSURRTELTBIAMENT TN

uaiansiln

1. wueuloe Muunh delausuuy wnUfTRRIAUMS
MfuguafamsiiAsaauznsINMILIEM

Ms. Supaporn Tipfun, Vice President of Compliance Office

serves as the Secretary to the Committee.

Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Good
Corporate Governance Committee
1. Propose policy and guideline recommendations on good

corporate governance to the Board of Directors.
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2. Establish guidelines for monitoring the Company’s
performance in accordance with the principles of good
governance as required by regulatory bodies and related
organizations. It also regularly reports to the Board of
Directors on the progress and performance after each
Committee meeting.

3. Perform regular reviews of the Company’s principles of
good corporate governance to ensure compliance with
international standards and the recommendations of
relevant institutions and agencies.

4. Promote and spread the culture of good corporate
governance to be thoroughly understood by employees at all
levels, and ensure effective implementation of such conducts.

Duties Performed by the Corporate Governance Committee
over the Past Year

For more information on the 2017 work of the Good Corporate
Governance Committee, please see page 106 of the Good
Corporate Governance Committee’s report.

Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee

The Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee
consists of 3 directors. The committee held 1 meeting in 2017,
as being listed below:

1. o9, @3 NM3RsA
2. WEFUNT B3R n3IuNTUIEuNaNsU IR

Usesminainsdssiiiunansuumem

3. wANAY JATUWA  nITuMsUsEiiunansUfIRe

1. Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Chairman of the Committee

2. Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai Committee Member

3. Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Committee Member

Tnefneisne sysniiwmnns fediansvaenyla aems
aonu vhwthilduazymsausnssinadssiiunamsu i
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a wa
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Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Senior Executive Vice President
of Investment Division, serves as the Secretary to the
Committee.

Authority and Responsibilities of the Performance
Assessment and Evaluation Committee

The Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee
establishes guidelines, procedures and methods for evaluation
of performance of the President. The committee shall
assess and evaluate the President’s performance, twice a year
according to Company’s regular employee performance
procedure.
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Duties Performed by the Performance Assessment and
Evaluation Committee

The Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee was
established by the resolution of the Board of Directors’
meeting no. 6/2017 held on October 12, 2017. During the past
year, the Committee held one meeting to discuss and set
guidelines, procedures, methodology, and other related
matters in order to set a fair standard, and consistent
procedure.

The Company’s management comprises the following 6 executives:

aaun S1EFOYUSHIS s:qu
Order Name Position Level
1. UIANA FILEIMON nssmMIgIan13 g
Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid President
2. weEevdnd Joyauing Aiegiamslnaionls sensnaa
Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Senior Executive Vice President, Marketing Division
3. WELENE 53INANRILNG ATheddansnaienls samaamu
Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Senior Executive Vice President, Investment Division
4. UNAMFIUM WRALAEIANIAR rﬂaﬁmﬂmsmﬂﬂ sewalulagdasaumne
Ms. Suchinda Leartkiatmongkol Senior Vice President, Information Technology Division
5. WYy §and Aewemaanla aedssiudin
Mrs. Oranuch Samranrit Senior Vice President, Life Operation Division
6. UNFMNPITIU ﬁu@mﬁ‘ﬁﬂu Q’é"}ummsmg‘[ﬂ feduduasnstu

Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo

Senior Vice President, Accounting and Finance Division

Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the President

ouLIRsUNATh uazAMMSLRATLTBINIINNSHAANTS Ma)

1. fwanthilunisuimsfanissesuisnliidulyana
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2. fidweeui® uazsSeiussuuinssiunsle Tums
viatamszavuiEnmnUn®  wazdudnduunnisusms
famszavuisnidumsily muveuasunamifives
nysumsgiamslng

1. The President has the authority to manage the Company’s
affairs, in accordance with all objectives, regulations,
meeting resolutions, policies, and orders approved by the
Board of Directors.

2. Within the designated scope of authority, the President
has the power to approve and/or endorse any necessary
action for general administration and management of the

Company.

usen nsainwus=nugda Aa (unigu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.



[ASJA51JN1500KHUIAzNISINNIS

Shareholder and Management Structure

3. mI3sylAtiomIiung AADARUMIHBLMINEIIANTINS
Hinnslvalsisifiunmafie dwhasns adesbifidnuwus
Wunssfiumsiiedvhnems ihlinssumsgdams
Tng) wiagSuneudunaannssumsgianslugamnsn
fflunsey@ wiaidvhemsiiauesieyanasad
anwdauds Isuldidevioandanudaudmenatszlumd
Bulafunisn Fenseylfdddunsiiadvisensly
dnwuzdanan wdesiauprafiszanAnznIsINg Uaz/
viefiuszaniiovu Waimsanuazeyd® (madadedy
299038 wazmwiidninnuauznssimsmiumdnning
uazAaIAvANNIWY (n.a.n.) uay/vie aanananniwe
wivdszmalne)

MIATITEUINT

viimldnaumnegiidunslumsssamguimsudazsedy doil

1. AnnTINMIssnuasinsanmasuwmiduiinsanasmn
Ausmslushumdsnssnmagdanisnaiuazssgdnmslg
iipLauslirznIsuNsLS s RSN

2. nynadanslngissmnguinsiushunisiznedianslhe
uazgEiegIanslnaienyla Wiauslirmuznssnmsuiem
Wasan

o

3. AU uIMIsEauTavasan (§81iunshasgenuie

n3onqle) nssunsdanisluaassmuasiiausli
AnznsINMILINITUEANTON

U

Toegeniiumsazasamanianyasnameninmelunazmeusn
avAns Bodugiifirnuianuaansn fuszaunisal fgoussan
wazase553x fasnauiianutdudoandwivunsanniangg

vy ieUiRnthiiuazsifiufianisuzeuisnliusg
Whwnsuazinguszasdfirmunly

3. Any approval for execution of tasks or vesting of
authority by the President on persons to take action in
or to enter into transactions must not be done in such a
way that will render the President, or persons authorized
by the President to approve an operation, liable for
conflict of interest with the Company. In such cases,
approval for transactions must be obtained from the
Board of Directors and/or an Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders (In accordance with the Company’s
regulation and that of the Securities and Exchange

Commission (SEC) and/or the Stock Exchange of Thailand).
Selection of Executive Officers

The Company has assigned nominating authority to recruit

executives at each level as follows:

1. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is assigned
to recruit executives for the positions of the President and
Vice President and make recommendations to the Board
of Directors for consideration.

2. The President recruits Executives for positions of Senior
Executive Vice President and Executive Vice President
and makes recommendations to the Board of Directors
for consideration.

3. Secondary-level positions (Senior Vice President and
Vice President) are recruited by the President and will
be presented to the Executive Board of Directors for

consideration.

In this connection, personnel with recruiting authority may
recruit from inside and outside the Company for candidates
who are knowledgeable, competent, experienced, moral and
ethical, and have a level of professionalism appropriate for
the positions they seek to fill, in order to perform their duties

and help the Company achieve its goals and objectives.
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Board of Directors Meeting Report is as follows:

mstisauUssgulud 2560 (A3))
Meeting Attendance 2017 (Number of Meetings)

ANIENSSUMS  ACUENSSUNTS  ATUENSSUNIS  ATUENSSUNIS ATUzNSSUNIS AJNSSUNIS AU ﬂSSUﬂ']Sﬁ'IﬁU Aru:Us:uva

N usen Usmis ainu 0SNAFOU  USHISADIUIED)  dssmua-Wnsan  quaiamsha  msUfdnau
$1909 (8 SJ) (13 ASJ) (12 AS)) (5 AsJ) (4 nsa) Moauunu (3 AS1) (1 Asa)
Name Board of Executive  Investment Audit Risk (3 AS3) Good Corporate Performance
Directors Board Committee ~ Committee ~ Management Nominationand  Governance  Assessment
(8 Mtgs.) (13 Mtgs.] (12 Mtgs.) (5 Mtgs.) Committee Remuneration Committee  and Evaluation
(4 Mtgs.) Committee (3 Mtgs.) Committee
(3 Mtgs.) (1 Mtg.)
A3, A3 MIR3LA 8/8 13/13 12/12 - - 3/3 - 17
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee
WEgUNT B3NUWYY 7/8 - - 5/5 - - - 11
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai
6. MNA uavanalng 8/8 - - 5/5 - - 3/3 -
Assoc.Prof. Damrong
Thawesaengskulthai
wedseiud 8fn13 5/8 - - 4/5 3/4 - - -
Mr. Praphant Asava-aree
wedndl uwidlae* 5/8 - - - - 2/3 - -
Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang*®
wewla F9divedna 8/8 - - - - 3/3 - -
Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul
UNENINALL AYANEY* 6/8 - - - - - - -
Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai*
WNEIAT Supesy 8/8 13/13 8/12 - - - - -
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa
woszlmrin Aunse 8/8 - - - - - - -
Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong
wemnddin: nay 7/8 - - - - - - -
Mr. Kazuhide Toda
weanmélsr alug 8/8 - - - - - - -
Mr. Masahiro Keno
WedY saue 8/8 13/13 - - 4/4 3/3 3/3 -
Mr. Yuichi Honda
UNANAY ST 7/8 - - - 4/4 - 3/3 1/1
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon
welEwnz sTNiiaua - - 1112 - 4/4 - 3/3 -
Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul
Wiseedna Panudna - - - - 3/4 - 3/3 -
Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun
UNENNTITIU §NQMﬁiiNIN - - - - 4/4 - - -
Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo
WEANR ITLENUGN*™* 7/8 11/13 10/12 - 4/4 - - -

Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid*
wnlou Tanuwdla - - - - - - - -
Mr. Chone Sophonpanich***

UNEITAAN lanaunde . - i . . . i i
Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich***

MN’IEJLWEJ s wwidey wasueEmwail vy ﬁ’mﬂﬂﬁi’mﬂ’ﬁtﬂuﬂ‘ﬁ&lﬂ’]i I,Nﬂ’)u‘l/l 12 mmﬁu 2560
UNPINR AILENON IﬂiULaﬂﬂﬁ]\‘ilﬂuﬂiiNﬂ’li L uwhu Tamuwwn ‘wmaan Tmmm\m\numuw 1 funan 2560
***mﬂTmu Tanmwu‘*n Iﬂilll,aﬁﬂﬂﬂtﬂuﬂii&lﬂ’ﬁ WY UNEIWAL AvANaE wmaan IﬂﬂLLﬂﬂﬂﬂLNﬁiu"ﬂ 15 §UAN 2560
FRUWANIYARAN Tanmwwn Iﬁi"maanml,ﬂunﬁun'ﬁ uwnu wessil unwiiies Vlﬂ’]ﬂﬂﬂ IﬂEJLLVI\Wl\iLNB’)uﬂ 15 5UNAN 2560

Remarks : *Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang and Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai resigned from their positions as Directors on October 12, 2017.
**Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid was chosen as a Director to replace Mr. Chone Sophonpanich, who resigned, and was appointed on March 1, 2017.
***Mr. Chone Sophonpanich was chosen as a Director to replace Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai, who resigned, and was appointed on December 15, 2017.
***Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich was chosen as a Director to replace Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang who resigned, and was appointed on December 15, 2017.
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1. Remuneration of Directors and Executive
Officers

1.1 Remuneration of Directors

Remuneration of Directors consists of meeting attendance
allowance and compensation commensurate with duties and
responsibilities on a par with those of leading companies in
the same business category. The AGM on April 27", 2017
approved remuneration of Directors in the amount not
exceeding 16.7 million baht. Remuneration of Directors during
the year 2017 totaled 14,625,000 baht. Directors did not receive
any compensation other than as what was indicated above.
However, to support efficient performance, liability insurance
is provided for Directors (Directors and Officers Liability
Insurance), with the Company responsible for the costs.

1.2 Executive Compensation

Remuneration of Executives consists of salaries and annual
bonuses depending on the business performance and is
comparable to that of companies in the same business
category with similar profitability growth and business
value. Remuneration has been satisfactory in retaining
Executive Officers and motivating them to achieve performance
targets. In 2017, remuneration in the total amount of
53,180,338 baht was paid to 6 Executive Officers.

2. Dividend Payment Policy

It is the Company’s policy to pay dividend to shareholders in
a proportion that is no less than 25% of net profit after
corporate income tax, on the condition that there has been
no accumulated deficit. The Board of Directors may consider
paying interim dividends to shareholders when it appears
that the Company has sufficient profit to do so, and it will
report on such interim dividend payments to the following
General Meeting of Shareholders.

Remarks : Under the Life Insurance Act B.E. 2535 (Amended by Life
Insurance Act (no.2) B.E. 2551), the Company is to obtain
an approval from the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC) prior to its
dividend payment.
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Remuneration of Directors, 2017

aaun

swifa

Moy mdolsqu  mdelsqu  midelsqu Adedsay Ao fidous:qu Mdols  Adousqu soU
Order Name AQUNSSUMS  ATUNSSUMIS ACUNSSUMIS  ACUSNSSUMS  ACUANSSUMS ACUENSSUMS  ATUNSSUNTISASSHY  ARUENSSUMIS ARUENSSUMS Total
usen usen Usms ainu 053U USMISAWEL)  L@:WISt mnuqua Us:iuva
Board of Board of  Executive  Investment Audit Risk faautnu fmsna msufUanu
Directors ~ Directors ~ Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee ~ Management Meeting Good Corporate  Performance
Compen- Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Committee Attendance Governance  Assessment
sation Attendance  Attendance  Attendance  Attendance Meeting Allowance, Committee  and Evaluation
Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Attendance  Nomination and Meeting Committee
Allowance Remuneration  Attendance Meeting
Committee Allowance Allowance
1 09/ mm%n;ﬁ 675,000 640,000 1,040,000 960,000 - - 240,000 - 80,000 3,635,000
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee
2 WEguNng a@muuv‘iﬁa 450,000 320,000 - - 400,000 - - - 40,000 1,210,000
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai
3 9A. MA M"iLLﬂ\‘lﬂQﬁIﬂﬂ 450,000 320,000 - - 200,000 - - 120,000 - 1,090,000
Assoc. Prof. Damrong
Thawesaengskulthai
4 wplswius §mend 450,000 320,000 - - 160,000 240,000 - - - 1,170,000
Mr. Phraphant Asava-aree
5 uwirl uwidlay 450,000 240,000 - - - - 80,000 - - 770,000
Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang
6 ewia %‘i’m‘m‘iqa 450,000 320,000 - - - - 120,000 - - 890,000
Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul
7 wwamwadl Avaay 450,000 240,000 - - - - - - - 690,000
Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai
8  UNETIAG i&IEJ::g‘U 450,000 320,000 560,000 320,000 - - - - - 1,650,000
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa
9 u’l\‘lﬂiZIW’Ji‘im Aung9 450,000 320,000 - - - - - - - 770,000
Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong
10 wwnddin: Inaz 450,000 320,000 - - - - - - - 770,000
Mr. Kazuhide Toda
1 wwnmblsy aluy 450,000 320,000 - - - - - - - 770,000
Mr. Masahiro Keno
12 unANAY gamuuﬁ 450,000 280,000 - - - 200,000 - 240,000 40,000 1,210,000
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon
5’334‘1715\151! 5,625,000 3,960,000 1,600,000 1,280,000 760,000 440,000 440,000 360,000 160,000 14,625,000

Grand Totals
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In 2017, Bangkok Life Assurance developed new products
through a variety of distribution channels, focusing on
preparing financial security and creating wealth to achieve life
goals through the proper management of finances that suit
the financial situations of all groups of people.

New products launched include “Bangkok 200” endowment
policy that offers low premium payment starts from 1,000 baht
per month, makes it a suitable choice for first jobbers or those
with low income. “BLA Aunjai Rokrai” offers life and critical
illness coverage up to 90 years of age; five types of critical
illness covered in a policy include cancer, heart disease, stroke,
nervous system diseases, and brain disorders. “BLA TPD
Protection”, a policy rider that protects against the risk of
unexpected events with a maximum 30 million baht coverage
for total permanent disability from illness, injury, or loss of
organs. “BLA Smart Saving 168” endowment policy that
suitable for people with a moderate-to-high income or business
owners who aim to create wealth and manage their finances.
Besides the aforementioned products, the Company has new
product development plans to match the continuous changes
happening in people’s lives.

By focusing on both life protection and wealth creation,
Bangkok Life Assurance enable people to reach their goals
with integrated financial planning concept. In 2017, the
Company joined force with financial partners, BBL Asset
Management and Bangkok Insurance Pcl., introducing the
“3B LINK” application which helps 3B financial advisors
design investment plan along with protection plan and
offering customers more solutions for life planning as they
prefer, under the concept of “Design Your Own Future”. The
3B LINK application was developed by the “3B” partners for
building financial security through investment in a variety of
BBL Asset Management’s mutual funds, coupled with various
types of life protection coverage. This provides comprehensive
and effective solutions for financial management as well as
life coverage to meet life goal; include investment plans, asset
allocation plans, education plans, retirement plans, and estate
plans.
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The current “digital age” has changed people’s purchasing
decision process. Online has become increasingly important
channel for the consumer’s research for information and
services. Consequently, Bangkok Life Assurance has gone
forth in developing online sales channels, and has received
ISO 27001:2013 international certification for its information
security management systems, which led to be the first life
insurance company in Thailand that met all the criteria and
received approval from the Office of Insurance Commission
for the issuing and offering for sale of life insurance
products through online channels. Online products include
“BLA Smart Saving 168,” “BLA Smart Gain,” and “BLA Unit
Pension Plan A,” where customers can buy policies online
and also receive policy document and contract files and
insurance premium receipts by electronic means (ePolicy,
eEndorse, and eReceipt), providing services to the insureds

with confidence, convenience, speed and safety.

Besides developing online sales channels, the Company has
also developed “Smart Customer”, a convenient online service
system for customer to easily manage their personal
information anywhere, at any time. Services include policy
information and status, make requests, download premium
payment certificate, check claim information, apply for or check
privileges, get details of partnering hospitals, and view
investment reports. This service channel provides customers
a quick access to look up their policy information as
well as review and analyze their investment easily and

comprehensively.

Bangkok Life Assurance has also expanded its business
to neighboring countries, partnering with Bangkok Insurance,
PT Asuransi Central Asia from Indonesia, and Asia Insurance
from Hong Kong to expand the Asian market. The newly
established Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) focuses on
products for families, include whole life protection with
coverage up to 90 years of age and term life policy with
low premiums, taking into account their needs and suitability

for neighboring countries.

On the customer service side, the Company continuously
develops services and communications channels with
customers and agents using new technology and automation
to enhance services in the digital age, extending capabilities
and responding to customer needs for convenience and speed
ISO 9001:2008 standards both at

headquarters and branch offices nationwide.

in accordance with
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The Company has set up units of staff to resolve customer
issues through number of channels: Call Center at
02-777-8888, Customer Service Center (CSC), and the
Complaint Unit at the Company’s head office and 68 branch
offices. The Customer Service Center provides one-stop
service include policy loan, customer complaint handling,
and provide consultation service to customers who want to
cancel or surrender policies, in order to notify customers about
the important information of the policy prior to making any
changes.

The Company has also instituted surveys to measure
customer satisfaction with its products and services to
continuously improve quality of service. These arrays of
development include work process and training to give
customers a good experience, technology improvement to
enhance service quality, speed, and efficiency for
policyholders and prospects who interested in Company
products and services, expanding service capabilities of
branch offices to match those of the head office, and ISO
standard improvement in responding to customer requests
and strengthening the organization’s image as a provider of
quality service.

The Company also has clear procedures in place for receiving
and handling customers’ complaints follow the same standard
for all staff in head office, branch offices, and call center.
These practices include complaints root cause analysis and
gathering information and customer feedback for system
quality review at executive meetings, in order to improve
work performance and accommodating the resolutions as
servicing standards.

For providing great service and creating the highest
customer satisfaction over the past years, the Company
received an award from the Office of Consumer Protection
Board (CPB) and the International Organization for
Standardization (ISO), for its excellent service in handling
complaints and resolving problems for customers, reinforcing

its outstanding management standards and quality of service.
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In 2017, the Company developed its customer service work
with projects such as an SMS notification service for premium
payment and claim approval, as well as expanding claim
service capabilities through a 24-hour “Smart Customer”
service for the insureds to file claims for accidents, critical
illnesses, total permanent disability, or other reasons. Voice
mail has been instituted to avoid long waits for the customer,
and the Company also has plans to open a 24-hour call

center service in early 2018.

In July and August of 2017, the Company also provided relief
to the insured flood victims in Sakon Nakhon and many
provinces in the Northeast, North and Central regions,
extending the grace period for paying the renewal premium
of life insurance policies as well as offering waiver on
revival fee to alleviate suffering the crisis as per its disaster

risk management plan.
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The life insurance business this year grew steadily at a slow
pace. At the end of 2017, gross written premiums were at
601,724.69 million baht, an increase of 5.89% from the
previous year. 167,824.56 million baht of this was from first
year premiums (including single-premium), an increase
over the previous year of 3.87%; and renewal year premiums
was 433,900.13 million baht marked a 6.69% increase over

the previous year, with persistency ratio at 84%.

Chart of Written Premium Income in the Life

Insurance Business for 2017
Units: million baht

First Year 161,568.83
Premiums 167,824.56
Renewal 406,691.55
e N 433,900.13
Premiums oAU
el 568,260.38
Written
Premiums 601,724.69
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The top 7 life insurance companies based on written premium and market share in 2017 were as follows:

msnuaassuswrasyIEnhiiilsSugeda 7 duduusn

Table: Seven Highest-ranked Companies in Gross Written Premiums
e Auum
Units: million baht

duau usen Wesu douudsnann
Ranking Company Gross Written Premium Market Share
1 va.1olewm 126,283.50 20.99%
AlA Co., Ltd.
2 una.flovineysziudin 102,681.37 17.06%

Muang Thai Life Assurance Pcl.

3 e Inpdseiudin 82,526.86 13.72%
Thai Life Insurance Pcl.

o

4 vna.npne-uand Yseiudin 63,370.60 10.53%
Krungthai-AXA Life Insurance Pcl.

5 vxa. Inpwndudlsesiudin 49,535.14 8.23%
SCB Life Assurance Pcl.

6 uusz.n;omwﬂizﬁuﬁ’iﬂ 44,039.21 7.32%
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

7 UNe.0A5UT aysen Usziudiin 32,170.52 5.35%
Allianz Ayudhya Assurance Pcl.

ms’mu,amLﬁﬂ%'umnfpﬁﬂ'[ws\immn%ﬁ’wﬁﬁLﬁﬂ%’ugaqﬂ 7 dUAUWSN

Table: Seven Highest-ranked Companies in First Year Premiums:
WY /UM
Units: million baht

dudu usuen Wosu duudsnarn
Ranking Company Written Premium Market Share
1 vy levinedsesiudin 31,066.41 18.51%
Muang Thai Life Assurance Pcl.
2 1a.1elai 25,892.57 15.43%
AIA Co., Ltd.
3 vaa. Inesziudin 22,760.39 13.56%

Thai Life Insurance Pcl.

o

4 una.nge me-uend Yaziudin 18,450.56 10.99%
Krungthai-AXA Life Insurance Pcl.

5 UNQ.ﬂ?ﬂlﬂWﬂi:ﬁu‘?j"iﬂ 11,946.53 7.12%
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

6 urangiugea Uaziudin 9,099.93 5.42%
Prudential Life Assurance Pcl.

7 vxa. npwdindlseiudin 8,340.00 4.97%
SCB Life Assurance Pcl.

fan : anaudsziudinlng
Source: The Thai Life Assurance Association
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Factors Supporting Business Growth in 2017

1.

New products continuously are being developed and
entering the market, increasing business opportunities
and giving new choices to customers in life and health
coverage as well as savings. This has allowed the
life insurance industry an even more important role to
play: not only does it greatly helps economic growth as
an important repository of wealth for the country, it also
eases government spending and provides another path
towards security for people and their families.

Growing of aging population in Thailand brings more
opportunities for market expansion in products for
retirement as well as health and critical illness rider
coverage; these products tend to grow steadily as
demand for them increases.

Developing agent quality helps enhances the Company’s
image, raises the level of professionalism in the agents
themselves, and creates customer confidence in the
business.

Medical advances and people’s growing attention to
their health result in longer average life span and raising
awareness of financial planning to support life in retirement.
This opens opportunities for the life insurance business to
play an important role, providing financial advisors to give
advice on integrated financial planning, helping customers
effectively meet their needs.

Developing distribution channels provides more and
broader ways to reach different customer groups. The
online sale channel is also being developed for the
convenience of customers as another easy point of access
for obtaining life insurance.

The development of technological systems makes sales
and customer service more efficient. Various applications
have been set up for agents to use as sales tools.
Customer service systems have been developed, and
websites constructed that encourage customers to use
and provide easy and convenient access to follow up on

product information to meet their needs.
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7. A supportive tax policy from the government sector that

health insurance premiums bought from January 1, 2017
onwards are eligible for tax deduction of up to 15,000
baht, and when combined with life insurance premium,
must not exceed 100,000 baht per year. This measure is
good for the economy, the public, and the government,
since it motivates more people to obtain health insurance
to cover iliness, and also reduces government public health
care expenses.

Another additional factors making people more interested
in obtaining life insurance is the implementation of new
Thai mortality tables that was effective since September
1%, 2017 by the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC)

which will bring down life insurance premiums.
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Company Marketing Performance

|
NWSIUATUMSAAIN Marketing Overview

Tt 2560 VST pSuTIToAY 44,039.21 §uLm Winduan  In 2017, the Company received gross written premium of
Fnnanfiziuzedieuiosas 1.63 Tuswuidfwdesuan 4403921 milion baht, an increase of 1.63% over the previous
ﬁqiﬁﬁflm\i (LﬁﬂﬂLLini’JNLﬁﬂ‘ﬁﬁzﬂ%\nﬁm) WA 11,946.53 &1u year. First year premiums, include single-premium was
v dsdunngasnanieiusesiideu Jeuas 7.15 wamifu 11,946.53 million baht for an increase of 7.15%, and renewal
Wesulsslusuon 32,092.68 dwum Tnddeeiudesulud year premiums were approximately the same as in the previous
founth year, at 32,092.68 million baht.

wuuniuanIwasul 2560 K% : duun

Chart of Written Premiums in 2017 Units : Million Baht
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40,000 2559
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2560
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15,000
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LENENURIER]
[Direct Marketing)

0.35%

gounuUs:Aungdu
(Group Channel)

3.31%

dosnyoaulau
(Online Marketing)

0.04%

doamadaunu
(Agent Channel)

32.15%

Faunmusunms
(Bancassurance Channel)

64.15%

FounuyIens)
[Direct Marketing)
0.44%
goasmuoaulau
(Online Marketing)
0.15%

dosnmads:nungu
(Group Channel)
3.88%

FoJnudaunu FaJnsuims

(Agent Channel)
= 18.21%

77.32%

maveneaaalvalull 2560 gavmesinativaeidugtoemvan
e edesusaznaiulaia sevaendugesmeiaunm
fimasulaseaidndiuiud Taewusnifismssefudsiu
anuduATasinuazgEnIANNTL mMulTeNdBINsTRY
AR LATATLEUNMINILAUNTEUIaUAY TInivandnsu
mImefufasaansndresauasmufienednneendy
nansznusaidsiuiianaine udsansnavdstlumidegndn
uazusEnluseazenaliidustneg
UBNNNMTTVENLAAA LUFBITBIN VA NFINaTeFuLE Hav
medug Tdun Usziungy geememnense uazgesmenaula
fuwlluiesamesldnnty Tnuawzgesmssulat v5sn
fimswanndudlinaulandanudasnissasgnduaziud
gauladanldusnmannniu

Premium income coming categorized by distribution channel
is as follows:

gasnuoaulau
(Online Marketing)
19.66 Million Baht

F2INJIv80sI
(Direct Marketing)
153.12 Million Baht

goanads:nunau
(Group Channel)
1,457.89 Million Baht

dasnuoaulau
(Online Marketing)
18.11 Million Baht

F0INIVI80SI
(Direct Marketing])
53.03 Million Baht

gaInaaounu
(Agent Channel)
14,158.89 Million Baht

Joinisunms
(Bancassurance Channel)
28,249.64 Million Baht

gasnadounu
(Agent Channel)
2,175.14 Million Baht

FoInisunms
(Bancassurance Channel)
9,236.58 Million Baht

(Bancassurance Channel)

doanuds:nungu
(Group Channel)
463.66 Million Baht

New market expansion in 2017, bancassurance continued to
be the primary channel for generating premiums and
business growth, followed by the agent channel. Product-mix
proportions were shifted toward life and health insurance
coverage to follow market trends and support integrated
financial planning. Similarly, there was a reduction in sales of
short-term endowment products following the downward
trend in interest rates: this caused some decline in written
premium, but created good long-term benefits for customers
and the Company. Besides market expansion in these two
primary channels, others — group insurance, direct marketing,
and online — showed a tendency towards increasing growth,
especially the online channel. The Company developed new
products to meet consumer needs, and began to attract
increasing numbers of prospects.
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Secure . . . in the trust of many institutions

NnuamsddunuduMsaaln nsanwussAudan nengh
anutdudirssiaus:Au TunnngumanGuNILINa00 66
U GunthWeuunesAnsgnugadius:auaina ANs1I3anasn
U 2560

Bangkok Life Assurance’s marketing operations have
reinforced its standing as a leader in life insurance
business throughout 66 years of operation. The Compa-
ny continued its progress in organizational development
towards global sustainability, with many awards and

recognitions received in 2017.
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BRAND VALUES

TOP
COMPANY
AWARDS
2017

TOWARD GLOBAL
SUSTAINABILITY
“dnowdidusAuan="

s139a Thailand’s Top Corporate Brand Values 2017 3 Udou
U3 nyemmseiudin i Genau) aheiaesdnsiifiyae
uusuFavAnIgugAlungugsiasziufuuasdssiudindasad
2560 spifloniThii 3 daud) 2558-2560 FeyarNLTUFBYANT
55,188 M AnlaevanNges M.S. in Marketing Atuswclzemans
uazn1atyd yavnsnlvninedy seumeiaiiesfealiun
avAnsgsiafiaamzidoulunanavdnninduioyszmalne Aifyae

uwusudgean Tu 13 vinaagsia

Thailand’s Top Corporate Brand Values 2017 Award for 3
Consecutive Years

In 2017, for the third year in a row (beginning in 2015)
Bangkok Life Assurance came away with the annual “Top
Corporate Brand Value” award in the insurance category,
with a corporate brand value of 55,188,000 million baht.
The event was organized by the M.S. in Marketing program
at Chulalongkorn University’s Faculty of Commerce and
Accountancy to honour business organizations listed on the
Stock Exchange of Thailand with the highest brand values
in 13 categories.

s1IdadagonalAnsukiil Thailand Top Company Awards
2017 naussiius:nu 3 Udou

V3 ngemwlsziudin $1in (uwnau) U197 Thailand Top
Company Awards 2017 Uszinmaagmnssndsenudie aiiav
Hudd 3 dalasuminendevensdnlng swfudinoans
Business Plus Insssiatlasiouliifufodnunwassysmis
waUsznaunMsuandun Ussammsiidugsinszsiudin finu
inusiaBsBnaazaumm demsmiiunsiilsdlagndes
TidasiaAasssuuazranngmane oifluseiaimiufanudise
Tushumswanesdnsgarudeduluszduana wszusnan
szugaimaiiulazevgsia easiournudnsazanagnims
vivnsowigesiuiann fondaturinaznsuing wionseuiy
TWanwshdiunagnslunmanesanadavmzesgnidunan
WiuslnefianusiuasmemsiSustemsnzaniunumdinges
AULDY

Three Straight Years: The 2017 Thailand Top Company
Awards

For the third consecutive year, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
received an award in the insurance industry category at the
2017 Thailand Top Company Awards, sponsored by the Universty
of the Thai Chamber of Commerce and Business Plus Magazine.
This award reflects the excellence operation in the life
insurance field through transparency and accuracy, with no

transgression of moral and legal principles, measured by

Usygn nsainwds:nudda 1na (ukisu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
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both quantitative and qualitative criteria. It affirms success in
reaching an internationally recognized level of sustainable
development, and indicates the Company’s aim at both product
and services development to support financial security for
people that suitable for their quality of life.

swjafugsuBasuaudTladaumtinudusinadidu (Call
Center) 3 Udou
UismlisunetaguisuSesuazudlodamiviuguilaadeu
(Call Center) snsminvuAMzNIINNIANATEIRLSINA (FAL.)
3 Ddou ewit aau. [dnsdadsznalu I 2557-2558
uay 2560

NISWCUUIATUNIWADILINU
viEndavauspulannenIseuasiau AW BT IuNY
otholaimgady demsonszdudumilinguganadusiondw
FoussmSenlinsaiualuvane du fensindeamdngns
WHULEINBUSNMAINASTIL LIMRA e lmunuuazguims
fnldnnnemaienusansnathofind s lUfsnsiigngued
s e huAvsfiglawsusmunuysziugin mahmalulad
e nznelumahaouldfienuazmnnaiiuaziivssansaw
andedu mIsenuuundndurilvaig finfeunsuauasuay
aseuaguynnguuimine e limumaansalisnsgnén
Iefaevasuavastunng fu

usnaniléisl@ashefinge “Professional Financial Advisors”
Winsnndu Weisdnaieanaudeunsednumsnensumens
Wusesdmlifiuszansamanniu wianvieldinnniadasiie
MavuEY wewwALATU 3B LINK 1innssumenisisu figoe
TiSnnmsSu (FA) 3B 9onUULUNUNMIRINUARNHANATE
wisnaulandgnénldnsemuihmnefeiiude Setlagiuniund
fiusnsmsiuduwioau 1,294 au

“Outstanding” Call Center Award for 3 Consecutive Years
In the three consecutive years 2014, 2015, and 2017 the
Company received an “Outstanding” Call Center rating from

the Consumer Protection Board (CPB) for its excellent service

in handling complaints and resolving problems for customers.

Agent Quality Development

The Company has carried out its policy of building and de-
veloping the quality of its agents, raising agents to a higher
level of professionalism, supporting this on a number of fronts.
There are training programs following the LIMRA standard
that enable agents and sales team managers to develop their
knowledge and abilities to the full, attaining qualifications.
Sales support technologies were utilized to make work faster
and more efficient; new products are also being developed
to meet the needs of different target groups, so agents can
give comprehensive service to all customer groups.

Besides this, a team of professional financial advisors has
been added to strengthen the Company’s financial planning
policy, adding financially innovative work tools, “3B LINK”
application, which helps 3B financial advisors (FA) design
investment plan along with protection and offering customers
more solutions for life planning as they prefer. The Company

now has 1,294 financial advisors.
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wasszauussinA DaJufo

Insurance agents and financial advisors achievement
awards in 2017 are as follows:

TIRFMUNUAMMWALAULYNINA 38 TNQA (Thailand Nation-
al Quality Awards) 9119U 356 AU (WANLNUTIINENIANLTEAU
#n ne)

“TNQA” Thailand National Quality Awards, based on the Thai

Life Assurance Association criteria: 356 persons.

TWTRMUNUALNIWALAULNUINA 138 IQA (International
Quality Awards) 914U 339 AW (MANLNUTAN Limra Interna-
tional)

“IQA” International Quality Awards, based on Limra Interna-

tional guidelines: 339 persons.

neTaaluassuwdsglfiznan ¥ MDRT (Million Dollar Round
Table) 91121 86 AU S uMUARF s R RanuldTEey
COT uaz TOT Bndwau 2 AU TIMTAY 88 AU (MANNNT
ANFLNET MDRT)

“MDRT” Million Dollar Round Table awards, plus honours for
two agents with productivity up to COT and TOT standards,

for a total of 88 honourees meeting MDRT Association criteria.

neladumidssiuiinguamiiay 90U 1 Y (aninud
AN Aln.)

Outstanding Quality Agent Award, the Office of Insurance
Commission (OIC) benchmark: one person.
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Agent Development to Become Financial Advisors

The Company is continuously developing the potential of its
insurance agents and financial advisors through training
programs and abide by the code of ethical conduct, making
them high-quality advisors and financial planning experts
secure in their professions. The Company has shown itself to
be a leader in insurance industry growth and progress through

development in the following curricula:

»
nangAIRuusiinIReuUFiTUMANYIWG (Securities Investment
Consultant) LﬁaﬁumLﬁﬂwﬂuuzﬁ'}nﬁiaonuﬁwuwﬁnw%’wﬂﬁﬁ’u
funustsniiey TegtuasnifiunsmsSuiieandniinou
nssusunaantusuhuasldsuluayananndineuamy
nsmnsmiundmnduazaaananming (nan) S 1,294
AU
»

Securities investment consulting courses are continuously

offered for agents to become registered investment
consultants. Currently the Company has 1,294 professional
financial consultants who have taken courses at leading
institutions and are licensed by the Securities and Exchange

Commission (SEC).

WannfiSnsnmaSugmathaineusunsiiu CFP® [hifsznay
Andwineunumaiiu fsnsalifsmaneunumadu d
WU TRV
wsan uazunuiiiadoindon rseuaquismslimuinnuas
Favhusumsiiuluyng dhu wislignénanunsaussaimns
MIRUMNANNADINT

Usznousmy WHUMIUSEIUEIR  waunEuas

nazidinmevasinBuuniay
goaudi ldnaunuly Taslutagiuudsmitnineununsiu
CFP® 971U 17 AU

»

Financial advisor development to become CFP® professional
financial planners, able to give financial planning services on
investment, life insurance, tax and estate, and retirement,
providing customers with comprehensive advice and all
aspects of financial planning so they can achieve desired
goals and post-retirement lives as they had planned for.

Currently the Company has 17 CFP® financial planners.

fsnsnsduszen AFPT™ ugilsznenAesndwiiu3nunnsidu
fimsnsalivinmsneunuuazlidmuinmmemsiulneus
ponufu 2 sy Tdud fiSnsnnsdusunsasyy waziivsnm
msdusumsuseiuitn TneluihiussndimSnnmeduseiy
AFPT™ 917U 104 AU

AFPT™ financial advisor training: to develop professionals
with the ability to offer financial planning services and advice
on investment and life insurance. The Company currently has
104 AFPT™ financial advisors.

Msdoa1sSNISNa100e1IASUIIAS
npwmnlseiudin Selinsfeansdayazeuisnauseg o1d

a o o

AR UINNT LLﬂzﬂ’ﬁLﬂﬁ@uIWHlENU%ﬁVI WD ESINAN
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WaduwazmwaneaifuasEndduimivazwusiazasussun

#u3Tna iugasmmsioaseteannsesioinudslzsantszm
v waztaenveaulall Tnawdndusmanlull 2560 Armusnd
womsemsndnfurinsaivdnlseiu Ussanduasosdin
oounng Tasemsduesavinugznwuazlsadienss sauvioms

#51991uulATINT 3B LINK UNUMIaunugauauasey
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nyswwdssiuEinnniuusadaveny uazngemnwlseiude vivil
feinmaiausuazendndudiuresnvesulatiatvify
sUuuy nfi windousidueaie aunsn wwwie 168 usdu uas

Integrated Marketing Communications

To create confidence and give consumers a strong image of
the Company’s vision and mission, Bangkok Life Assurance
communicates on a variety of topics: products, services, and
Company news. The Company’s integrated communications
is put out through advertising on multichannel as well as
online. In 2017, main product communications include life
protection, endowment, health and critical illness coverage,
as well as 3B LINK - investment with protection coverage
which was developed by 3B partners, BBL Asset Management,
Bangkok Insurance and Bangkok Life Assurance. Product

recommendations are available online through such channels
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as BLA Smart Saving 168 and our online customer service,
was opened for convenience of the consumer. The Company’s
communication in the past year has offered a full range of

products and customer solutions for the digital age.

NSUSHISaNAMAUWUS

waifunsseunugnd msseanalndde uazaieanuide
suldurgnéraesuimbiinndviu ngewmusziuiin Sefiana
solalumsnsuaugal¥iugnéuazasauAsnL BLA Happy
Life Club aduiiadinfiianaguannninuegnd femsuey
msudns andfee wasfanssuadugduuusite TWiugn

gaBneauagvastilavnaantl 2560 a1

Customer Relations Management

In order to strengthen relationships and confidence in the
Company with our customers, Bangkok Life Assurance aimed
to provide happiness to customers and their families through
the BLA Happy Life Club, with special privilege offerings and
various kinds of activities for club members throughout 2017

such as:

UBUUSMS NsJnwUs:AUZIN gddediuynna BLA Assistance
Line

npwwlssiudin dalassmangemnwdssiudin fEiesuunns
wou 3 U3Msvel shugeanvggipsiuyana BLA Assistance
Line 02-777-8989 u3nsfayamvlnsdwiunfienyssiuiy
wileufiggneagindnasana Daldsnedeyatimasgnidu
memawwdmelulszma mashspadhldsms Basic Concierge
& Lifestyle Assistance HmelulsemALasseUseme 3N
maliuinmadeyadsaudnlduimviossusesiiauaiuilan
azenauelfungemwyseiugin aasn 24 Fala

nsJinwus:nuddn

i T e

@ UPduduunna

usmsnniunaan

BLA Assistance Line :

The Bangkok Life Assurance Personal Assistance : BLA
Assistance Line

The Bangkok Life Assurance Personal Assistance offers 3 new
services through the BLA Assistance Line at 02-777-8989:
phone-based information service for the insureds, similar to
having personal assistant constantly at your beck and call for
24-hour convenience and comfort. The new services include
domestic emergency medical assistance service, reservation
service for “basic concierge & lifestyle assistance” both
domestic and international, and reservation service for airport

lounges around the world.
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Filled Customers with Happiness

Providing special offers and discount on merchandise and
services at shops and leading department stores nationwide,
including restaurants, hotels, hospitals, clinics, and vocation-

al schools.

»
NANssUAUEY

Happy Living “i@uraits tiuwaidin”
Jnfanssunauanngaliiugndn a.9uaseonil wuzihnig
NownuFInfivsnzanshussmenluiade “guatils 19530
atalalitszanm” Tos wazmandas mayaln uazuuzshipiaay
waummamdn vnenans lneinennsdass o dnwal 1safime
NAUSIAWTEA 12 A TNNaNUTIMATYNIUULAZ D

HuyeegnAg3IneUndn 1,000 AL

Happy Movies Festival 2017

Fafanssunsuanugeliiugndasndnaduiidusouniss
mwpuns Augaoeanwounsaeanninelull 2560 Svussenme
Tusudnlydsanugauazsosinrasgnéuazasovass Tu 5
Huiiuszna 01 Godlvel melvn) Tass ddnm uaz e

Activities for Happiness

Happy Living “Giving Encouragement, Adding Life Energy”
Activities designed for customer happiness in Ubon Ratchathani
Province, giving advice on appropriate life planning with
inspirational talks on the topic “Happiness is Found in the
Heart: Mindful Living” by Phra Maha Sompong Talaputto, and
advice on attracting good luck based on astrological signs
by famous scholar Ajarn Luck Rakhanithes, interpreted fate
and fortune in the 12 signs of the zodiac amid a fun-filled

atmosphere with a thousand smiling customers.

e T —
a0 ¥ by iﬁnﬁu;muaumnnn

o Y\w\)s S

Happy Movies Festival 2017

A fun night out, organized in 5 areas scattered around the
country: Chiang Mai, Hat Yai, Korat, Sriracha and Phuket,
giving back happiness to our movie-loving customers and

their families with 2017’s best selected films.

nsumes.nuu lul

AWRBANNS

Happy Mowes
Festival 2017
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Waunseysnduazfusuanuiiulneliaseyduraly
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Iifuanaumdamdunnmadisnidsaeey nNeaaasdalan
vudnun viuinadadfidunengedlnesnnin 700 9
upnaniigndsvldFuuunAanisdiiudin aszuanu
aynauuiunedalainngasaanszdnmaidady “wszam
auley maynln”

Happy Travel “Return to an ancient city with Dharma
Delivery”

Helping preserve the Thai traditions, Bangkok Life Assurance
took BLA Happy Life Club members on a tour exploring
Thailand’s origins at Sukhothai Historical Park to learn about
ancient sites important in the birth of the Thai nation.
Customers also got to attend a workshop and paint
Sangkhalok art on coffee cups, a craft that has been passed
down for 700 years. Also, customers had the opportunity to
join an edutainment session on how to live life, knowledgeable
content mixed with fun in a talk show with the well-known

and always entertaining sermonizer Phra Maha Sompong

Talaputto.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

“Frnoanuuula”

nnAusansaaanuuFinldeteiidosms dueEusuneuN
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Tuszanpuynngs yinuwe s vfiadusiuvilsfingommusiu
FAndasuuazirduaivaunefiaswanndnanwessmiiey
weduiivinensSuiifiquan fanuduma wiauli
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AuuzihuazsurunsSustivseuiuiiedinfidduses
azpaunng Au

Tubfinuan njommwisziudiadesaiuivnsianndunu
UsziuAaliduiiuinmnnsSugidumna mlvssmiasnem
maduistustesaiies Wannudndusiineulangynmsld
FHnvovaugulnl TanisfinseenysuitelimuusihinmsuN
nsuunyszanpuyssma 09f vusfull Bndly v SET in
the City viulnsuaud aunsn sufl vniudseiudin wioou
dpwisziusty s el uenanliuszanauldsumsneus
nMsuiivnzanivguediaud fodumsaemauidou
Wuluszuuirmegiaanndviu . uasfefifidhmasuduSnmnilys
mapAvaneniiume Tk T INUFNNG HNNIY 300,000 T8

101)

Everyone can live a life as their desires: all it takes to begin
is creating a financial plan. For this reason, financial planning
for all groups, genders, and ages for Thai people’s stability
and security is an enduring part that Bangkok Life Assurance
strives to undertake. The Company continually develops its
potential and expertise as a financial advisor to provide
high-quality financial advice and integrated financial planning
services to bring a better life for all.

Over the past year, Bangkok Life Assurance has focused on
different aspects of financial planning include competency
development of insurance agents to be financial advisors,
which in turn steadily increase the number of financial advisors,
product development that meet the needs of changing
lifestyles, and financial planning activities through financial
exhibitions nationwide such as Money Expo, SET in the

City, Thailand Smart Money, National Life Insurance Day, and

Insurance Expo etc.
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a4, MONEY & BANKING
AWARDS 2017

Besides providing financial planning that meet the needs and
life values for people, this also creates more money circulation
in the economy. Tens of thousands of people came to visit
the Company’s booths for financial advice and attended ex-
hibitions in total of more than 300,000 visitors throughout the
year.

Bangkok Life Assurance also won Money Expo 2017 best
design excellence award for its exhibition booth concept and

innovative financial planning solutions at the 2017 Annual

Money and Banking Awards.

“graninNugILINNN”

fpunAnmsieuiiernagreesaulng njmwlsziudin
suumasienugiunsUgnianariinlduidszmsulud
s uazasioufiRmanlensdensuazaswndonstneifiugy
533

Insanisasianowgy lanaaladmsudaids nnlansiinw
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N 5 Tk nusiuanagauiggeivsonsviuins
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goin Tull 2560 Aun e anage aadgmmaneiuly
msliFimlsziriunnggeislunin 13 dunovhuszima woy
Wiumni 4,000 1 laseasn 5 Disusniggeiodngm
Tassmsudaindn 20,000 Neiszme derdumsasernags
Wi Aidelnaidwmsudgeiuatiouiads

Bangkok Life Assurance focuses on creating happiness for
the Thai people through instilling consciousness, and

following tangible social and environmental policies.

Bangkok Life Assurance “Brighten up the Elders’ Vision”
Project

For more than five years, Bangkok Life Assurance has
continued its mission to bring happiness to the elderly by
providing them with vision checks, prescription glasses and
health care advice. In 2017, we went on a “happiness trip”
to reduce vision problems in the daily life of elderly people in
more than 13 districts all over the country, giving out more
than 4,000 pairs of glasses. Over the past five years, there
were more than 20,000 senior citizens nationwide have

participated in this project.
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Bangkok Life Assurance Half Marathon 2017

Bangkok Life Assurance encouraged people to build good
health together at “Bangkok Life Assurance Half Marathon
2017 - Happy Run, Happy Health” charity event, competing
for Her Royal Highness Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn’s
Cup. This mark the fourth year of this great event, and it was
an overwhelming success, with more than 3,500 participants
on the new route at the Department of Health, Ministry of
Public Health. All proceeds from the project, with no expenses

deducted, to fund the project “Health Parks for a Happy Life.”

10u - 33 WodunIWNISNAA
o NSIINWUSEAUTI0 91aW WIsIsou 2017

s1Jdaguzlan
OVERALL 21.1 km. KhtuJ

ERALL 21.1 km. ¥19

Project to Support Athlete Preparedness

Because athletes represent the spirit and strength of the
nation, Bangkok Life Assurance supported their morale and
preparation, letting them practice with more confidence with-
out worrying about accidents all year round through insurance

coverage for:
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e Thai national athletes, trainers and staff from the Athletic
Association of Thailand to compete in the 29" SEA Games in
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Promoting health and exercise for a
happier life and giving support with life and accident policies

with sum assured of 182 million baht.
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e Udon Thani Football Club, giving support with life and

accident policies with sum assured of 36 million baht.

“BHappy3” Project, 10" Edition: “Paint Happiness, for
the Well-Being of the Young.”

In cooperation with Bangkok Insurance and Bumrungrad
Hospital, Bangkok Life Assurance organized activities to re-
inforce relationships between management and employees
under the concept of “Paint Happiness, for the Well-Being of
the Young” at Ban Nong Prue Noi School in Prachinburi
Province. The three companies jointly donated funds for
cafeteria and drinking water facility renovation and expansion
to improve student health. There were also hygiene promotion
activities such as lice treatment and tooth brushing technique,
as well as other activities include pop-up cards making, and

painting a water tank and playground.
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Project to Build Happiness, Carry on Thai Culture and
Traditions

Executives, agents, and staff joined together to preserve and
carry on Thai heritage traditions through various cultural events,
delivering happiness to the people who join the events include
the Candle Festival in Ubon Ratchathani Province, the Long-

boat Races at Wat Tha Luang in Phichit Province, as well as

support the longboat racing teams at the national level.

Relief Aid for Flood Victims in Southern Thailand
Management and staff donated food, consumables, drinking
water, and necessities, delivering them to the Pathumwan
National Police Station to help flood victims in Southern
Thailand. Bangkok Life Assurance also joined in donation of
funds to rebuild housing after the water receded, helping to
raise spirits of people in the area. Additionally, the Company
also provided relief to the insured flood victims by extending
the grace period for paying the renewal premium of life
insurance policies in the twelve provinces affected by floods:
Phatthalung, Narathiwat, Yala, Songkhla, Pattani, Trang, Surat
Thani, Nakhon Si Thammarat, Chumphon, Ranong, Krabi and
Prachuap Khirikhan.

@ NSLINWUS:NLIBIA
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“Doing Good for Dad”: Donating 120,000 Bottles of
Drinking Water

Bangkok Life Assurance, In Remembrance of His Majesty King
Bhumibol Adulyadej, who is always in the heart of the Thai
people, donated more than 120,000 bottles of drinking water
and 35,000 cooling towels where people came to participate
in the offering of sandalwood flowers at the replicas of the
Royal Crematorium in Bangkok in honor of His Majesty the
Late King. The Company also published and gave away 20,000
copies of “Nine Teachings from Father”, an illustration book
about the inspiring lessons from the life and activities of King
Rama IX, for beloved subjects all over Thailand to take to

heart and practice in their lives.
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ENGHY

For the fifth year, Bangkok Life Assurance worked to build
environmental awareness under the “BLA Happy Life, Go
Green” project. This project began from within the organiza-

tion and worked toward societal change.
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(Smart Home)

Electricity :

Switching to T5 light bulbs in office buildings can
reduce lighting energy costs by about 4 times per
bulb. Our campaign to turn off lights during the
daytime and when going out for meetings or leaving
work involves putting a numbered sticker on work
desks to control energy use in each area, and
installation of an automated computer shutdown

system for the Company.

Water Supply :

The Company has a campaign for water saving
principles such as wiping before using water to clean,
storing water for use and reuse, securely closing
faucets after each use, and when damage is found,
immediately notifying people responsible for repair

or replacement.

Saving paper
(An ongoing Company project]

Document Storage :

This campaign involves reuse of paper, storing
e-documents instead of making hard copies, and
implementation of electronic, paperless budget man-
agement system called “B-Budget.” This has value
not only for preserving paper resources, but also in
reducing procedural steps and the need for storage
space, as well as enhances security and protects

against fire danger in the workplace.

Destroying Documents :
Unneeded documents are sent for recycling, adding
to the value of our forest resources and helping

environmental conservation.
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“Big Cleaning Day”

As an ongoing project, the Board has designated the last
Friday of the month at the end of each quarter for the
organization’s Health and Safety Committee cleaning activities,
to ensure a safe, orderly workplace and protect against fire

damage to the property.
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Annual Fire Drills

For safety of life and property, the Company has organized
training on firefighting and the safety of employees, agents,
and people living near Company offices who wish to partici-

pate in practicing emergency procedures in case of office fire.
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For the fifth consecutive year, Bangkok Life Assurance worked
to promote happiness and balance of life within the organi-
zation — for employees, life insurance agents, and financial
advisors — with happiness-building activities for a happy
workplace follow the concepts of “Happy Body,” “Happy
Heart,” “Happy Relax,” “Happy Brain,” “Happy Soul,” “Happy
Money,” “Happy Family,” and “Happy Social.” The Company’s
implementation of these “Happy 8” has been central to its
operation through activities such as Life insurance sports
event, Annual health checks, Blood donations, Exhibition of
the Royal Crematorium for the Late King Bhumibol Adulyadej,
Annual staff party, Employee club activities, Knowledge man-
agement program, the “Spa Jai” program, Merit-making
activities, Provident fund, the “BLA Happiness Market,” and

activities promoting family closeness during festival periods.
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Economies worldwide experienced continuous growth in 2017.
US economy grew favorably with unemployment dropping to
the lowest level in 17 years. However, inflation remained below
target. There was some uncertainty about the policies of
President Donald Trump and tensions between the United
States and North Korea, which weakened the US dollar, and
US bond yields throughout the year even though the Fed
(U.S. Federal Reserve) raised policy rate three times in 2017,
from 0.50 - 0.75 percent to 1.25 — 1.50 percent.

While the European Union faced political risks from elections
in many countries, as well as a conflict in Spain, the economy,
however, continued to grow continuously from 2016, while
unemployment rate fell to its lowest level since 2009; this
resulted in a stronger Euro. Still, inflation remained low, causing
the European Central Bank (ECB) to continue an accommodative
monetary policy, though it will begin to reduce the level of
financial asset purchases through quantitative easing (QE).

Throughout Asia, steady growth continued as a result of
global economic expansion. China continued its 2016 growth,
while its overall debt rose. Japan’s economy generally
improved, with GDP grew 7 consecutive quarters, marking its
longest growth streak in 16 years. However, Japan has not
yet able to drive up its low inflation rate to the set goal.
Because of a large increase in exports and a higher number
of tourists, Thailand experienced better than expected
economic growth; however there was little expansion in private
consumption and investment.

Regarding 2017 bond market investment, as a result of
President Donald Trump’s planned economic stimulus policy,
market expectations of economic expansion were higher than
previously anticipated. This led to higher yields on US
Government bonds, which in turn results in higher Thai
Government bond yields in the first quarter, which has
continued to rise from late 2016. The 10-year Thai Government
bond yield rose to its highest level at 2.86%. In any case,
entering the second quarter President Trump’s policies had
still not been approved by the Congress, and the dispute
between the United States and North Korea began to intensify.
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Added to this, the United States Federal Reserve began to
be concerned about lower than anticipated inflation. The above
factors caused US government bond yields to decline steadily,
pressing Thai Government bond yields down as well. There
was added pressure from a high level of liquidity in the country
and significant movement of foreign capital into the Thai bond
market, causing the yield on 10-year Thai Government bonds
to drop to a low of 2.35%. However bond yields slightly
increased in the last quarter of 2017, because of a good and
continuing expansion in the Thai economy, higher inflation in
the United States, as well as President Trump’s tax reduction
plan managed to be approved by the Congress. In sum,
10-year Thai Government bond vyield finished 2017 at 2.54%,
as compared to 2.67% at the end of 2016.

In the first eight months the SET Index swung in a narrow
range, between 1,580 and 1,590 points. Following that,
a great number of positive factors came in to affect the
market — greater than expected expansion of the Thai economy,
news about elections at the end of 2018 and high market
liquidity. In addition, given low interest rate environment,
investors preferred to take higher risk in compensation for
higher returns. These factors caused the SET Index to rise
sharply from September until the end of the year, to reach a
high of 1,753.71 points on the last day of the year, representing

an increase of 13.66% over the end of 2016.
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At the end of 2017, the Company had total investment assets
of 299,046 million baht, an increase from 2016 of 272,382
million baht, or 9.79%. The majority of investment, accounting
for approximately 75.1%, is in Government bonds, Bank of
Thailand Bonds, State enterprise bonds, and high stability
private enterprises debt securities. Investment in common
stocks and equity funds accounted for 9.05%. Investments in

Usygn nsainwds:nudda 1na (ukisu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.



pamsoNduIIUAIUNISAINU

Company Investment Performance

NoWUTINIATEIINANUTIU REIT UaZNaIUIINATIEITHT
fovas 5.83 suiimieszaglududin Suamuszozauuaz
Sulida MesziBuausasiomaneimusne

Tl 2560 viEnAnaldnmaasuaninounansznuNNSnT
wanABuTIuIL 13,258 §1Uun anad 87 aum wisdouas
0.01 Mndreau pvannsanavaeeilsanmamendnning
agvlsfion Meldnnsuiunainduainnmsfiussnas
dashumaasuluiuaily nowusanedemIaning nasum
Tassadeiugiuuag REIT Asvlinanauumiluinnsia Uszney
fumeldnnaenidouasdiuansuiidisdunnnsindiuaes
funindavu lapsmudiuidnddnnansuunuainnis
awuIRABIoYaz 4.65 Winufusenas 5.20 Tl 2559

TNoaziBunduniwdawu o §ul

Details of Investment Assets at Year-end:

property funds, infrastructure funds, real estate investment
trusts (REITs), and fixed income funds totaled 5.83%, and the
remainder was in deposits, short-term investments, and loans.
Details are shown in the table below.

In 2017, the Company recorded net investment income before
gains/losses on foreign exchange of 13,258 million baht, down
87 million baht, or 0.01% from the previous year, due to a
reduction in realized gain from the sale of securities. However,
income from dividends increased because the Company
increased the proportion of investment in common stocks,
property funds, infrastructure funds, and REITs, which yielded
favorable returns. In addition, income from interest and
discounts also increased in line with growth in investment
assets. Altogether, the Company’s average return on investment
was 4.65%, as compared to 5.20% in 2016.

2560/ 2017 2559 / 2016
awuun Sowa: awunn Sowa:
Million Baht Percent Million Baht Percent

WUEA LazTEMIBULNNSUEn 3,877 1.30 13,021 478
Cash and Cash Equivalent
WUz wazinaNuain 3,810 127 12,790 4.70
Deposits
WusTRs waziiduady 140,454 46.97 122,230 44.87
Bonds and Treasury Bills
Wuf uazdiduszuzen 96,804 32.37 84,606 31.06
Debentures and Long-term Notes
wmﬂaovgu 17,447 5.83 15,652 5.75
Unit Trust
unu, namuiauﬁmnu’lumwmi LLazTuai’wﬁcymeawé 27,068 9.05 16,009 5.88
Stocks and Equity Funds
Sulvjdalasfinausssdifulseiu 7,105 2.38 6,291 2.31
Policy Loans
WSl Badug 2,300 0.77 1,621 0.60
Other Loans
Buq 181 0.06 162 0.06
Other

Aunindasyuiiovan 299,046 100.00 272,382 100.00

Total Investment Assets
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Significant Events

New Financial Reporting Standards

During the year, the Group has adopted the revised and new
financial reporting standards issued by the Federation of
Accounting Professions which become effective for fiscal years
beginning on or after January 1, 2017. These financial reporting
standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding
International Financial Reporting Standards, with most of the
changes directed towards revision of wording and terminology,
and provision of interpretations and accounting guidance to
users of standards. The adoption of these financial reporting
standards does not have any significant impact on the Group’s
financial statements. TAS 27 (revised 2016) “Separate Financial
Statements”, this revised standard stipulates an additional
option to account for investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates in separate financial statements under the
equity method, as described in TAS 28 (Revised 2016)
“Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.”. The Company
has been using; therefore, it had no impact on shareholders’

equity or profit.

Operating Result Summary

The Separate Financial Statement

For the operating result in 2017, the Company had total net
premium written of 42.91 billion baht increasing by 2 percent
from 42.28 billion baht in 2016, as an result of an increase in

net premium received from bancassurance channel.

First year premiums in the year of 2017 amounted to 11.95
billion baht, a 7% increase from 11.15 billion baht in the same
period of 2016. The Company focused on the sale of a
portion of long-term products in 2017 that have high margins.

Thus, the first year premiums increased.
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Total premiums of the year of 2017 amounted to 44.04 billion
baht, increase 2% from the total premiums of the year 2016
which amounted to 43.33 billion baht. The proportions of
premiums from bancassurance and agent channels to total
premiums were 64% and 32%, respectively. (2016: 62%
and 35%, respectively)

Net investment income was 11.60 billion baht. Gains on
investments were 1.36 billion baht and gains on revaluation
were 101 million baht. Total investment income amounted to
13.07 billion baht, an increase of 0.20 billion baht or 2% from
the same period of the previous year. The main reason is from

gains on sell of available-for-sale investments.

Underwriting expenses consisted of life policy reserves,
benefit payments under life policies and, claims, commissions
and brokerage expenses, other underwriting expenses and
operating expenses. In 2017, expenses were 52.20 billion baht,
an increase of 2.82 billion baht or 6% when compared to
those of 2016 which were 49.38 billion baht.

Profits before income tax expenses decreased by 1.94 billion
baht or 29%. Profits before income tax expenses in 2017
and 2016 were 4.16 billion baht and 6.10 billion baht,
respectively. Even though first year premiums had a growth
of 7% which contributed to a 2% rise in net premiums, gains
on investments rose by 9%. These resulted in a slight change
in the Company’s total income. Meanwhile, expenses increased
by 6%. Benefit and claims paid, in particular, increased as
much as 29% causing profits for the year of 2017 to decrease.
Income tax expenses in 2017 were 0.52 billion baht, a decrease
of 0.46 million baht, from 0.98 billion baht in 2016 which
was a result of a decrease in profits before income tax
expenses. After deducting tax expenses, profits for the year
were at 3.65 billion baht, decreasing by 1.48 billion baht or
29% from 2016 in which profits were 5.12 billion baht. Basic
earnings per share were 2.14 baht compared to 3.00 baht in
2016.

The Consolidated Financial Statement

The consolidated financial statement for year of 2017 posted
a profit of 3.62 billion baht. It decreased from a 5.10-billion-
baht profit posted for the year of 2016 by 1.47 billion baht or
29%, as explained in the separate financial statement part.
The consolidated operating result included the losses posted
by BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd. (“BLAIB”) of which the
Company holds a 99% stake and Bangkok Life Assurance
(Cambodia) Plc. of which the Company holds a 52% stake,

respectively.
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Financial Position Summary

The Separate Financial Statement

For statements of financial position as at December 31, 2017,
the Company had total assets of 308.73 billion baht, a 9%
increase from 282.36 billion baht in 2016, which consisted of
the investment assets of 295.17 billion baht, accounting for
96% of the total assets. This was a result of an increase

in investment assets from the Company’s operation.

The Company had total liabilities of 269.94 billion baht,
increasing by 8% from 2016. The significant increase was
from insurance contract liabilities which were recorded at
265.98 billion baht or 99% of total liabilities in 2017. These
increased 22.88 billion baht in 2016, as a result of growth of
the Company’s performance from life insurance which required

the Company to set higher life policy reserve.

As at December 31, 2017, the Company recorded owners’
equity of 38.79 billion baht, a 16% increase from 33.34 billion
baht in 2016. The main reasons for the increase were the
profits of 3.65 billion baht and gains on valuation of available-
for-sale investments - net tax amounting to 3.05 billion baht.

Dividend paid during the year amounted to 1.27 billion baht.

The Consolidated Financial Statement

As at December 31, 2017, the Company had total assets of
308.73 billion baht and total liabilities of 269.97 billion baht.
Owners’ equity in the Group’s consolidated financial statements
was lower than owners’ equity in the separated financial
statements in the amount of 22 million baht which was due
to aggregated losses for the period posted by BLAIB and
BLAC, respectively.

Financial Ratios
Liquidity Ratio

Premium receivable turnovers in 2015-2017 were 14.01 days,

16.50 days and 17.03 days, respectively. Premium receivable
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turnovers were lower than 30-60 days allowed by the
Company’s policy. Similar premium receivable turnovers in each
year indicated the effectiveness of the Company’s premium

receivable and its capacity to maintain the persistency ratio.

Profitability Ratio

Returns on investments in 2015-2017 were 5.06%, 5.20%, and
4.65%, respectively. The Company had return on investments
averaging at 5%. Return on investment may increase or
decrease slightly each year, depending on the state of the
stock market which affects profits from the sale of investments

of the Company.

Net profit margins in 2015-2017 were 7.43%, 9.19%, and
6.43%, respectively. Net profit margins decreased this year as
a result of an increase in benefit and claims paid of the

Company.
Efficiency Ratio
Returns on total assets in 2015-2017 were 1.77%, 1.93%, and

1.23%, respectively. Return on total assets decreased this

year as a result of the decrease in profits for the year.

Financial Ratio

Insurance contract liabilities to investment assets were 0.90,
0.89, and 0.89, respectively. The Company had adequate
capacity to repay the obligation to be incurred in the future

of the insured.

901S1UANdULINUADFUNSWEISIU
Return on Total Asset
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The insurance premiums continue to grow steadily, with
bancassurance and agents still the primary sales channels.
The state of the economy, which has not undergone a
complete recovery, remains challenging for the life insurance
business. Fluctuating interest rates holding at low levels are
affecting investment. The use of new mortality tables by the
Office of Insurance Commission (OIC) makes the life insurance
business focusing more on life protection products and
health coverage while maintaining high persistency rate of

insurance policies under current conditions.

Regarding future trends, it is expected that the insurance
industry will continue growing steadily as life insurance
penetration rate of general public still at a low level. There
are additional encouraging factors from the government, such
as improvements of regulations that support flexibility in
dealing with current and future conditions, facilitate business
operations in the digital age. A recently passed resolution,
which offers personal income tax deduction for life insurance
premium payment, promotes health insurance sales, enabling
health insurance premiums to be deductible for personal
income tax of up to 15,000 baht, and when combined with
life insurance premium, must not exceed 100,000 baht per
year. Besides what mentioned above, other trends and factors

are having an impact on the life insurance business, as follows.
1. An Augmentation of Aging Population

The trend in Thailand is toward a steadily increasing number
of aged population who are living longer. Thais have an
average life span of 74.9 years, with men averaging 71.9 and
women 78, while the birth rate is decreasing, suggesting an

increasing necessity for retirement planning.

2. Life Insurance Penetration of Thais Remains
Low

The number of policies in force in Thailand at the end of 2016
showed that life insurance penetration remained low at 37.3%,
indicating an opportunity for business expansion, especially

in low-penetrated provinces.
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3. A Need for Personal Financial Planning

Future trends show that people worldwide are focusing on
personal financial planning as a benefit in making financial
decisions and enabling them to achieve their personal goals
in life. This offers the life insurance business an opportunity

to expand.
4. Entering a Global Digital Economy

The great speed of digital technology is expanding as
technologies offer new types of financial service assisting the
Company in developing services to meet customer needs.
New technology can be used to support sales and make
payments together with other services to provide convenience
to customers. In any case, the Company must adapt to the
new and coming technology as well as to stronger levels of
competition, as an increasing number of other competitors

are moving in this direction.

Based on this information, the Company has focused on
various aspects of development, whether developing
knowledge and abilities of existing personnel to keep pace
with upcoming technology, drawing in new skilled personnel
to work with the Company, as well as developing services to
meet the needs of customers at every point. The use of
digital technology helps improve services, increase
operational efficiency and effectiveness in order to improve
ability to compete with its competitors, and to build a strong

and sustainable future growth.
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Dear Shareholders,

The Good Corporate Governance Committee, entrusted by the Board of Directors in taking an oversight role over the
Company’s corporate governance as guided by the Principles of Good Corporate Governance (“the principle”) and
international best practices, has accomplished its duties through monitoring of the Company’s business practice as well as
promoting an adoption of the principle by the Directors, Executives, and all personnel towards their business conducts. This
has provided shareholders, investors, and all groups of stakeholders a level of comfort that the Company is being managed

with great emphasis on efficiency, transparency, and accountability.

In 2017, the Good Corporate Governance Committee held three meetings to exercise its oversight on the
Company’s management and ethical conducts which included proposing improved corporate policy, practical guides
and assessments. The Committee also conducted periodic reviews of practical guides to ensure their suitability and
consistency with sustainable business practices. A summary of important actions is listed below:

1. Improved corporate policies and practical guidelines according to the good corporate governance principles

and the international best practices:
1.1 Privacy protection policy and practical guidelines
1.2 Inside information and securities trading regulation
1.3 Code of Conduct
1.4 Whistle blowing manual
2. Monitored ethical compliance of all personnel
3. Monitored the Company’s management conduct to ensure compliance with the principles of good governance issued

by institutions and supervisory agencies and reported working progress and key findings to the Board of Directors

Having conducted business according to our business ethics and good corporate governance, alongside
continuously fulfilling our responsibilities towards the community, society, and the environment, the Company has been
presented awards and commendations by various organizations, as follows:
1. Rated as a Thai listed company with a “very good” or “four-star” corporate governance by the Thai Institute of
Directors

2. “Excellent” quality on the organization of the 2017 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, presented by the
Thai Investors Association and the Securities and Exchange Commission

3. Re-certified member of Collective Action Coalition (CAC), against corruption by the CAC Council

4. Outstanding “Call Center Award” for 2017, presented by the Office of Consumer Protection Board (CPB)

Besides promoting a strict compliance with the Company’s Good Corporate Governance Policy and the Code of
Conduct, the Committee also strives for a continuous development of good corporate governance practices with an aim for

the Company’s organizational strength and long-term sustainable growth, which will benefit all stakeholders.

= =

Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon

Chairman of the Good Corporate Governance Committee
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Corporate Governance Policy

The Company’s Board of Directors takes priority towards
having a management system that is efficient, transparent,
and accountable. The Board is committed to conducting a
business with integrity for the development of a just and
sustainable society and the benefits of the shareholders and
all concerned stakeholders.

Adherence to Good Corporate Governance

The Board and all personnel must adhere to the Six Principles
of Good Corporate Governance:

Accountability Being responsible for one’s own decisions
and actions and able to explain or justify
the decisions taken.

Performing the assigned duties with utmost
knowledge, expertise and diligence as well
as taking into account the regulatory
requirements and the highest interests of
the organization.

Responsibility

Equitability Treating all stakeholders equitably and
fairly in a justifiable manner.

Transparency Ensuring transparency through examinable
business operations and fair disclosure to
all concerned parties.

Ethics Upholding moral and professional ethics

while conducting business, within the
regulatory boundaries and the organization’s
best interests, and observing the Codes of
Conduct that promote honesty, harmony
and fairness.

Corporate Social
Responsibility

Taking responsibility to address society’s
area of concerns.

Guidelines on Corporate Governance
Section 1: Rights of Shareholders

The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of the
shareholders’ rights by establishing a set of corporate policies
that aim to protect those rights from any discriminatory actions
or infringements. The Board also encourages shareholders to
make use of their fundamental rights that are listed below:
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1. Basic Rights of Shareholders Under the Law

Shareholders have their basic rights to buy, sell, or transfer
shares. They are entitled to a share of the organization’s profit/
dividends and to receive sufficient and up-to-date business
information. They also have their right to attend shareholders’
meetings in order to take part of approving important matters,
provide opinions, ask questions, and assign an independent
Director or any other persons as a proxy to attend the meeting
on their behalf. They also can appoint or impeach Directors,
determine Directors’ remuneration, and appoint financial

auditors and determine their remuneration.
2. Rights to Attend the Shareholders’ Meeting

Before the Shareholders’ Meeting

1) The Company allows the shareholders submit inquiries
on meeting agenda and data in advance.

e For the 2017 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders (AGM) which was held on Thursday,
27" April, 2017, the Company distributed the
meeting notifications in both Thai and English
languages twenty-one (21) days in advance, along
with a copies of minutes of the previous shareholders’
meeting, annual report, and guidelines on
shareholders’ meeting attendance, proxy right
assignments and voting rights. This was to allow
shareholders ample time to study the information
beforehand. Additionally, the Company posted the
notification of the meeting in the newspaper and on
its website (www.bangkoklife.com). No additional
agenda was introduced for approval during the
meeting other than those specified in the meeting
notification.

2) The Company’s meeting notification clearly itemized
the meeting agendas along with their objectives,
reasons, and the Board’s opinions, such as:

1. For a consideration of the Director appointments,
names and curricula vitae of all nominees were
provided.

2. For a consideration of an auditor appointment,
name of auditor, name of the audit company,
level of auditor’s experience along with their
independence and their service fees were
provided.

3. For an authorization of dividend distribution, the
dividend distribution policy, the total and per share
amounts proposed to be distributed along with

reasons and supporting information were provided.
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Shareholders’ Meeting Day

1)

The Company made it convenient to shareholders to
exercise their rights and voice opinion by holding the
meeting at an easily accessible location. Those
shareholders, who were unable to attend the meeting,
could assign their proxy rights to the independent
Director or others to cast votes on their behalf.
During the meeting, the Company allowed adequate
amount of time for shareholders to express opinions
or ask questions. The Company used barcode
technology to register shareholders and to count the
votes. With the technology, the vote counting was
conducted accurately and quickly to allow prompt
announcements to the shareholders of the vote results.
In addition, there is a monitoring conducted by
independent observers to ensure the meeting was
conducted correctly.

The Company allowed shareholders to exercise their
rights in electing Directors, individually.

The Board of Directors and Executives considered
attending the shareholders’ meeting a top priority,
however, other important circumstances could
possibly cause the attendance impossible. At the 2017
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on Thursday,
27" April, 2017, 14 Directors were present. The
President and Executives provided explanations,
answered enquiries and listened to suggestions made
by the shareholders. Besides, the Company also
invited Khun Lertsak Suthamporn and Khun Pawarish
Fungfuangwong, independent legal advisors from
Khanung & Partners Law Firm, to act as independent
observers. This was to ensure that the meeting was
carried out transparently and in compliance with the
related laws and internal regulations.

After the Shareholders’ Meeting

1)

The Company clearly disclosed the voting results by
presenting the number of approvals, disapprovals, and
abstentions via the “SET Portal” system of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand, and published the same information

on its website no later than the next business day.
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2) Fourteen (14) days after the date of meeting, the
Company published a minute of the shareholders’
meeting on the Company’s website. The minute
documented the explanation of voting method and
the vote tabulation procedures which was given before
the meeting began, questions and answers, each
agenda’s voting results, and attendance records of
the Board members.

Section 2: Equitable Treatment

The Company’s policy requires that all shareholders be
treated with equality and fairness, regardless of whether they
are major shareholders, minority shareholders, institutional
shareholders, or foreign shareholders. The Company protects
the shareholders against any rights’ violations and ensure
equitable treatment by,

1. Providing Information Prior the Shareholders’ Meetings

1) The Company provided the shareholders with clear
and adequate information as well as relevant
regulations before the meeting took place at least
twenty-one (21) days in advance. In addition, the
Company published on its website a complete set of
the meeting notification in both Thai and English for
at least thirty (30) days in advance.

2) The Board of Directors ensured that the Company
informing shareholders of the meeting’s regulations,
voting procedures, and voting rights whereby one
share counts as one vote.

3) During the meeting, Directors who had conflicting
interest attributable to any meeting agenda
acknowledged the shareholders and excluded himself
from considering the matters under such agenda.

4) No additional agendas were introduced to the
shareholders without prior notice, especially on
important agendas, because the shareholders would
not have sufficient data or time to study relevant
information before making decision.

2. Protection of Minority Shareholders

The Company provided an opportunity for individual or
multiple shareholders that in aggregation hold no less than
5% of all Company’s voting rights to propose meeting
agenda(s) and to nominate directorship candidate(s) in
advance, which is at least three months prior to the end of
the fiscal period. Nominating methods and procedures were
published on the Company’s website. For the 2017 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders, the Company provided an
opportunity for the minority shareholders to nominate persons
for the directorship role during the period from October
1 - December 31, 2016. The Company’s commination was
conducted via www.bangkoklife.com and the Securities
Exchange of Thailand’s news system.
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3. Use of Inside Information and Securities Trading

To protect against use of classified information by those
insiders who have access, the Company issued a written
regulation on the use of classified information of which key
requirements are as follows:

1) It is prohibited for Directors, Executives, employees
and their related persons to use the Company’s inside
information that come into knowledge to buy or sell,
or offer to buy or sell, or persuade others to do so for
personal gains, related persons’ gains or for others.

2) It is prohibited for Directors, Executives and persons
presumed to have knowledge of or take possession
of inside information, including their related persons,
to buy, sell, transfer, or receive transfers of securities
during the 30-day period prior to and 1 day after the
public disclosure of the Company’s financial statements.

3) It is prohibited for Directors, Executives and employees,
including their related persons who have knowledge
of inside information other than the financial statements
to buy, sell, transfer or receive transfers of securities
until reaching 1 day after the public disclosure of the
inside information.

4) Directors, Executives and their related persons have
a duty to report their security holdings and changes
in their holdings in accordance with the Securities
and Exchange Commission Act B.E. 2535 to The
Securities and Exchange Commission. In this regards,
the report is to include securities holdings of any
juristic persons in which Directors and Executives own
voting shares in excess of 30 percent of total voting
shares. The percentage of securities holding shall be
aggregated with those shares held by spouses, de
facto husbands/wives and children who are still under
legal age.

4. Conflicts of Interest
The Company has established the following standards to
protect against possible conflicts of interest:
1) Directors, Executives and employees are prohibited
from abusing their authority for their personal gains
and from taking part in any transactions that pose a

conflict of interest against the Company.
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2) In the event the Company has to conduct a
transaction with its related-parties, the transaction
must be approved by the Board who must
consider the Company’s best interest, fairness and
reasonableness of the transaction, and market price
and other condition under a normal course of business.
The Directors or Executives who may gain or lose
benefits in that particular transaction shall not
participate in the approval process.

3) Directors and Executive officers are required to
submit the report on their interest and that of their
related persons to the Company’s secretary within 14
days after they assume their position or the day the
change occurs. For the benefit of exercising the above
duties, the Company’s secretary shall forward a copy
to the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of
the Audit Committee within 7 days of receiving the report.

Section 3: Rights of Stakeholders

The Company understands its responsibilities towards the
stakeholders, namely shareholders, clients/policyholders,
employees, insurance agents and financial advisors, business
partners, and trade competitors, as well as to the community,
society, and environment. The Company believes in offering
joint benefits among its stakeholders will ensure sustainable
growth of its business.

1. The Company Implemented the Following Practice
Towards the Stakeholders:

Shareholders

Treat shareholders fairly and equally, consider shareholders’

rights, and disclose the Company’s matters accurately,

completely and timely.

® Shareholders can access the Company’s data, such as,
annual financial statements, business valuation (embedded
value analysis), organizational data, product information,
and other valuable news. The Company takes priority of
the quality, adequacy, and easy access of data.

Clients/Policyholders

Provide clients/policyholders with service and at their best

interest

® The Company offers fair insurance premiums and benefits.

® The Company insists that its employees, insurance agents
and financial advisors must provide consistently good
service and safeguard the interests of clients/policyholders,
especially in regards to maintaining customer confidentiality.

® The Company is committed to maintaining trustworthy
management, taking responsibility to ensure its clients

receive fair coverage and benefits under their policies, with
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a system in place to deal fairly with complaints, and
measures for protecting those who make the complaints.
Additionally there is a customer service centre which
assist clients with any problems and meet the needs of

customers to their highest satisfaction.
Insurance Agents/Financial Advisors

Improve the capabilities of insurance agents and financial

advisors by means of training and development, stressing

adherence to the Code of Ethics.

® The Company promotes the development of insurance
agents and financial advisors, who are essential to the
business growth, so they can achieve and attain stability
in their profession. Also, insurance agents and financial
advisors are offered potential for continuing development.

® The Company sets appropriate compensation and makes
available a wide-range of products so that our insurance
agents and financial advisors can offer clients a

comprehensive and responsive solution.
Employees and Executives

Support employees’ continuous learning and development and

offer equal opportunity to all.

® The Company treats all employees equally, and does not
discriminate based on race, nationality, gender, age, religion,
disability, or academy.

® The Company offers employees development programs,
special training, seminars, and other activities to improve
knowledge, capabilities and efficiency which are required
for sustainable business. Other than that, the Company has
provided reasonable compensation and benefit schemes.

® The Company offers compensation and annual promotions
based on ability and work performances.

® The Company recognizes the importance of employee
safety by setting up Safety, Hygienic and Environmental
Subcommittee. Other than that, the Company also provides
safety-in-workplace related trainings such as fire drills,
safety in workplace etc., and a safety related activity such

as Safety Workplace Day.
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® To ensure a hygienic environment, the Company provides
employees with clean drinking water, adequate sanitation
facilities and a medical station staffed with nurses and
doctor, and arranges for office cleaning.

® |In 2017, the Company provided employees both internal
and remote trainings through online, seminars and practical
training abroad. The total number of trainings offered was
298 courses and the number of training hour of each
individual employee was at an average of 24.30 hours per
person. These programs cost the Company 9.92 million baht.

Additionally, the Company also takes into consideration the
development of sustainable enterprises, improving knowledge
management by supporting various procedures whereby
administrators and workers take part in passing on and
exchanging their own knowledge and experience. This is a
development towards becoming a learning organization.

Partners/Business Allies

Business partners are treated equally and fairly.

® The Company gives equal attention to all its partners,
without discrimination as to large or small business partners.
Good relationships are continually being developed.

® The Company treats business partners with fairness and
equal sharing of benefits.

® The Company promotes and develops knowledge in the
field of life insurance for business partners in order to
increase their effectiveness.

Competitors

Compete fairly and honestly.

® The Company does not engage in dishonest, unlawful, or
inappropriate search for competitors’ inside information or
trade secrets.

® The Company makes no deals with competitors or persons
which have the effect of restricting or reducing competition
or individual which could create unfair competition.

® To refrain from attacking competitors’ products or services,
verbally or in writing, through comparison of any kinds that
could cause a misunderstanding on the part of the audience.

Community, Society, and the Environment

Support activities which create financial stability and high

quality of life, and protect the environment.

® As part of its business plan the Company has established
policies to create continuous and continuing benefit for the
environment and participate in social assistance programs.

® The Company has a firm commitment to assist the
community with continuing education by the participation

of its employees in various activities.
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® The Company works to improve, maintain, and preserve the
Thai traditions and culture. It supports the policies and
activities of both governmental and private sectors for
the benefit of society as a whole.

® The Company provides education in various fields which
are of continuing benefit to the public in achieving
sustainable development.

® The Company considers utilizing natural resources for good
course only and minimizes imposing negative impact to the
society and environment.

® The Company supports a reduction of energy and natural
resources consumption and an enhancement of employee

awareness on the need to conserve energy.

In 2017, the Company generated many activities to promote
sustainable business. More information on this topic can
be found under the subject heading “Corporate Social

Responsibility” in the Annual Report page 88
2. Whistle Blowing

The Board of Directors provides all stakeholders an
opportunity to whistle blowing when the laws or the ethic
codes are being violated by Directors, Executives, employees,
insurance agents, financial advisors or any Company’s
representatives.

Whistle-Blowing Channels

Persons who learn of or honestly suspect unlawful acts,
misconduct, violation of the business ethics, regardless
whether they are affected by such acts, can submit their

complaints through any of the following channels:
1. The Chairman of Audit Committee
audit_committee@bangkoklife.com
2. Internal Audit Department
Tel. 02-777-8233-4, or Fax. 02-777-8237 or

auditor@bangkoklife.com
3. Compliance Office
Tel. 02-777-8861, or Fax. 02-777-8605 or

compliance@bangkoklife.com
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Methods of Whistle-Blowing

The whistle blowers or complainants must provide clear
information which includes his name (optional), address,
telephone number, e-mail address (if any), the incident’s date,
time, place, and details. The contact details are for the person
in charge to contact the complainant for carrying out a
fact-finding investigation. For the year 2017, there were no

whistle blowing occurred.
Measures to Protect Whistle blowers or Complainants

The Company will keep name, address, or any other informa-
tion of the whistle blower or complainant confidential. Any
other information will only be disclosed as necessary. The
Company takes into account safety of and effect to the
whistle blower or complainant, sources of information, and

other persons concerned.

The Company will not treat the whistle blower or complainant
unfairly. Unfair treatment includes changing position, job
features, workplace, work suspension, threatening, disturbance,
dismissal, or any other acts which are unfair to the whistle
blower or complainant or those who cooperate in the fact-find-

ing investigation.

3. Anti-Corruption

1) The Company has pledged to participate in the
Collective Action Coalition and has been gotten
certification of the Collective Action Coalition from
Thai Institute of Directors.

2) The Board of Directors issued the Anti-Corruption
Policy which reads as follows: “The Company agrees
not to give or receive gifts or any other benefits
intended to influence its actions in unlawful ways.”
The Policy also covers combatting against corruption
and influence-peddling of all sorts. It also calls for a
transparency in charitable donations, gift giving,
sponsoring activities to prevent seeking returns from

public or private sectors.

Section 4: Information Disclosure and Transparency
1. Disclosing Important Information to the Public

The Company recognizes the importance of disclosing its
important information, both financial and non-financial
information on an accurate, complete, and timely basis and
in accordance with the requirements of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC), the Stock Exchange of Thailand
(SET), and the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC). The
Company discloses its information via the following channels:
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The Stock Exchange of Thailand’s Electronic Media
(SET Community Portal)

The Company formally discloses important information
required by the Stock Exchange of Thailand
primarily through this channel in both Thai and English
in order to allow every group of investors and
stakeholders an easy and equitable access to the
Company’s information.

Annual Report and Form 56-1

The Board of Directors publishes the Company’s
Annual Report and Form 56-1 with information that
is accurate, clear, and meets the requirements of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand, in order to pass on to
shareholders and the various stakeholders useful
information on the past year’s business conduct and
results.

The Company’s website: www.bangkoklife.com

With the Company’s website, the Board of Directors
has established a channel of communication and
dissemination of up-to-date information of the
Company in both Thai and English language.
Improvements have been made to the website so
it stays current and easy to use, and offers
comprehensive, complete, and useful information to
shareholders and stakeholders.

Channels for Investors:

The Board has set up Investor Relations Unit with a
duty of offering services and distributing to all
interested parties news and data that may be of use
regarding changes in the Company. This would
benefits all group including minority, institutional, and
general investors, securities analysts and domestic
and international fund managers. In the year 2017,
the Company disclosed operating results and both
financial and non-financial information to shareholders
analysts and both of Thai and foreign investors with
the details which could be summarized as follows:

® Company Visit 11 times
® Conference Call 9 times
® Analyst Meeting 5 times
® SET in the City 2017 1 time
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Investor Relation Section
Khun Piyarat Kanchanasiripat Telephone : 02-777-8846
E-mail : ir@bangkoklife.com

2. Financial Statements and Quality of Financial Report

The Board is responsible for the quality of the Company’s
financial statements and financial information presented in the
annual report. The financial statements are prepared in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting standards
of Thailand. The Company consistently applies appropriate
accounting policies and discloses sufficient important
information in its financial statements.

To provide an assurance on the fair presentation of the
financial reports, the Board entrusts the Audit Committee a
review duty to ensure that the financial reports are prepared
correctly in conformity with the generally accepted accounting
standards and that adequate internal controls over financial
reporting process are in place.

In 2017, the Company and subsidiary paid the auditor fees
to Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Advisory Co., Ltd. with
the details which could be summarized as follows:

® Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Audit fee amount 1,800,000 baht and Non-Audit fee of
2,800,000 baht, total fees paid out was 4,200,000 baht.

® BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd. (subsidiary)
Audit fee paid out was 50,000 baht.

® Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) Plc. (subsidiary)
Audit fee paid out was 10,200 U.S. dollars.

Section 5: Responsibilities of the Board of
Directors

5.1 Board of Directors

All Directors have the duties and responsibilities to fulfill their

work assignments with honesty and prudence in order to

ensure that the administration of the Company maximizes the

benefits of the shareholders (Fiduciary Duty) with 4 main

practice guidelines which are

@ Fulfilling duties with prudence (Duty of Care)

® Fulfilling duties with honesty to safeguard the benefits of
the Company and those of the shareholders (Duty of Loyalty)

® Fulfilling duties in line with legal requirements, objectives,
obligations and resolutions of the Meeting of the
Shareholders (Duty of Obedience)

® Disclosing information to the shareholders accurately,
comprehensively, transparently, equally, and in a timely
manner (Duty of Disclosure)

1) Structure of the Board of Directors

The Board consists of members who are equipped with
knowledge, expertise, and experience. They play an essential
role in setting the Company’s policies and work with top
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Executives to establish business directions, risk management,
and short-term and long-term plans. They also oversee top
Executives’ performance and the Company’s operations in
order to ensure that they are in line with the corporate plan

The Company’s articles of association state that there shall
be no fewer than 5 Directors. Directors are appointed and
impeached by the shareholders’ meeting. The Board consists
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and
Independent Directors.

Director’s appointment is a transparent process. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee proposes director
candidates to the Board of Directors to consider and/or to
the shareholders for voting. However, the Company limits
Directors’ age to no more than 75 years old and must not
hold a directorship role at no more than 5 SET-listed
companies.

2] Scope of Duties of the Board of Directors

The Board’s duties are as follows:

1. Overseeing the Company’s operations to ensure that
they are in line with the applicable laws, the
Company’s articles of association, and the resolution
of the shareholders’ meeting while upholding
honesty, prudence, and accountability.

2. Setting the Company’s vision, mission, and strategy,
providing opinions and seeking information that are
useful for directing the Company.

3. Reviewing and granting approval on key strategies
and policies as well as financial targets, business plan
and ensuring that management manages towards the
designated plan.

4. Establishing corporate governance policy and code
of conduct which include practical guidelines for
Directors, Executives, and employees with the emphasis
on their work responsibility and understanding of and
compliance with the Company’s rules and regulations
and ensuring fairness for all groups of stakeholders.

5. Arranging for reliable accounting system, financial
reporting, financial audits, as well as having appropriate
internal control assessment, and efficient and effective
internal audit.
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Determining risk factors that may arise, setting
complete and thorough risk management approaches,
ensuring efficiency of risk management process,
finding business opportunities from risks, and putting
in place adequate and efficient internal control.
Monitoring related-party transactions, solving conflicts
of interest that may occur, safeguarding the best
interest of shareholders and stakeholders.

Arranging for appropriate communication channels
with each group of shareholders, overseeing information
disclosure to make certain that the information is
accurate, clear, transparent, creditworthy, and of the
highest standard.

Evaluating and reviewing own performance and that
of the President on a regular basis.

Putting in place an appropriate system or mechanism
for remunerating the Company’s top management by
taking into account the Company’s production with
the aim of creating short-term and long-term
motivation.

Being a leader and a role model of upholding ethics
and the corporate governance policy.

Selecting suitable personnel to be in charge of
important management roles and putting in place a
transparent and fair recruiting process.

Attending the Board’s meetings and shareholders’
meeting unless there are unavoidable events - in
which case Directors must inform the Chairman of
the Board or the Company secretary in advance.
Enhancing knowledge and capability continually by
joining training or seminars on Director’s duties.
The Company encourages all of its Directors,
Executives and employees to form a thorough
understanding of ethical standards to which the
Company adheres in all of its business conducts by
producing a code of business conduct in writing as
a practice guideline and it also monitors for strict
adherence to the aforementioned code of business
conduct.

3) Roles and Duties of Chairman of the Board of Directors

The Chairman of the Board of Directors have the following

duties:
1.

Setting agendas for the Board of Directors’ meeting
with the President and ensuring that Directors receive
accurate, complete, and timely information before the
meeting.
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2. Acting as the leader of the Board of Directors;
chairing the Board of Directors’ meeting; ensuring that
the meetings run according to the agendas, articles
of association, and the applicable laws; allotting
sufficient time for each meeting; encouraging all
Directors to participate in the discussion and to
exchange opinions; taking into account the best
interest of all parties concerned; summarizing
resolutions of the meeting for further implementation.

3. Chairing the shareholders’ meeting according to the
agendas, the articles of association, and the
applicable laws; allotting sufficient time for the
meeting; giving equitable opportunities for shareholders
to give their opinions; ensuring that answers to the
shareholders’ questions are given appropriately and
transparently.

4. Supporting and being a role model in complying with
corporate governance and business ethics.

5. Promoting good relations between the Board of
Directors and Executives and supporting the President
and Executives in implementing the Company’s
policies.

6. Ensuring transparent information disclosure and
solution in the event of conflict of interest.

7. Ensuring appropriate structure and components of
the Board of Directors.

8. Ensuring the efficiency and effectiveness of the
overall Board of Directors, sub-committees, and
individual Director.

9. Ensuring that a performance appraisal is done on the
Board of Directors, individual Director, Chairman of
the Board of Directors, and the sub-committees so
that the result is applied to improve and enhance the
Directors’ performance, knowledge, and capability.

4) Authority of the Board of Directors

The Board has authority to approve various matters according
to the scope of duty stipulated by laws, the Company’s
articles of association, the charter of the Board, and the
resolution of the shareholders’ meeting. Their duties include
establishing and reviewing vision, policy, strategy, business
plan, budget and yearly business plan, medium-term business
plan, and target. The Board also monitors and evaluates the
performance result in comparison with the plan and monitors
capital expenditure and investments.

s1w1uUsU 2560 | Annual Report 2017



5) MIUSTPNTBIAUENIINNTUIEN

nysIMIUsEnAes ST aNRuznsIIMIUISNoteashLane
wosuny uazswiudaaulalumsdidugshsvasudsn laod
msdauszguagetion 6 afvdell viell nIsumssud 2 ey
?Tulﬂmmia%'awaiﬁﬂszmumwmaL%ﬂnﬂi:ﬁuﬂmzﬂisumi
16 waztszsmunssumasesimuaiudszgnmelu 14 Suluu
Fuiilssunseses mIdszguanznssunsiesiingsuns
anszgnlidasninAwmidvrssinnunssumaionundsaziiu
osdtsza fiedlumsFonyszgmemznssims Tseounssaims
vidagi lfsunaumnodeiviaidanlssgawdonion sy
FegszsunssumsuaznssamsgianisivaRansansiniu
lugenssumslidesndy 7 Yureunstszan uusinsdianiu

:
acd

1veau azudinnsuszgalaeisdusasiuunulssyaly
Sandnfuf 1§

TunsiansaniBessineg Uszsunssams deimihiiszslu
fszulddnassnanlunsuszgaetaifisame uazidalama
Tinssumsuansanudniuldegdasy Wil nsasulud
Yszgnanznssumussmliionfveudusdann lagldnssmns
aunilofidoeniloides waznssumsisiaunldiduaslidhgm
sz uazlildamsoanidevasazuuiluFoniu mnaziwdos
wihitu Useslufivssguazeenidevifindusnuividooduido
#na Tunsdiuszsunssumsbiagluiussam wislimansau i
wihitle Tisevdszsunssumsifiugszsuiidszan dlidses
1szsunssums videfudliamansoufiamihi l§ nssumade
mﬂi:ﬁ;uLﬁaﬂnssumiﬂuﬁﬁ\aLﬂuﬂszmu‘luﬁﬂixqu

Tumstszgaanznssnnmaudsn Wfidedanisdnsandssgade
wearnududaszlumssAvnetlamifsniumsians tiuus
Tunenssfidhedamslfidhsandszan delideyafidulsslond
LN LA

6) NISLUILENATINATEAINNAUENTINNTS UAZHIBIANTS

uiswldutsusnunnmithiienssuineusesanznssunsiy
rhednnsededaieu Taenssumsvimihiilumsimusuleune
uazffuguanmssiiunuesdsdamstussdvuleme oz
firhedansvihmshfivsmsenlugusie Wulymuulome
fifwun dnfulsesunssunsuaznssumsgdanistnadodu
yaraauazauiy Tasisaasimumisdavsunsdaidanain
AuznsINNsUsEY el ldymaaiivnzaniign

1723

5) Meetings of the Board of Directors

Company Directors shall attend the Board meeting regularly
to stay informed of and make decisions on the Company’s
business matters. The Board holds at least 6 meetings a year.
A minimum of any 2 Directors can request Chairman of the
Board of Directors to call for a Board of Directors’ meeting
and the Chairman is required to set a meeting date within 14
days from the date on which such a request has been received.
The Board of Directors’ meetings require a minimum of no
less than half of the total number of the members of the Board
of Directors be present to form a meeting quorum. In calling
for the Board of Directors’ meetings, Chairman of the Board
of Directors or an assigned person is to send an invitation to
the meeting, together with a list of meeting agendas which
has been jointly considered by the Chairman and the President,
to all the Directors no less than 7 days prior to the meetings,
except for where there is an urgent matter in which case, the
meeting can be called for, using different methods and
within a shorter timeframe.

When considering each matter, the Chairman of the Board
chairs the meeting and allocates sufficient time for it. The
Chairman also gives opportunities for the Directors to voice
their opinions independently. Resolutions are reached by a
majority vote whereas each Director has one vote and the
Directors having a vested interest in that particular matter
must refrain from attending the meeting and/or abstain from
voting on that matter. In the event of tied votes, the Chairman
shall have a separate deciding vote. In the case wherein the
Chairman of the Board of Directors is not present during the
meeting or wherein he cannot fulfill his duties, the Vice
Chairman is to preside over the meeting on his behalf. If the
Vice Chairman was not present or if he cannot fulfill his duties,
members of the Board of Directors who are present at the
meeting are to elect a member to act as the Chairman of the
meeting.

No management joins the Board meeting so that the Board
can discuss management-related problems independently.
During certain meeting agendas, however, management is
allowed to join the meeting to provide additional information.

6) Segregation of Roles between the Board of Directors

and Management

The Company clearly separates the roles and responsibilities
between the Board and management. The Board’s duty is to
establish policies and oversee management’s work at the
policy level. Management’s duty is to administer the
Company’s operations in accordance with the established
policies. The Chairman of the Board of Directors and the
President are a different person. Both of which are selected

by the Board of Directors.
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The Chairman of the Board of Directors is not an Executive
Director and is not involved in the Company’s business
administration. This is to ensure that the policy-level oversight
function and the administration level are clearly separated.

7) Nomination of Directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has its duty to
find highly competent candidates to replace the Directors who
retire by rotation or leave their post in any other cases. The
committee then proposes the candidates for the Board’s
consideration. The Board then passes the proposal to the
shareholders’ meeting for an election. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee selects candidates taking into
account their competence, expertise in various fields,
leadership, vision, integrity and ethics, past work experience,
transparency, and ability to voice their opinions independently.
The qualifications of desirable Director is set based on the
knowledge and necessary skill that the current Board is miss-
ing.

Directors hold tenures which last 3 years each term from the
date on which they are appointed by an annual meeting of
shareholders with the exception of Directors appointed to fill
a position of a Director which becomes vacant due to reasons
other than retirement by rotation who will hold a tenure which
lasts the remaining time of the tenure of the Director whom
they replace. However, Directors who retire by rotation may
still be re-nominated for re-election.

Directors may voluntarily resign from their positions at any
time before the end of their tenures by submitting a letter of
resignation to the Company. The resignation will be deemed
effective from the date on which the letter of resignation is
received by the Company. In addition to retirement by rotation,
retirement of Directors may be due to any reasons expressly
stated in the Company’s regulations and/or a lack of
qualifications or possession of characteristics forbidden by
related laws to hold a directorship.

8) Performance Appraisal and Knowledge Enhancement

The Board of Directors has created an annual self-evaluation
form for itself and its committees, with both individual
Directors and the each committees performing evaluations.
This includes an assessment of the duties of the Chairman,

s1w1uUsU 2560 | Annual Report 2017



Fermfematszifumyimiivessesiunssums el
nssumsusaziulddlomalszifunamajifvusesseonu
nysum3 esvnnvinufugfumomadnlunmsdmueauleme
uazhifuguaians Tasramavszifiuasgmianldlumsienss
wazmdaagyifafvuninasmslunsiamn wazufuyss
Y3z ANBMWMIYINNUTBIAENTTUNMITURZAENTINNMTLAL DY
saly uananiuisndemivayulianznssumsidd@nuuas
\iousavAngmase easaanANaIE AN IS
Tne (10D) wazanudug Lﬁﬂw“\iuwuummjfmmLiﬂ‘lﬁ)ﬁ\mé’nmi
ppamstiufiamaiia wissisiinsdainensmeusnlin
U3ty uazuanwisuanuAniuiuaunssumsiulsza
nnd Wemaiunuazuanasuiduiemise msUfifimihg
IDIANLNTINMTUTENDERYsEANE AW

9) ANDLUNUALZNIINNITUIEN LLGZﬂii’Nﬂ‘]i‘IéﬂEiﬂEl

ANZNTINNIETTINUATATIANAAB UNUTUAAABL LML
WINEENUIANENITNNTUSENUATANENTINNTYALRY oY
fsanuSsufisuiumsnemmeuununssumsvev s
Tunmananning uazlungugaanssniiieii nasasunants
fiuugesm uaziinsisusveeyliffissynfevu
ionemmauwnil¥uinuznsINNUIEN LAz ALZATINNTYA
tiDFNe

10) LRIYNITLIEN

twymsUsIwThi s uusihdungmane sziboy dorfedy
N ARDAIULITENALNSTAE TR funThianNSuRnsELTEY
N33UMNT QUANINTINTBIAMZNTINNT wazdnWlinsUsvangie
Wu Bnedamauazszaunuli s iiRmanAnuenImms
uaznfAvszgng oy wazqualddnailamedayasneeu
gsaumATUIENaNIzidoy wazdafiivunavaIingiu
ANUNTINMIMTUAENMTWELRLAMAVANTTNE LAZARARANNIWE
uivlszmelng

5.2 AfUINSSUNISYnEoy

ALNIINMIUTEN A ussvaniznssnMIgagey Ui 6 A
Walfifnthfiawiziasuaziauaiiasliauznssunsuiem
a o o <

ANIUEDTUNNUNALIZNOY  LAaLENIRTNTIYBNAZNIINMT

v
=1

BALDBARTAY F6

q

1) ANUSNITNNITAIIIEDY

sznausnenssimauiEniiiiunssumsdaszlishnh 3 viu Tng
nssmInTaseueg ey 1 v fanuianudile wasd
Yszaumanimavhausutnd wemssuidufisensu Taevh
wihiissumumssidunuligniesmanlinsuazszidoude
J9AU AapaIunguay sedpuUjiR wasdamvuasasihenu
mifugua sesdnliianssuunenuensSuuazpd i

125

with each Director having the opportunity to evaluate the
Chairman’s performance, since he plays such an important
role in setting policy and overseeing the business. Evaluation
results are analyzed and conclusions drawn from them so as
to determine future standards of development and improvement
in work efficiency of the Board and its Committees.
Additionally the Company supports the Board continuing
education and training through various courses offered by the
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD) and other
institutions, which build knowledge and understanding in the
fundamentals of good corporate governance. Also, each year
outside experts are invited to share their knowledge and
exchange ideas with the Board, so as to efficiently develop
and exchange visions about performance of the duties of the
Board.

9) Remuneration for the Board and the Sub-Committees

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee sets reasonable
remuneration for the Board and the sub-committees. The
remuneration is compared with that of other leading
companies listed on the Stock Exchange and in the same
industry. The Committee also takes into consideration of the
Company’s operating result when determining the remuneration
before the remuneration proposal is passed to the shareholders’
meeting for approval.

10) Company Secretary

The Company Secretary provides advice on the applicable
laws, rules, regulations, corporate governance principles, and
scope of responsibilities of the Board. He also arranges
activities of the Board, organizes the meeting of shareholders,
and coordinates with other functions to ensure that the
resolutions of the Board and the shareholders’ meeting are
implemented. He also ensures that the Company’s information
is disclosed in accordance with the requirements of the
Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange
of Thailand.

5.2 Sub-Committees

The Board has appointed 6 sub-committees to carry out
specific tasks and propose matters for the Board to approve
or acknowledge. Each sub-committee’s components and
duties are as follows:

1) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of no fewer than 3 Independent
Directors. At least one of them has knowledge, understanding
of, and experience in accounting or finance. The Committee’s

role is to review the Company’s practices in compliance with
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the regulatory bodies’ policies, regulations, laws, and
requirements. The Committee also supports the improvement
of the financial reporting system in line with international
standards and reviews the internal control system and the
risk management system to ensure their appropriateness and
effectiveness. The Audit Committee performs its duties and
voices its opinions independently.

The Internal Audit and the Compliance Office report directly
to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee also joins at
least one meeting with the auditor without the presence of
management so as to seek the auditor’s opinions on various
matters.

2) Executive Board of Directors

The Executive Board of Directors has the authority to manage
the Company’s business as assigned by the Board to ensure
that it is in line with the Company’s objectives, requirements,
the resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting, the policies or
orders put in place by the Board. The Executive Board of
Directors also has the authority to grant approval and/or
consent to any actions necessary for the business. It also
considers and screens matters before presenting them to the
Board for approval and/or consent.

3) Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee consists of Directors and
top Executives of at least 5 members who have knowledge
on and understanding of the Company’s risks. The Committee
sets the scope of risk management policy and strategy and
monitors the efficiency and effectiveness of the risk
management system, according to the policy stipulated by
the Board.

4) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of
Company Directors. All members of the Committee are not
an Executive of the Company. The Chairman of the
Committee is an Independent Director. The Committee
considers qualified candidates for the posts of Director,
President, and Vice President in the event that those posts
are vacated as a result of rotation, resignation, or any other
cases. The Committee also determines and reviews the

s1w1uUsU 2560 | Annual Report 2017



ANENTINMILIEN URzguImIssaugeigenimiaifisuwingas
daanstng llenumnzauivsnnawhiuazausuiinsey
FiDBIANT

5) AUSNITNNTIRINU

ARENTTUNIINULITENDUMENTINMTLIEN LALLM TIZAY
gemnanasyu Suoubitoenin 3 v Senssumaynvinily
anziduudusidiugiirusiFasmaasmu gafeuseiudin uas
MsUAmsAmLEBsiienmsamu. Aaznssumsasuiivihii
Avusulsinensasu ulsemsudmsansdssyniiaan
mMIasu Ansaneydfuaunsasy faen uaziiugua
maswuliduldmanguing uazdorimunzesmbzauiiy
wiothiauesenuznssunsuisnugoyifsely

6) ANENTINNIANUYUANINITNA

AuznsINNsMigUaiamsiifUsznaume nssumsu3E uaz
fuimasziuge Senssunmsansilifugfanudanudnlalugsie
dseiudin uazndnnisvesnismiufamsidusted aue
nssumsffguafanisfidfimiriiausuloue dmuuzh
wnfiRiAsasumsiduguafismsfisdenmznssanmsusm
Anmaguansufifinueeuism Wduluaamdnnsiiiugus
Aamsiif uazaaLaRNMsINE NS TENAUISEETIN LaZaTIEN-
vssaslumsiifiugsialiifuidhlaviynszei

a wva

7) AnenIsNMsUsTiiuNan1sU URe Y

AuznIIINIUssfiunamsUfiRmudugRansanimuauuams
dJumeu uazdsnslumatsziunansujifeuseenssums
dinnslval smfensvssidunansufifnumeluszesia

a va

msfNnsanysziliunanmsuifinudnfzesuism
5.3 dhgusHis
1) Tﬁi@ﬂ%’ﬂwmmmzéﬁms

AuERUSITDISENLsEnaume fuSmasesiugs [dud nasuns
Haamslug) seefdan1sival uwasdudmameu loafinssnms

U

Aaanslvaidudsssuzesansiuims uasdufihudsn

U

2) msﬁ’mﬁ'\Lmﬂans‘sumsﬁu%ﬁ’wé"umaaﬁu%mﬁ:ﬁugwm
U3EN
1. viibidadaslundiiguimsseiugodhimiunssaims
Tupednsfi i usremnmlsvdsavdnsmaiensuiinetu
wnvselemisusn

'
aa

2. vsnlidadaslunsdiguimsidrsandunssunslu
pudnImMuuenidtuiionsi uaslidniunasslom
Pavu3En wazfuivnsbilduaifuanummnzasau
Wuwaduunuism

127

remuneration and benefits provided for the Board and other
top Executives higher than or equivalent to the Vice President
to ensure that they reflect those positions’ duties and
responsibilities of the organization.

5) Investment Committee

The Investment Committee consists of Directors and top
Executive officer(s) of the Investment Division of at least 3
members. All of the Committee members have knowledge of
investment, life insurance business, and investment risk
management. The Committee has its duty to set the investment
policy and the overall investment risk management policy, to
grant approval for investment plans, and to monitor the
Company’s investments to make certain that they are in line
with the regulators’ laws and requirements before presenting
them to the Board for approval.

6) Good Corporate Governance Committee

The Good Corporate Governance Committee consists of
Directors and top Executives. All members of the Committee
have knowledge and understanding of the life insurance
business and the principles of corporate governance. The
Committee’s duty is to propose the good corporate governance
policy, suggestions, and guidelines to the Board and monitors
the Company’s practices to ensure that they are in accordance
with the corporate governance principles. It also promotes
ethical values and code of conduct across all levels of the
organization.

7) Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee

The Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee
establishes guidelines, procedures and methods for evaluation
of performance of the President. The committee shall assess
and evaluate the President’s performance twice a year
according to the Company’s regular employee performance
procedure.

5.3 Management

1) Structure of the Executive Officers

The Company’s Executive officers include its top management
i.e. President, Vice President, and Divisional Heads. The
President is the head of the Executives and the Company’s
leader.

2) Top Executive Officers Assuming a Director Post at
Other Companies
1. The Company has no objection against the event that
its Executive officers serve as a Director for not-for-
profit organizations or private organizations established
for the public interest.
2. The Company has no objection against the event that its
Executive officers serve as a Director for outside
organizations whose business does not conflict with
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the Company’s interest and does not consume
extensive time of the Executives.

3. The President shall not be in any posts in any listed
or non-listed companies whose business is in
competition with the Company.

3) Selection of Top Executive Officers

The Company has a process to select persons to fill
important management positions in all levels on an
appropriate and transparent basis. The Company ensures that
the selected Executive officers are professional and able to
manage the business effectively.

4) Evaluation and Remuneration of President and Top
Executive Officers

The remuneration of the President and the top Executive
officers consists of a salary and an annual bonus which are
determined from:

1. Their roles and responsibilities, the Company’s
operating result, work carried out according to the
policies stipulated by the Board, their management
performance under the social and environmental
circumstances, and their ability to improve the
business and work efficiency each year.

2. Comparisons with the remuneration paid for top
Executive officers in the same industry, profit growth
trend, and value of business.

Practice Principles for Code of Conduct for
All Personnel

In 2017, The Company had revised the Code of Conduct
Handbook for all personnel from the Good Corporate
Governance and Code of Ethical Conduct and Business
Practices Handbook (2014). Additional contents are
added to allow compliance with international best practices
and to lead towards good corporate governance achievement.
For more details, please visit the company’s website,

www.bangkoklife.com.
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Audit Committee Report
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Dear Shareholders,

The Audit Committee consists of three independent directors appointed by the Company Board of Directors. All

are fully qualified under the requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, have excellent financial accounting expertise

or experience, and perform their assigned duties and responsibilities knowledgably, skillfully, and diligently. They act with

sufficient independence, are under no restrictions in obtaining information from management, staff, or stakeholders, and may

express opinions and give advice for the equal benefit of all groups of stakeholders.

In 2017 the Audit Committee convened five times, there were meetings with management, internal auditors, compliance

office, and external auditors for consultation and exchange of views on relevant agenda items. Important issues may

be summarized as follows:

1.

Reviewed quarterly and annual financial statements which had previously been audited/reviewed by external
auditors, and reported on them, expressing free and unfettered opinions. Executives and external auditors involved
attended meetings to consider important accounting policies along with the accuracy and completeness of
quarterly financial statements and significant factors having negative impacts on finances. There was also a single
meeting with external auditors without management in attendance so that there could be free and open discussion
of important information and problems in preparation of financial statements, where external auditors expressed no
important concerns. The Audit Committee’s conclusion was that the Company’s financial statements are reliable,
accurate, complete, and in prepared accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and with sufficient
and appropriate disclosure.

Performed a review of internal control systems and discussed observations about internal control made in the
Internal Audit Department reports, and about Company risks subject to internal control, which fell under
the purview of external auditors. Made assessments of the adequacy of internal controls and risk management
done according to the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), including reviewing compliance
with policies and measures against corruption and money laundering, as well as acknowledging complaints filed
with the Company by outside persons and whistleblowers through various channels, including directly notifying the
Audit Committee. Investigations on compliance with principles of good corporate governance have concluded that
the Company has had adequate internal control and careful risk management to support Company operations in
achieving their objectives efficiently and effectively.

Assessed the Company’s internal audit systems to determine whether they were appropriate and effective.
Considered and authorized the Internal Audit Department’s audit plan and monitored its work operations and audit
results from quarterly reports to ensure recommendations were being implemented. The assessment
found that the Company’s internal audit system is sufficiently independent, the yearly auditing plan is consistent
with Company risks and objectives, and auditing performance is developing steadily to conform to international

professional internal auditing standards.
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4. Reviewed the Company’s compliance with the law in connection with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
Stock Exchange of Thailand’s regulations, and laws related to the Company’s business operations. Considered and
approved work plans of the compliance office, which is independent and reports directly to the Audit Committee
and whose job is to monitor and coordinate with various departments within the Company to ensure strict
compliance with ethics rules, regulations, and related systems. The Audit Committee was informed of all
regulatory changes and of Company operations from the adoption of such regulations. In this period, the Company
has complied with all relevant regulations and requirements in a proper and timely way.

5. Considered, nominated, and suggested remuneration amounts for external auditors in 2017, presenting them to the
Board of Directors for approval at the shareholders’ meeting. Assessments were based on nominees’ knowledge,
ability, understanding of and experience in the life insurance business, professional expertise, and
independence and impartiality. Additionally, the Committee considered appropriate comparisons of financial auditing
costs. For its independence, world-class expertise, knowledge, and experience in auditing Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu Jaiyos Advisory Co., Ltd. was chosen as the Company’s external auditor.

6. Reviewed and gave opinions on related transactions and cases involving potential conflicts of interest as specified
in relevant notices and rules. Company transactions were found to be in compliance with regulatory guidelines of
the Stock Exchange of Thailand, fair, to the benefit of the Company, and with pricing at reasonable levels, exactly
as for outside third parties. Disclosures made were adequate, accurate and complete.

7. The Audit Committee made quarterly reports to the Board of Directors on the results of its work, providing opinions
and suggestions that are beneficial for management administration, and including a self-evaluation of its own
performance in 2017, reviewing its own charter and giving consideration to the suitability of its structure and
composition and the fulfillment of its own duties, and has concluded that its own performance has met the

overall criteria and best practices guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Audit Committee concluded that the Company has produced accurate financial reports and offered complete
disclosure of important information, and that there have been adequate and timely internal controls with tight security.
Company governance has followed the law relating to appropriate business practices, and dealt with related transactions and
potential conflicts of interest in ways that put the Company’s interests first. This good governance has extended to risk

management and operations control systems that are effective, transparent, and reliable.

Gl

Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai

Chairman of the Audit Committee
February 2018
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Internal Controls

Bangkok Life Assurance recognizes the importance of internal
control systems as an important strategy for protecting and
managing risks or losses of various kinds which might be
incurred by the Company or its stakeholders. Therefore an
appropriately strict and efficient system of internal controls
has been established. Such a system creates proper confidence
that Company operations will achieve their goals.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the adequacy of the internal
control systems utilized according to internal control guidelines
advanced by The Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission (COSO 2013). The framework has
five components: the overall control environment, risk
assessment, control activities, management of information
and communications, and monitoring and evaluation. It was
concluded that the Company has sufficient internal controls
to support Company operations in efficiently and effectively
achieving their objectives. The committee regularly reported
to the Board as detailed below:

1. Control Environment

1.1 The Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. Board of Directors
places high importance on having a good internal
control environment, and works with management to
create a rarified atmosphere (“tone at the top”) both
within the Company itself and its subsidiaries which
exemplifying the importance of honesty and morality
in conducting the life insurance business. The
Company’s business structure empowers systems
of internal control to clearly operate as the Company
intended and good corporate governance policies are
communicated through a manual outlining the Code
of Conduct which management and staff sign,
acknowledged and universally adhere to.

1.2 Roles, duties, and powers of the Board of Directors
are spelled out in the Charter. The Board gives
consideration and approval to important matters

relating to the operations of the Company and its
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subsidiaries, determining policy, vision, mission,
strategy, goals, risks, business plans, and budgets
designed for all departments to conduct operations
and move in a common direction based on a common
philosophy and providing customers with the same
benefits. The Committees and administrators have
specified roles under the law and the Company
Charter, and regulations of The Company.

The Company has established a reporting and
command structure where lines of responsibility are
clear, appropriate, and in accord with relevant business
and legal requirements in support of efficient and
effective internal control.

The Company is committed to providing, developing,
and retaining knowledgeable and capable personnel.
Personnel policies and procedures are clear, with a
focus on employees such that staff becomes more
valuable to the Company through “self-development,”
which is based on the principle that employees should
be constantly learning. For its recruitment procedures
and succession plans for filling important positions
the Company has a system in place to assess
performance based on pointers such as the Key
Performance Indicator (KPI). Scholarships in various
fields are provided for both domestic and foreign

study towards bachelor’s and master’s degrees.

2. Risk Assessment

21

22

The Company’s risk management policies are
approved in writing by the Board of Directors, which
established the Risk Management Committee to review
proposals to determine their framework and scope.
Risk management policies are communicated to
everyone in the organization through a manual
containing risk guidelines for work procedures, and
there is mandatory staff training to create a clear
understanding of risks the Company may incur
internally.

The Company has a risk management plan and the
business plan assigns groups to work with relevant
departments to determine the scope of risk exposure
and acceptable boundaries, such as investment fund
management, risk appetite assessment under the ERM
(Enterprise Risk Management) standard; these include
those in similar lines of work involving departments,
divisions, work teams, and ad hoc meetings to plan
operations in conjunction with risk management plans
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and report quarterly to the Risk Management
Committee, which in turn reports to the Board.
Additionally, to avoid long-term disruption the
Company has established operational methods for
disaster recovery, as Company operations are in
accordance with universal business systems
management standards for continuous operation:
ISO/IEC 22301 Business Continuity Management
System (BCMS) for 2016.

The Company has established procedures to assess
potential corruption in order to deal with all forms of
dishonesty, both internal and external, such as loss
of assets and preparation of false financial reports,
and has measures to protect against corruption
and money laundering.

3. Control Activities

3.1

3.2

The Company’s internal control policies are published
on its website and its “Smart Home” internal network
(intranet) for financial activities and primary operations
including product design and development, actuarial
premium calculation, insurance premium collection,
underwriting, claim management, reinsurance, business
investment, and other business require having clear
and adequately effective internal control procedures
consistent with the Company’s acceptable level of risk.

The Company has specified technology control
measures for orderly conduct to ensure that
technological systems and information are available
for use at all times and safe from intrusion by
unauthorized persons, and support achievement of
this goal by maintaining control and management of
technology infrastructure such as the Company
network, system server, and backup systems,
extending to management and a system known as
“Change Management,” controlling changes in
computer or information systems and related matters,
controlling and managing security, blocking improper
internal and external access or data modification, and
prohibiting illegal publication of data. The Company
has been awarded ISO/IEC 27001:2013 certification

in Information Security Management Systems (ISMS).
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Additionally, procedures are controlled through a
Procurement Committee, as well as systems of control
and management third party system developer hiring
(outsourcing).

4. Data/Information and Communications

41

4.2

4.3

The Company has information and data communications
systems which are used to make appropriately
accurate and timely decisions and prepare meeting
announcements and documents with vital information
for consideration before meetings. Backup accounting
data is stored offsite on a regular basis. The Company
also has a disclosure policy, and a system to ensure
that the use of inside information for sales and
purchasing of assets or securities trading is prohibited
from use for personal gain by Directors, executives,
or staff. There are severe penalties assessed against
anyone found to use inside information for personal
gain.

For internal communication the Company has an
electronic mail (e-mail) system, “Smart Home,” an
intranet service for publications, policies, commands,
and operations manuals, and various news items
needed for operations or queries. For external
communications, The Company has an internet system
and its own website, www.bangkoklife.com, which
disseminates information about the Company’s
movements.

The Company has an exclusive communication
channel, the “Whistle-blower Hotline,” for individuals
within the Company or outsiders to report acts of
embezzlement, corruption, violations or failure to
comply with laws or regulations, or false financial
reports. Reports may be made to the Audit Committee
through direct electronic mail (e-mail) shown on the
Company’s website or by post to Customer Service.
The Company has a Complaint Unit and Compliance
Office, which coordinates work with the Office of
Insurance Commission (OIC).

5. Monitoring Activities

5.1

The Company prepares regular business operations
reports comparing performance with predefined goals,
and these are submitted to the Executive Committee
and the Board of Directors. Also monitoring procedures
in accord with generally accepted organizational
standards are in place for reporting irregularities
to persons in charge and review by someone with
power of attorney or the Compliance Office, or for an
internal audit evaluation to ensure that the Company’s

internal control system is operating effectively.
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5.2 If operational outcomes differ from operating targets,
management will determine the causes for this and
take corrective action in a timely manner. The Auditing
Internal Audit Department and external auditors
provides the Audit Committee with quarterly reports
evaluating the state of internal control along with
recommendations on important matters, including
regulatory and legal compliance from Compliance
office and risk management and evaluation. Risk
management includes danger warnings put in place
by the Risk Management Department so as to have
the ability to manage risk effectively, with quarterly
reports made to the Risk Management Committee as
well.

At the Board of Directors Meeting No. 1/2018, held on
February 23, 2018, the Board reviewed the adequacy of internal
controls for the year 2017. The annual assessment report was
reviewed by the Audit Committee, who found the controls to
be adequate and appropriate, as the Company had provided
for sufficient staff to effectively implement the system,
with ability to protect assets from being utilized wrongfully or
without authorization, or by persons who have or may have
a conflict of interest, or persons connected with the
business operations of other companies, so that there could
be no conflicts of interest.

Internal Auditing

To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal
control system and to ensure Company operations are in
compliance with its good corporate governance policy and
Code of Conduct, the Company has established an independent
Internal Audit Department which reports directly to the
Audit Committee. An auditing plan has been prepared for risk
assessment using the “Risk Factor Approach” which takes
into account goals, objectives, strategies, and other relevant
risk factors under the vision, mission, goals, objectives, duties,
and obligations authorized by the Audit Committee’s charter,
including auditing rights clearly spelled out in a manual
which auditors use as a guideline for complying with
international professional standards for internal audits:
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“lIA, International Standards for the Professional Practice of
Internal Auditing.” This manual has three key headings:
1) Attribute Standards, 2. Performance Standards, and
3) Implementation Standards, all aimed at improving
operational efficiency and effectiveness.

According to the Charter of the Audit Committee as approved
by the Board of Directors, appointment, transfer, or dismissal
of the chief internal auditing executive must be approved
by the Audit Committee, which alone has this authority
and responsibility.
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Nature of Related Transactions

The Company and its subsidiaries have business transactions
involving related shareholdings, or participation of shareholders
and/or Directors, when relationships between people or those
related transactions are considered. In such cases, the
Company takes into account the true nature of the relationships
to a greater extent than the legal forms they take or the
contracts behind them. Most of these transactions come about
in the ordinary course of business, with prices at the usual
rates. These are disclosed in the list “Related Transactions,”

in the Notes to Financial Statements for 2017.

Necessity and Reasonableness of Related
Transactions

Related transactions such as these help support the Company’s
operation as in maintaining and expanding its customer base.
They also help build Company business, moving it steadily
forward. They are reviewed by the Audit Committee so as to
ensure compliance with the law and related constraints, and
are in the best interests of the Company in just the same way
as are reasonably priced transactions with third parties in

general, and undergo full, accurate, and complete disclosure.

Approval of Related Transactions

The Company has a multi-level internal control system,
organized by type of transaction, to verify compliance with
law, regulations, and business operation policies which the
Company applies to all transactions in general. To avoid
conflict of interest in related transactions the Board of Directors
has established authorization policies which first and foremost
take into account the best interests of the Company, viewing
related transactions as if made with outside persons with no
vested interests. In this way, authorization proceeds under

governing principles giving management the authority to enter
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into transactions in general following the normal steps toward
approval according to type and value created, strictly adhering
to the orders, regulations and guidelines issued by the Stock
Exchange of Thailand for disclosure in related transactions by
listed companies. The Audit Committee then reviews the
suitability and reasonableness of such transactions, and
includes summary information in its quarterly reports to the

Board of Directors.

Future Policies on Related Transactions

Future related transactions undertaken by the Company will
be necessary and reasonable as outlined above, and include
detailed evaluation by the Audit Committee. The Company
will comply with Securities and Exchange regulations,
notifications, and orders or requirements of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand and the Securities and Exchange Commission

regarding these matters.

In all cases, the Company is committed to conducting its
business with transparency and fairness to customers, partners,
and shareholders, while always following the best interests of

the Company.
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Dear Shareholders,

Under the compliance and risk management framework put in place by the Company, following the international
standards such as Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) and Own Risk and Solvency Assessment (ORSA) guidelines, the
Risk Management Committee comprised of Company Board of Directors and executives, and its assignment is to review

oversight and control risk management tasks and reported to the Board of Directors on a regular basis.

In 2017, in accordance with the approval of risk management framework and policy of the Board of directors, the
Risk Management Committee convened 4 times, which Risk Management Department had assessed the adequacy of risk
management measures and efficiency, including closely monitoring changed in risk factors that might impact the Company,
and reported its progress to the Committee for consideration and advice to Executive management to ensure
operations comply with risk management framework. The Committee made quarterly reports to the Board of Directors on
comprehensive risk management, covering all significant risks as follows:

1. Maintaining capital fund and capital adequacy ratio

2. Asset and liability management and investment risk analysis

3. Evaluating the Company’s financial ratios that can be used to provide early warning system

4. Assessing and prioritizing corporate risk across company, covering major activities of the life insurance business

by risk owners.

[

. Reporting on operational risk
6. Maintaining business continuity management in accordance with ISO 22301 standards and information technology

risk management following ISO/IEC 27001 standards

With actions as outlined above, the Company continued to operate in accordance with international standards and the
oversight of the relevant regulators. The Risk Management Committee is confident that the Company has the
continuously effective risk management needed to enable it to achieve the organization’s objectives and goals under existing

limitations and risk factors, bringing proper benefits to all stakeholders equally and transparently.

.7/// /

Mr. Phraphant Asava-aree

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
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The Company’s risk management continued operation and in
line with the risk management policy framework, developed
in accordance with internationally accepted standards and the
guidelines of relevant regulators. Risk management policies
were reviewed to ensure it was appropriate for current
situations, and with the most effective practice.

In 2017, the Company faced with risk factors continuing from
the previous year, including the downward trend of interest
rates, which remained low, limitations on fixed assets
investment returns, and the changing rules and requirements
of relevant regulators. The Company assessed the impact of
these risks and prepared the management plans and measures
to manage significant risks:
1. Competitive Risk: Due to high levels of competition in the
life insurance industry, the Company focused on building
its potential and competitiveness in the following areas:
® Product design and development to achieve the
customers’ various need.

® Increasing the effectiveness of existing sales channels,
expanding into other channels such as online.

® Improving productivity and processing time, developing
and utilizing information technology in operational areas
such as customer service, agent services, etc.

® |ncreasing communications to make the Company and
its products and services better known to the public.

® Preparing plans to handle potential risks that may arise
from products of new bancassurance partnership of
Bangkok Bank.

2. Sales Channel Risk: The Company is always realized
risks arising from too much reliance on a single sales
channel, and therefore, the Company attempted to
increase the proportions of sales volume from other
channels which has brought satisfactory results and
showed consistently better trends. Though at the end
of the year, there was an announcement of Bangkok
Bank’s new bancassurance partner, but the Company
still get support from the Bank by selling the Company’s
major products, which is the majority sale volume of this

s1w1uUsU 2560 | Annual Report 2017



ANNEEIINL inaasdnsnanids 7 2560 snaanis
fuwlinanasuazaglusziuan wilasng 4 daseenidey
USusNTuENTTY waRaeranssnusaLSev luvanusnu

¥
o

MNY

a ar i

3.1 IUN2INUUALEATIEIUAMANINEIND TDILTUNDINU
sasnaniuiianasaglusziudniliszduiiuna sy
(Total Capital Available: TCA) LazdATIEIUANNLINEN
WBIDIWNUNBYNU (Capital Adequacy Ratio : CAR) an
a9 V3BT Idneneaudmsinms Weaawansznuannms
wisuwasesdanaenidy femsuimstiauning
wasnilausianusaulmessyarmsismaiwasuuasws
sasneniieluszauilng ety (Duration Matching)
FomnulumsmugiumsuimsnszuaiSuanyasdunsng
wazviiauldauius i (Cash Flow Matching) Tusous
LENUSIANINENTEAUNARDLLNUBE N IMANZ N

3.2 avwdusuzassun1siy Tasyudsndndudeeneidu
d1309ALAY (LAT Reserve) 3NNgINa7iMsnasauaAy
WENWBYBIMTERNNUM N UEAUEIR (Liability
Adequacy Test: LAT) nnamzdanaendslussue
sunalivuilszaquiinanissifdunuianulune
e USEmlAuSsdnaureenansdnd (Product
Mixed) T¥imanzanduannznsaindasiiofinns
fasnsmnuiiumadiaieniy LAT Reserve urigiisan
Idudssmivindinnzimaamu

3.3 wamanl,mumnn’nsamu’[ummmmsﬂmwﬁ NN
sanmenidodonandawaliiduasulmifuuhiniey
Tenansuunuanay lapamnzmaasuluiiusiniiana
Tusazfinsavyuanarminiaensuilisnsua
aouunuannIfUTIadunind Wawmuegeiiia
UIENFINEIEIN AN NAADLUNUIINN TR UA Y
msavuludunindidoaianntuludaduivanzan
muglivulauemuuiiidanaurnuiiemezey
Sunawuldsunanssnuannnisasnuanniiuly

4. anuEBeA1UNsUTRRNNgHNIBLazn1siniY T

Lflum'iL'iJz‘i'ﬂuLL‘ﬂa\ﬂﬂmuﬁﬂm\ﬁmiLﬁ’ﬂgjmmgmmna
Fomhenuiiuguaiifsidesimslszmadsuuas
viooanngsuiioulvaig atesiailes viEmldRnmudeya
dnasegelnddn iianIsaniansemsasuulas
uazldimunszuueu ufsnssuaumahnuldsenadey
MALLIMIFSNEIRaBARLRNMITARNYAaNs TG
ANNEINT0DEAB LD

145

channel, and the Company has developed other sales

channels to support business expansion in both the

present and the future.

Interest Rate Risk: In 2017, Interest rates declined and

remained at a low level, although went up slightly in the

4™ quarter. This impacted the Company as below :

3.1 Capital and Capital Adequacy Ratio: Lower interest
rates resulted in a decrease in total capital available
(TCA) and capital adequacy ratio (CAR). The Company
attempted to reduce the impact of interest rate
fluctuation by using duration matching of assets and
liabilities. Concurrently with cash flow matching, which
is a technique of the administrative of asset and
liability cash flow relation while maintaining appropriate
levels of return.

3.2 Financial Statement Fluctuation: Due to the low
interest rates, based on a liability adequacy test (LAT)
it was necessary for the Company to create an extra
reserve (LAT reserve) to ensure the adequacy of life
insurance obligations. This resulted in some periods
showing losses in income statement. The Company
managed the product mix that suited for the
environment, while providing more technical knowledge
about the LAT reserve for stakeholders and also
investment analysts.

3.3 Return on Fixed Assets Market Investment:
Due to the interest rate situation as mentioned
earlier, caused low return on new investment fund,
especially investment in government bonds; while
investment in corporate bond, which higher rates of
return, has a limited volume. Therefore, the Company
attempted to increase the return on investment by
allocating an appropriate proportion of risky assets.
At the same time, maintaining capital adequacy ratio
to manage and control the impact of investment so
it was not too high.

Legal and Compliance Risk: According to change in the

directions to get into the international standards, and new

regulations continually being announced by the relevant
regulators, the Company closely monitored information
and news on these matters, prepared itself for changing
and developed new systems and operational process
to be in line with the new guidelines. At the same time,
employee development has increased to enhance their

knowledge and skills continuously.
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Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors of Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. has appointed Nomination and Remuneration Committee which
consists of 3 Directors, with the Chairman and one Director being Independent Directors. Each committee member holds
tenures which equal his/her tenure as a company Director.

In 2017, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee performed duties in accordance with the charter and the scope
of duties and responsibilities assigned by the Board of Directors. The Committee held three meetings to fulfil the assigned
responsibilities which could be summarized as follows:

1. Nominating candidates for directorships: the Nomination and Remuneration Committee considered candidates
according to prescribed guidelines and in compliance with legal requirements so as to be able to appropriately
offer opinions on relevant business operations for the benefits of all stakeholders. The Committee proposed
qualified candidates with experience in a variety of professions, who are moral, ethical, mature and professional,
and are able to devote sufficient time to the Company to fill the positions of 4 Directors who were due to retire
by rotation. In this connection, the Committee nominated the 4 retiring Directors for re-election for another term.
This recommendation was made to the Board of Directors for its endorsement prior to being submitted for the
approval of the 2017 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

In addition, the Committee also nominated qualified candidates for the Company’s directorships to replace 2
Directors who had resigned. In this connection, Mr. Chone Sophonpanich was nominated to replace Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai,
and Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich was nominated to replace Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang. The Committee also nominated
Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul to be an Independent Director which effectively caused the current number of the Company’s
Independent Directors to be five in total. These nominations were proposed to the Board of Directors for its approval.

2. Nominating a qualified candidate for the position of President by considering both internal and external candidates
and recommending Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid for the position of President with the effective date of March 1, 2017.
The nomination was also proposed to the Board of Directors for its approval.

3. Determining appropriate remuneration for the Directors and the President. The Nomination and Remuneration
Committee considered the level of compensation which is commensurate with duties and responsibilities of each
position, is comparable to that offered by other leading companies listed on SET and those in the same industry,
and is sufficient in motivating the Directors and the President to achieve performance targets set by the Board of
Directors in order to create sustainable long-term benefits for the Company and its shareholders. In this connection,
the 2017 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders passed a resolution to approve the remuneration of Directors
and high-level Executives in the amount of not exceeding 16.7 million baht, as shown in details under the topic of
Remuneration for Directors and High-level Executives published in this annual report.

4. Assessing the performance of both the Directors and the President for the purpose of transparency and clarity in
order to improve performance efficiency and to be in compliance with principles of good corporate governance.
The Committee arranged for self-assessment of the Board of Directors and sub-committees, both for each
committee as a whole and for each individual Director. The assessment was done under three categories: structure
and qualifications of the committees, performance at meetings, and committee roles, duties and responsibilities.

Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee had been established to perform assessment and evaluation of
the President’s performance, taking into consideration leadership and administrative abilities, relationships with various groups
of stakeholders, and performance on assigned duties and responsibilities.

.,

Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee
Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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Dear Shareholders,

The financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. and its subsidiaries have been prepared in
accordance with international financial reporting standards and reporting guidelines prescribed by the Office of Insurance
Commission (“OIC”), regarding criteria, procedures, terms and conditions for preparation and submission of financial

statements and operating performance reports dated March 4, 2016, which has been effective since January 1, 2016 onwards.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. and its subsidiaries,
as well as financial information presented in the annual reports. Consolidated and separate financial statements of the
Company and subsidiary for the year ending December 31, 2017 were prepared in order to ensure confidence that the
financial position represented has been examined using appropriate financial accounting policy, consistently applied, with
careful judgment and reasoned calculations, and that all information has been adequately disclosed in Notes to the Financial
Statements so as to accurately and transparently reflect the Company’s financial position, performance, and cash flow for the

benefit of shareholders and investors.

The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of establishing internal control systems and a strong risk
management team in order to ensure that financial information is sufficiently accurate, complete, and reliable to maintain
assets and prevent fraud or significantly irregular operations. To this end, the Board has appointed an Audit Committee
consisting of independent Directors who are responsible for reviewing financial reports and ensuring that internal controls,
internal audit risk management, and disclosure of related transactions are sufficient, complete, and appropriate, and

that this is all reflected in the current annual report.

The Board of Directors attests that overall internal control systems of Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. and subsidiaries
give confidence that their financial statements of December 31, 2017 correctly and accurately present both separate
and consolidated financial positions, financial performance, and cash flow in all material respects and in accordance with
financial reporting standards and that this is affirmed by the Company’s approved auditing firm, Deloitte Touche

Tohmatsu Jaiyos Audit, Ltd., whose assessment is included in the auditing section of this annual report.

@,
s i \E

Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid

Chairman of the Board of Directors President
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) and the separate financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited
(the “Company”), which comprise the consolidated and separate statements of financial position as at December 31, 2017,
and the related consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity

and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2017, and financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRSs”).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing (“TSAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and separate Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Federation of Accounting Professions’ Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to the audit of the
consolidated and separate financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not

provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Procedures

Revenue recognition - Gross written premium

The Group offers life insurance service to a large number of
policyholders through various types, number of policies and
channels. The Group recognizes premiums as revenue since
the effective date of the policies. The Group has underwriting
process which the date of policy approval may different from
the date of policy effective.

Our key audit procedures were as follows:

® Understand the revenue recognition - gross written
premium process and related internal control procedures.

® Review the design and implementation of internal control
procedures related to gross written premium recognition.

® Perform the operating effectiveness testing over the internal
control procedures around revenue recognition process
including related information and technology system.
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Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Procedures

Key audit matters is whether the gross written premium are
occurrence and have been completely and accurately
recognized in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting
Standards.

The accounting policies of revenue recognition and detail
of revenue from written premium were disclosed in Notes 4.2
and 27 to the financial statements, respectively.

Reserve for long-term insurance contracts

The Group had reserves for long-term insurance contracts of
Baht 256,595 million, representing 95.05% of its total liabilities.
These reserves are accumulated for policies in force, from the
inception of insurance policies to the end of the reporting
period. They are calculated based on the net level premium
valuation (NPV), which is an actuarial method using locked-in
assumptions, plus 4% of NPV to buffer the risk of actual
assumptions being different from actual circumstances.
In addition, the Group conducts a liability adequacy test (LAT)
on the reserve at the end of every reporting period, and if the
liability reserve is not sufficient, the shortfall is recognized as
additional expense in the statements of income. The liability
adequacy test (LAT) on the reserve is performed based
on the Gross Premium Valuation (GPV), which uses the
current best estimate assumption of the contractual obligations.
The assumptions include mortality rate, discount rate, lapse
or surrender rates and rate of selling and administration
expenses, etc. Changes to assumptions could significantly
affect the reserves for long-term insurance contracts.

® Perform substantive testing as follows:

- Examine supporting documents for the gross written
premium including the gross written premium before and
after the reporting period with the policy effective date
in the policies issued to policyholders whether it has
been recognized accurately and completely.

- Examine documents that are made through the General
Journal Entries (Journal Entries), especially in relation to
the recognition of gross written premium.

- Perform substantive analytical procedures relating to the
gross written premium.

Our key audit procedures were as follows:

® Understand the reserve for long-term insurance contract
process and related internal control procedures.

® Review the design and implementation of internal control
procedures related to recognition of reserve for long-term
insurance contracts.

® Perform the operating effectiveness testing over the internal
control procedures around long-term insurance contract
process including related information and technology system.

® Perform substantive testing as follows:

- The auditor’s actuary expert assessed key data and
assumptions and financial models using the Gross
Premium Valuation method (GPV), which was applied by
the management for the liability adequacy test by testing
the data used in estimating the reserve for long-term
insurance contracts against its sources, evaluating
assumptions underlying the selected financial models and
methods used for reserve for long-term insurance
contracts estimation by performing analytical procedures
on the Company’s application of the experience analysis
method, the methods used in determining past
assumptions, and benchmarking of the management’s
assumptions to the data on the life insurance industry
overall. For economic assumptions, performing analytical
procedures on the assumptions with the financial and
economic data, testing the selected financial models and
assessing whether the method used in the reserve for
long-term insurance contracts calculation was consistent
with an actuarial approach and in accordance with the
notification of the Office of Insurance Commission. In
addition, analyzing and reviewing reserve for long-term
insurance contracts movements.
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Key Audit Matters Key Audit Procedures
Key audit matters is whether the measurement of reserve for - Examine the documents that are made through the
long-term insurance contracts is in accordance with the Thai General Journal Entries (Journal Entries), especially in
Financial Reporting Standards. relation to the reserve for long-term insurance contracts.
The accounting policies of reserve for long-term insurance - Perform substantive analytical procedures relating to the
contract, detail of reserve for long-term insurance contract reserve for long-term insurance contracts.

and key assumptions used in the measurement of insurance
reserve for long-term insurance contract were disclosed in
Notes 4.14.1, 20.1 and 20.5.1 to the financial statements,
respectively.

Other Matter

The consolidated financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and the
separate financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2016, presented
herein as comparative information, were audited by another auditor, whose report thereon dated February 23, 2017 expressed
an unmodified opinion with emphasis of matters regarding the reclassified transactions in accordance with the new format of
financial statements as specified in the Notification of the Office of Insurance Commission dated March 4, 2016 which
effective on January 1, 2016 onward and the adoption of the revised and new financial reporting standards issued by the

Federation of Accounting Professions.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises information in the annual report, we
have received such other information in the annual report that has been prepared for issuance before the date of this

auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially mis-

stated.

When have read other information that has been prepared for issuance, we did not find any material inconsistency therein

which we have to report.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate financial statements in
accordance with TFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of

consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s and
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or

has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with TSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions

of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with TSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

® |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern.
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® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

® Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought

to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest

benefits of such communication.

e ‘ égfuu(uéig

Chavala Tienpasertkij
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) Registration No.4301
DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU JAIYOS AUDIT CO., LTD.

BANGKOK
February 23, 2018
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Statements of Financial Position

usyn nsiinwds:nugda 1na (uUKigu) uazusengoy
cu 3UR 31 uNAU 2560

(Wiae : WuuN)

JuNISJusoy JUNISLJULAWI=NANS
gunswe HUNYLKQ 2560 2559 2560 2559
WUFALAZTIEMIABUYINIIUEA 6 3,975,792 13,109,072 3,877,092 13,020,689
easiutedesy 7 1,910,413 2,199,553 1,910,413 2,199,553
Neldnnmaasuieiy 2,457,620 2,053,258 2,457,620 2,053,258
funswdanmsysziuises 8,20 404,713 374,219 404,713 374,219
gnwﬁawnﬁmmwﬂssﬁ’uﬁaﬁa 9 928,466 649,427 928,466 649,427
funiwdanaseyiius 10 349,447 21,849 349,447 21,849
funiwdawmu
Suasnulunanning
LﬁuaenuLﬁaﬁq 11 87,957 155,100 87,957 155,100
LauaqvguLﬁamwﬂ 11 77,121,935 65,314,232  77,121935 65,314,232
Ruawuiiazfsaunsuimun 11, 34,35 208373406  185817,494 208,373,406 185,817,494
Wuawuin 11 29,588 29,588 29,588 29,588
Suasnuluuidndes 12 - - 151,117 132,530
Sulwdds 13 9,404,604 7,912,166 9,404,604 7,912,166
afomnIumIwdiiansasyu 14 18,817 19,882 18,817 19,882
fifiu eesuazgunsal 15 1,314,554 1,157,564 1,311,776 1,153,523
APINTIEN 16 4,955 4,955 - -
Runswelifsau 17 11,252 19,557 10,880 18,950
funswdasSuldsensdndod 18 1,511,620 2,818,598 1,511,620 2,818,598
Funswidu 19 824,049 699,638 779,458 667,651
suAUNSNG 308,720,188 282,356,152 308,728,909 282,358,709
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BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

ASSETS Notes 2017 2016 2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents 6 3,975,792 13,109,072 3,877,092 13,020,689
Premium receivables 7 1,910,413 2,199,553 1,910,413 2,199,553
Accrued investment income 2,457,620 2,053,258 2,457,620 2,053,258
Reinsurance assets 8,20 404,713 374,219 404,713 374,219
Amount due from reinsurance 9 928,466 649,427 928,466 649,427
Derivative assets 10 349,447 21,849 349,447 21,849
Investment assets
Investments in securities
Held-for-trading investments 11 87,957 155,100 87,957 155,100
Available-for-sale investments 11 77,121,935 65,314,232 77,121,935 65,314,232
Held-to-maturity investments 11, 34, 35 208,373,406 185,817,494 208,373,406 185,817,494
General investments 11 29,588 29,588 29,588 29,588
Investments in subsidiaries 12 - - 151,117 132,530
Loans 13 9,404,604 7,912,166 9,404,604 7,912,166
Investment property 14 18,817 19,882 18,817 19,882
Premises and equipment 15 1,314,554 1,157,564 1,311,776 1,158,523
Goodwill 16 4,955 4,955 - -
Intangible assets 17 11,252 19,557 10,880 18,950
Deferred tax assets 18 1,511,620 2,818,598 1,511,620 2,818,598
Other assets 19 824,049 699,638 779,458 667,651
TOTAL ASSETS 308,729,188 282,356,152 308,728,909 282,358,709

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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usyn nsiinwds:nugda 1na (uUKigu) uazusengoy
tu 3UR 31 SuNAU 2560
(Wae : Wuun)

JuNMsJusOy JuMsJulawNINS
hﬁﬁu[[a:éguanﬁ'maJ KUNYLIKO 2560 2559 2560 2559
wildu
wﬁﬁuﬁnnﬁzyzywﬂizﬁuﬁﬂ 20 265,978,194 243,098,663 265,978,189 243,098,663
witlussnssiutese 21 1,003,195 592,515 1,003,195 592,515
wilduananseyius 10 765613 2,775,409 765613 2,775,409
midulddie - 403,632 - 403,632
mazsniunadsslozimineu 22 208,827 201,806 227,007 200,415
wilaudu 23 1,988,600 1,955,052 1,968,515 1,947,235
SRy 269,964,429 249,027,077 269,942,609 249,017,869
fuvaadvee
NuFauru
nuaanzidou
Wusnaley 1,708,000,000 fu yarvuas 1w 1,708000  1,708000 1708000 1,708,000
yufieenuazghszua 24
Yuaniity 1,707,566,000 i yarviuaz 1 1m $132AT0UEN 1,707,566 - 1,707,566 -
Wiusndny 1,705,953,060 ¥fu yadviuas 1 1m r3zasule - 1,705,953 - 1,705,953
damﬁu:alaﬂ"]ﬁu 24 3,360,993 3,309,857 3,360,993 3,309,857
dpssuunnmsnelagldiudunud 24 - 11,323 - 11,323
Susushemheviunnnialdinslushdyuancans 25 - 20,300 - 20,300
mlsazay
TAATIUE
v;ud’wsammngwma 26 170,800 170,800 170,800 170,800
Hudsawily 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
falailfidaass 23841906 21482015 23872300 21,502,219
avAUsznaUAuLess TN
suhupunnmsinyamiduasuiions - gnsanmiSuls 9,274,641 6,220,388 9,274,641 6,220,388
wassNdanuaniABuINMsIasAuNa§y Ay
WUATIENY SN (4,441) 299 - -
mumawjﬁaﬁumaw‘%ﬁw 38,751,465 33,320,935 38,786,300 33,340,840
sugesiiduldiFeilifisnnemunuusnisnges 13,294 8,140 - -
FWEIUVDIEIVDY 38,764,759 33,329,075 38,786,300 33,340,840
TumiiRuuazsuTei1999 308,729,188 282,356,152 308,728,909 282,358,709
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BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2017
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Notes 2017 2016 2017 2016
LIABILITIES
Insurance contract liabilities 20 265,978,194 243,098,663 265,978,189 243,098,663
Amount due to reinsurance 21 1,003,195 592,515 1,003,195 592,515
Derivative liabilities 10 765,613 2,775,409 765,613 2,775,409
Income tax payable - 403,632 - 403,632
Employee benefit obligations 22 228,827 201,806 227,097 200,415
Other liabilities 23 1,988,600 1,955,052 1,968,515 1,947,235
Total liabilities 269,964,429 249,027,077 269,942,609 249,017,869
Equity
Share capital
Authorized share capital
1,708,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,708,000
Issued and paid-up shares capital 24
1,707,566,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each, fully paid-up 1,707,566 - 1,707,566 -
1,705,953,060 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each, fully paid-up - 1,705,953 - 1,705,953
Premium on share capital 24 3,360,993 3,309,857 3,360,993 3,309,857
Capital reserve on share-based payments 24 - 11,323 - 11,323
Subscriptions received in advance from exercise of warrants 25 - 20,300 - 20,300
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Statutory reserve 26 170,800 170,800 170,800 170,800
General reserve 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
Unappropriated 23,841,906 21,482,015 23,872,300 21,502,219
Other component of owners’ equity
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments - net
of income taxes 9,274,641 6,220,388 9,274,641 6,220,388
Foreign exchange differences on translation of
financial statements in foreign currency (4,441) 299 - -
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 38,751,465 33,320,935 38,786,300 33,340,840
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiary 13,294 8,140 - -
Total equity 38,764,759 33,329,075 38,786,300 33,340,840
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 308,729,188 282,356,152 308,728,909 282,358,709

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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Jumlsyronuua=mlisyranudinEasidu

Statements Of Profit Or Loss And Other Comprehensive Income

usyn nsiinwds:nugda 1na (uUKigu) uazusengoy

dmsudauansun 31 sunau 2560 L
(M8 WULN)

JUNISJuUsSoU JUNISJULaWI:N3INS
swla KUY 2560 2559 2560 2559
Wieyssiudedy 27,33  44,039347  43332,857 44,039,210 43,332,919
Wi Wedssiudeneannmaendssiususe 27 (1,096,809) (978,436)  (1,096,809) (978,436)
\Wolseiudosugns 42,942,538 42,354,421 42942401 42,354,483
W sseudeussiuseislitedu
elfiRsgunniou 27 (27,578) (72,966) (27,578) (72,966)
Wolseiudviideduneldgninnmaseiudusie 42914960 42,281,455 42914823 42,281,517
elddduazaniinia 27 268,146 248,903 268,146 248,903
Neldnnnsasuans 33 11,602,975 10,631,995 11,602,934 10,631,995
wamlsannSuau 11 1,361,743 2,319,895 1,361,743 2,319,895
warmls (@avu) NnMsUuyarmeRsITN 31 101,404 (79,940) 101,404 (79,940)
Telddu 33 131,642 92,324 116,213 80,066
m58le 56,380,870 55,494,632 56,365,263 55,482,436
Anldfane

fIavisziuivdwiuRyodssiudpssa e VAT
NnUnau 27 23,182,760 26,104,086 23,182,754 26,104,086

wavsclomiinemunsusssilssiuspuasmfulvamauny 27, 33 23,504,750 18,538,599 23,504,750 18,538,599
#in waUselomlnemunsusssdtseiude wazedulva

naUNUIUAUTINNITUIEAUS Y6 27 (680,401) (766,262) (680,401) (766,262)
Mmvuazaninmile 27, 33 3,507,630 3,164,919 3,498,850 3,158,821
Aldhelumssudseiufodu 27 986,213 625,927 982,443 625,171
Algnslumssifuenu 28 1,737,238 1,751,179 1,715,887 1,723,850
A (Fee 52,238,190 49,418,448 52,204,283 49,384,265
flsnaunsiSuls 4,142,680 6,076,184 4,160,980 6,098,171
AldnenEiSuld 18 (515,739) (975,806) (515,739) (975,806)
lsgn3 3,626,941  5100,378  3,645241 5,122,365

msudeilulssmasmiul
suiiiupasifavundsn 3635388 5110300 3645241 5122365
sl Lﬂummﬂﬁdaulﬁ Lﬁﬂﬁlﬁﬂ'rj’ﬂuwmuammu%ﬁwsjaﬂ (8,447) (9,922)

3,626,941 5,100,378
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BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Revenues Notes 2017 2016 2017 2016
Gross written premium 27, 33 44,039,347 43,332,857 44,039,210 43,332,919
Less Premium ceded to reinsurers 27 (1,096,809) (978,436)  (1,096,809) (978,436)
Net premium written 42,942,538 42,354,421 42,942,401 42,354,483
Less Unearned premium reserves increased from

prior year 27 (27,578) (72,966) (27,578) (72,966)
Net earned premium 42914960 42,281,455 42,914,823 42,281,517
Fee and commission income 27 268,146 248,903 268,146 248,903
Net investment income 33 11,602,975 10,631,995 11,602,934 10,631,995
Gain on investment 11 1,361,743 2,319,895 1,361,743 2,319,895
Gain (loss) on revaluation 31 101,404 (79,940) 101,404 (79,940)
Other income 33 131,642 92,324 116,213 80,066
Total revenues 56,380,870 55,494,632 56,365,263 55,482,436
Expenses
Life policy reserves increased from prior year 27 23,182,760 26,104,086 23,182,754 26,104,086
Benefit payments under life policies and claims 27, 33 23,504,750 18,538,599 23,504,750 18,538,599
Less Benefit payments under life policies and claims

refundable from reinsurance 27 (680,401) (766,262) (680,401) (766,262)

Commissions and brokerages expenses 27, 33 3,507,630 3,164,919 3,498,850 3,158,821
Other underwriting expenses 27 986,213 625,927 982,443 625,171
Operating expenses 28 1,737,238 1,751,179 1,715,887 1,723,850
Total expenses 52,238,190 49,418,448 52,204,283 49,384,265
Profits before income tax expense 4,142,680 6,076,184 4,160,980 6,098,171
Income tax expense 18 (515,739) (975,8006) (515,739) (975,806)
Profit for the years 3,626,941 5,100,378 3,645,241 5,122,365
Profit for the years attributable to
Equity holders of the Company 3,635,388 5,110,300 3,645,241 5,122,365
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries (8,447) (9,922)

3,626,941 5,100,378

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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Statements Of Profit Or Loss And Other Comprehensive Income

usyn nsiinwds:nugda 1na (uUKigu) uazusengoy

dmsudauansun 31 sunau 2560

(e Wuwn)

JuNISJusoy JUNISJULAWI:NINS
HUNEULAO 2560 2559 2560 2559
ilsswsud 3,626,941  5100,378  3,645241 5,122,365
mlsmenudaasedu
unsfesgniufiniudiusesilswiemanulunends
Wanls (@19NU) mnmﬁﬂgaﬂ'ﬂLGuamuLﬁaﬂnﬂ 32 4,971,167 (773,987) 4,971,167 (773,987)
malaungu (ls) NanuiiAnTuIRsNMITEY
ammﬁamﬂ 32 (1,153,351) 342,661 (1,153,351) 342,661
wamlsnnnsleuwasuyszinmisunu - 3224354 - 3224354
wagshomné’mwu,anmSaumnmmﬂmmoumiﬁu
MduSuanandszme 32 (9,115) 577 - -
mﬁlﬁulﬁlﬁmﬁ’uaoﬁﬂiznammﬁﬂﬂmnuL‘ﬁmLa%a?)'u 18, 32 (763,563) (558,606) (763,563) (558,606)
sunsfesgniufiniusiusesilswiamaulunends
- gndnnmBSuld 3045138 2234999 3054253 2,234,422
emsiizligniufinlususasilsviememulumends
warils @anu) NnmMsdsznunsmaranAdinmans
Useiune 32 (2,447) 298 (2,110 328
mﬁﬁulﬁl,ﬁ'mﬁ’umﬁﬂisnammﬁﬂﬂmnuL‘ﬁmLzﬁaﬁlu 18, 32 422 (66) 422 (66)
wmsfiazlignifufinlusiugesilsviemnanulu
MEnaY - gndanmSSuls (2,025) 232 (1,688) 262
mlsidasSedusdmind - sndanmBduls 3,043,113  2,235231 3,052,565 2,234,684
mlsiiaasasudmsud 6,670,054  7,335609 6,697,806 7,357,049
msutisilud lsdnaadasaudmsull
sl fuzeefiorfuuish 6,682,876  7,345253 6,697,806 7,357,049
s L‘f’luma\i@ﬁmﬂﬁ Lﬁﬂﬁlﬁiﬁéwuwaﬂ'suaumaou’%ﬁwEiaﬂ (12,822) (9,644)
6,670,054 7,335,609
(Ve : um)
lssiavu
lsreriuduitugu 37
M lsdm3utl 2.13 3.00 2.14 3.00
mlssieulivan
M lsfmsud 2.13 3.00 214 3.00
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BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
Notes 2017 2016 2017 2016
Profit for the years 3,626,941 5,100,378 3,645,241 5,122,365
Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income to reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent periods
Gain (losses) on remeasuring available-for-sale
investments 32 4,971,167 (773,987) 4,971,167 (773,987)
Reversal of (gain) losses realised on the disposal of
available-for-sale investments 32 (1,153,351) 342,661 (1,153,351) 342,661
Gain on reclassify investment - 3,224,354 - 3,224,354
Foreign exchange differences on translation of
financial statements in foreign currency 32 (9,115) 577 - -

Income taxes relating to other comprehensive income 18, 32 (763,563) (558,6006) (763,563) (558,600)
Total other comprehensive income to reclassified to be
profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income taxes 3,045,138 2,234,999 3,054,253 2,234,422

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Actuarial gain (loss) 32 (2,447) 298 (2,110) 328

Income taxes relating to other comprehensive income 18, 32 422 (66) 422 (66)
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to

profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income tax (2,025) 232 (1,688) 262
Other comprehensive income for the years - net

of income taxes 3,043,113 2,235,231 3,052,565 2,234,684
Total comprehensive income for the years 6,670,054 7,335,609 6,697,806 7,357,049

Total comprehensive income for the periods
attributable to

Equity holders of the Company 6,682,876 7,345,253 6,697,806 7,357,049
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries (12,822) (9,644)
6,670,054 7,335,609
(UNIT : BAHT)
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share 37
Profits for the years 213 3.00 214 3.00
Diluted earnings per share
Profits for the years 213 3.00 214 3.00

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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Statements of Cash Flows

usyn nsiinwds:nugda 1na (uUKigu) uazusengoy

dmsudauansun 31 sunau 2560 L
(We : WUun)

JuNISJusoy JUNISJULAWI:NINS
HUULHQ 2560 2559 2560 2559
nszuaduaaldnn (Fly) anfanssudniineu

detssiufusunnmasulssiuselaonse 43,815,785 42,695,024 43815648 42,695,024
Suseifeiunsussiuiosie (425,734) (636,236) (425,734) (636,236)
fBN Lﬁﬂ%’u 9,611,451 9,736,216 9,611,410 9,736,216
Wuiluwasy 1,599,719 1,458,325 1,599,719 1,453,325
i'mlﬁmnmiamuﬁu 1,817,252 2,171,747 1,817,252 2,171,747
N 51[31'511 139,434 78,760 124,005 78,760
SudremunsusssiUseiussuazanfulramaun

nnmsudsziuielaense (23,272,230) (17,814,756) (23,272,230) (17,814,756)
AdnazAhmtannmssulseiudolaunse (3,436,488)  (2,945,240)  (3,429,084)  (2,945,240)
Aldanelunssudseiufodu (691,318) (487,048) (691,318) (487,048)
enldfanelumsiiivenu (1,663,020)  (1,566,294)  (1,654,873)  (1,640,503)
AnlganamESuld (511,742)  (2,108,930) (511,742)  (2,108,930)
Lﬁuamuiuwa"ﬂm%’wﬁ (32,975,901) (30,305,054) (32,994,487) (30,305,054)
Sulwdda (1,336,557)  (1,535246) (1,336,557)  (1,535,246)
LGuaonuﬁu (278,345) 9,074,609 (278,344) 9,074,609

Suangndlan (F1lU) snfanssusiiiunu (7.607,694) 7,810,877  (7.626,335) 7,736,668

nszLLaLGum'[%’lﬂmnﬁanﬁuquu

Buiwgninnmssensiiiu sasuazaunsal (246,329) (680,265) (246,329) (680,265)
Buugninnmsdeuiuneos (18,587) (108,770) (18,587) (108,770)
Suangnsldlunniansanaemu (264,916)  (789,035)  (264,916)  (789,035)

nszuaduanaldnn (4ly) anfanssusanisu

Buansuiauannmsidandluddyuansind 21,125 53,936 21,125 53,936
Wuaasusrwmthanunnmsldluddyusaedng - 20,300 - 20,300
Wudluwaing (1273471)  (1,088,764)  (1,273471)  (1,088,764)
SuangnsldlyannianssadamiSu (1252,346)  (1,014528)  (1,252,346)  (1,014,528)
NANTENUANSATLANIABUDDITUATENL TN (8,324) - - -
Busauazsensifisurinidusaiisiy @asd) qnd (9.133280) 6,007,314  (9,143597) 5,933,105
NugauazNeMIfisuituan o Tudull 13,109,072 7,101,758 13,020,689 7,087,584
Rusauazematisurinitusn o Sudul 6 3975792 13,109,072 3,877,092 13,020,689
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BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
Notes 2017 2016 2017 2016
Cash flows provided by (used in) operating activities

Gross premium 43,815,785 42,695,024 43,815,648 42,695,024
Cash payments from reinsurance (425,734) (636,236) (425,734) (636,236)
Interest income 9,611,451 9,736,216 9,611,410 9,736,216
Dividend income 1,599,719 1,453,325 1,599,719 1,453,325
Gain on investment 1,817,252 2,171,747 1,817,252 2,171,747
Other income 139,434 78,760 124,005 78,760
Benefit payments under life policies and loss

incurred on direct insurance (23,272,230) (17,814,756) (23,272,230) (17,814,756)
Commissions and brokerages on direct insurance (3,436,488)  (2,945,240)  (3,429,084)  (2,945,240)
Other underwriting expenses (691,318) (487,048) (691,318) (487,048)
Operating expenses (1,663,020) (1,566,294)  (1,654,873)  (1,640,503)
Corporate income taxes (511,742)  (2,108,930) (511,742)  (2,108,930)
Investments in securities (32,975,901) (30,305,054) (32,994,487) (30,305,054)
Loans (1,336,557)  (1,535,246)  (1,336,557)  (1,535,246)
Other investments (278,345) 9,074,609 (278,344) 9,074,609

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (7,607,694) 7,810,877 (7,626,335) 7,736,668

Cash flows used in investing activities

Net cash flows for purchases and disposals of

premises and equipment (246,329) (680,265) (246,329) (680,265)
Cash paid for purchase of investment in subsidiary (18,587) (108,770) (18,587) (108,770)
Net cash used in investing activities (264,916) (789,035) (264,916) (789,035)

Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities

Proceeds from share capital increase as a result of

warrant exercise 21,125 53,936 21,125 53,936
Subscriptions received from exercise of warrants - 20,300 - 20,300
Dividend paid (1,273,471)  (1,088,764)  (1,273,471)  (1,088,764)

Net cash used in financing activities (1,252,346) (1,014,528)  (1,252,346)  (1,014,528)

Exchange differences on translation of financial statements

in foreign currency (8,324) - - -
Net increased (decreased) in cash and cash

equivalents (9,133,280) 6,007,314 (9,143,597) 5,933,105
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of years 13,109,072 7,101,758 13,020,689 7,087,584
Cash and cash equivalents at end of years 6 3,975,792 13,109,072 3,877,092 13,020,689

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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Independent Auditor’s Report

usyn nsiinwds:nugda 1na (uUKigu) uazusengoy

dmsudauansun 31 sunau 2560

HUNYLKQO

nunoan

wa=ds=uad

doutiu
yaAKuaUoy

drsesdounu
NnMsnelogy
whuduincuri

Gusuaninin
AKUNNNS
wanstudnAcy
uaaidns

HDAAIWAD a1 TUf 1 NNSIAN 2559

1,703,811

3,219,926

38,834

10,626

manelaeldfudunud 24, 25

11,005

wiamunnmsldansluddyuaning 24

2,142

51,415

(10,626)

loudspvaunuannsnelealdfuduinosd
Dushuiugadiuaiyannnslding
TusAuanedndiui 2 24

38,516

(38,516)

Susvarwthenfuannnslddnsluddyuansind 25

20,300

Wuilunaae 38

maldangvanlfiden lifisnnamues
FeounamuANasuLLlae

mls @anu) dwmsul

mlsdiniaSadusgmsull

mlsnnmatayariSussnuiioms -
gndnnmBSuld

waflsnnmadszinumsmamanadiaaans
Ysziugdy - gnianmssuld

NRFNTBITRTILANURLUIINNITILLAYAIND
M3duiutuaseedszme

mls @enw) Wdaesarwnsmiul
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1,705,953

3,309,857

11,323

20,300
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(Wae : W)

JUNISJUsSoU

dountugasdfioRuusen

mlsa=au

2JAUS=NOUdUYDIFIUYDIAYDI

doutiiunu 0annIYaIdns
J0assuad NNMsdagaAt  uanwasuin douyoudi
Juainu msuwdainu soudou  doulaFunlui
drsoamw Wowg-ans  msounubu  waadfioKu  81u13IAdUA
noruie  diseamld  aululainass  AnmEGula asiawudsiind ¥oJusen  Y9JuSUngoy SIU
170,800 400,000 17,460,248 3,985,966 - 26,990,211 158 26,990,369
. . . - - 11,005 - 11,005
- - - - - 42,931 - 42,931
- - - - - 20,300 - 20,300
- - (1,088,765) - - (1,088,765) - (1,088,765)
- - - - - - 17,626 17,626
- - 5,110,300 - - 5,110,300 (9,922) 5,100,378
- - - 2,234,422 - 2,234,422 - 2,234,422
- - 232 - - 232 - 232
- - - - 299 299 278 577
- - 5,110,532 2,234,422 299 7,345,253 (9,644) 7,335,609
170,800 400,000 21,482,015 6,220,388 299 33,320,935 8,140 33,329,075

UsEn nsainwds:nugaa 1 (ukisu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.



172

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Juudaimswaguwdadludiugairived

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Issued and
paid-up
share

Notes  capital

Premium on
share capital

Capital reserve

for share-based

payment
transactions

Subscriptions
received in
advance
from exercise
of warrants

Balance as at January 1, 2016 1,703,811

3,219,926

38,834

10,626

Share-based payments 24, 25 -

11,005

Increase in share capital as a result of

warrant exercise 24 2,142

51,415

(10,626)

Transfer of capital reserve for share-based payment
transactions to premium on share capital
as a result of warrant No.2 exercise 24 -

38,516

(38,516)

Subscriptions received in advance from exercises
of warrants 25 -

20,300

Dividend paid 38 -

Acquisition of non-controlling interests without
a change in control -

Profits (loss) for the year -

Other comprehensive income

Gains on remeasuring of available-for-sale
investments - net of income taxes -

Actuarial gain - net of income taxes -

Foreign exchange differences on translation of
financial statements in foreign currency -

Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year -

Balance as at December 31, 2016 1,705,953

3,309,857

11,323

20,300

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statement

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company

Other component of equity

Retained earnings

Exchange Equity
Appropriated differences on attributable
Surplus translation of  Total equity to non-
on remeasuring financial attributable to  controlling
available-for-sale  statements  equity holders interests
Statutory General investments - net in foreign of the of the
reserve reserve  Unappropriated  of income taxes currency Company subsidiaries Total
170,800 400,000 17,460,248 3,985,966 - 26,990,211 158 26,990,369
- - - - - 11,005 - 11,005
- - - - - 42,931 - 42,931
- - - - - 20,300 - 20,300
- - (1,088,765) - - (1,088,765) - (1,088,765)
- - - - - - 17,626 17,626
- - 5,110,300 - - 5,110,300 (9,922) 5,100,378
- - - 2,234,422 - 2,234,422 - 2,234,422
- - 232 - - 232 - 232
- - - - 299 299 278 577
- - 5,110,532 2,234,422 299 7,345,253 (9,644) 7,335,609
170,800 400,000 21,482,015 6,220,388 299 33,320,935 8,140 33,329,075
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Statements of Changes in Equity

usyn nsiinwds:nugda 1na (uUKigu) uazusengoy
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Jusuasikiin

drsosdounu  ANKUAINMS

nunoan doutu nnmselos  @anstudrActy
KB wasdsudd  yamKuaniy  Whuduinour Ud0JIans
sanAIVAD o Uil 1 unT1AN 2560 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323 20,300
manelaeldfudunud 24,25 - - 1,103 -
wisuannmsldansludduanins 24 1,613 38,710 - (20,300)

Tougspvaunuannmsnelealdfuduinosd
\Dusdhwiiuyadfusiyanmsldins
TudAryuansindgui 2 24 - 12,426 (12,426) -

Wuduwaane 38 - - - -

wiamusulddeilifisnnemuandesung
AuANLABULaY - - - -

mls @anu) dmsul - - - -

mlsfiniaSadudmsud

mlsnnmaayadiSuasmuinens - and
nnEule - - - -

wam [FnMsUssnuMIMNvdnAGnAanS
Yariude - gnianmSSuls . } . .

NRFNTDITATILANLURLUIINNNTLUAVAINY
MU uSunssnelsemea . ; } B

mls @en) dadarnsmiul - - - -

HOAANIVAD U Tufl 31 SuAN 2560 1,705,566 3,360,993 - -
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(Wae : W)

JUNISJUsSoU

dauntugasgiioRuusen

9JAUS:NoUdUYIEIUYDIINYDI

mlsa:au doufiunu  vacdyessns
J0dssuan NNMsdaganl  wanwaguann douyosqi
Juainu msualAu soudou  douldidunlul
drsoimu Wowg-gns  misounludu  waidfiodu  dwwun3nduAu
noruie  diseandld - Gululadadass  NNANBOUlG asiaudsiinA waJusen  waJuSYngdoy Sou

170,800 400,000 21,482,015 6,220,388 299 33,320,935 8,140 33,329,075
- - - - - 1,103 - 1,103
- - - - - 20,023 - 20,023
- - (1,273,472) - - (1,273,472) - (1,273,472)
- - - - - - 17,976 17,976
- - 3,635,388 - - 3,635,388 (8,447) 3,626,941
- - - 3,054,253 - 3,054,253 - 3,054,253
- - (2,025) - - (2,025) - (2,025)
- - - - (4,740) (4,740) (4,375) (9,115)
- - 3,633,363 3,054,253 (4,740) 6,682,876 (12,822) 6,670,054
170,800 400,000 23,841,906 9,274,641 (4,441) 38,751,465 13,294 38,764,759
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Juudaimswaguwdadludiugairived

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Notes

Equity attribt

Issued and
paid-up
share
capital

Premium on
share capital

Capital reserve
for share-based
payment
transactions

Subscriptions
received in
advance
from exercise
of warrants

Balance as at January 1, 2017

1,705,953

3,309,857

11,323

20,300

Share-based payments 24,25

1,103

Increase in share capital as a result of
warrant exercise 24

1,613

38,710

(20,300)

Transfer of capital reserve for share-based payment
transactions to premium on share capital
as a result of warrant No.2 exercise 24

12,426

(12,426)

Dividend paid 38

Acquisition of non-controlling interests without a
change in control

Profits (loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income

Gains on remeasuring of available-for-sale
investments - net of income taxes

Actuarial gain - net of income taxes

Exchange differences on translation of financial
statements in foreign currency

Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2017

1,705,566

3,360,993

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statement

itable to equity holders of the Company

Retained earnings

Other component of equity

Exchange Equity
differences on attributable
Appropriated Surplus translation of ~ Total equity to non-
on remeasuring financial attributable to  controlling
available-for-sale statements  equity holders interests
Statutory ~ General investments - net in foreign of the of the
reserve reserve  Unappropriated  of income taxes currency Company subsidiaries Total
170,800 400,000 21,482,015 6,220,388 299 33,320,935 8,140 33,329,075
- - - - - 1,103 - 1,103
- - - - - 20,023 - 20,023
- - (1,273,472) - - (1,273,472) - (1,273,472)
- - - - - - 17,976 17,976
- - 3,635,388 - - 3,635,388 (8,447) 3,626,941
- - - 3,054,253 - 3,054,253 - 3,054,253
- - (2,025) - - (2,025) - (2,025)
- - - - (4,740) (4,740) (4,375) (9,115)
- - 3,633,363 3,054,253 (4,740) 6,682,876 (12,822) 6,670,054
170,800 400,000 23,841,906 9,274,641 (4,441) 38,751,465 13,294 38,764,759
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Juuaainisiasundaitugruyoiiingod

Independent Auditor’s Report

usun nsatnwds:nuddn na (uUKigu) wa:usengoy
dmsudauansun 31 sunau 2560

drsaadounu
nunoan doutiu NnMsgloy
HUNEKG  wasdis:udd  yamruaiuy  wKuduncur

sanAdWAD o Uil 1 unT1AN 2559 1,703,811 3,219,926 38,834
mynelaeldfudunud 24, 25 - - 11,005
wismuannmsldansludduansins 24 2,142 51,415 -
Toushsavshunuannasnelagldfudunasidusuiu

yaevfusnimnmsldansluddyuansindiud 2 24 - 38,516 (38,516)
Sususreihafunnmsldanslud dyuaneing 25 - - -
Nuiluwade 38 - - -
mlsdniuean - - -

mlsdinaSedudmsuna

mlsnnmyiayarSussnuineze-gnianmssuls - - -

Wam [3nMsUIEn UM IMNvANAGInAanS
Yariude - andanamBiduld } . .

mlsuinaSaTnamsut . . B}

HRAANYAD Bl uf 31 SuAN 2559 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323
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(Wae : W)

JUNISUULaWI:NINIS

9JAUS:NDUdUYDI

mlsasaw douzairinyes
Jusuasaniin F0aSSUA douiununnns
AKUNNNISTFANS drsoimu Jayamiduainu
WwdAtuuanians nQKUIEY dseanoly gilildinass  (ovng-ansmnmaculd Sou
10,626 170,800 400,000 17,468,357 3,985,966 26,998,320
- - - - - 11,005
(10,626) - - - - 42,931
20,300 - - - - 20,300
- - - (1,088,765) - (1,088,765)
- - - 5,122,365 - 5,122,365
- - - - 2,234,422 2,234,422
- - - 262 - 262
- - - 5,122,627 2,234,422 7,357,049
20,300 170,800 400,000 21,502,219 6,220,388 33,340,840
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Juudaimswaguwdadludiugairived

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Capital reserve
Issued and for share-based
paid-up Premium on payment
Notes share capital share capital transactions

Balance as at January 1, 2016 1,703,811 3,219,926 38,834
Share-based payments 24, 25 - - 11,005
Increase in share capital as a result of warrant exercise 24 2,142 51,415 -

Transfer of capital reserve for share-based payment
transactions to premium on share capital as a result of
warrant No.2 exercise 24 - 38,516 (38,516)

Subscriptions received in advance from exercises
of warrants 25 - - -

Dividend paid 38 - - _

Profits for the years - - -

Other comprehensive income

Gain on remeasuring of available-for-sale investments - net
of income taxes - - -

Actuarial loss - net of income taxes - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - - -

Balance as at December 31, 2016 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statement

Retained earnings

Appropriated Other component of
Subscriptions equity - Surplus on
received in remeasuring
advance from of available-for-sale
exercise Statutory General investments - net of
of warrants reserve reserve Unappropriated income taxes Total
10,626 170,800 400,000 17,468,357 3,985,966 26,998,320
- - - - - 11,005
(10,626) - - - - 42,931
20,300 - - - - 20,300
- - - (1,088,765) - (1,088,765)
- - - 5,122,365 - 5,122,365
- - - - 2,234,422 2,234,422
- - - 262 - 262
- - - 5,122,627 2,234,422 7,357,049
20,300 170,800 400,000 21,502,219 6,220,388 33,340,840
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Juuaainisiasundaitugruyoiiingod

Independent Auditor’s Report

usyn nsiinwds:nugda 1na (uUKigu) uazusengoy
dmsudauansun 31 sunau 2560

drsaadounu
nunoan doutiu NnMsgloy
HUNEKG  wasdis:udd  yamruaiuy  wKuduncur

sanAdWAD o Uil 1 unT1AN 2560 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323
manelagldiuduinasi 24, 25 - - 1,103
wismuannmsldansludduansins 24 1,613 38,710 -
Toushsavshunuannasnelagldfudunasidusuiu

yaevfusnimnmsldansluddyuansindiud 2 24 - 12,426 (12,426)
Suiluwadiny 25 - - -
mlssmsul 38 - - -

mlsdiniaSadusgmsull

mlsnnmsiayadSuamuiens - gnsanmSuld - - -

waflsnnmsdszinumsmamanadaaans
Yseiude - gnianmsSuls - - -

[J @ @ ° o o
ﬂ’]Ii WALEIITINANILT - - -

HDAAIWAD a1 TUf 31 SuAN 2560 1,705,566 3,360,993 -
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(Wae : W)

JUNISUULaWI:NINIS

9JAUS:NDUdUYDI

mlsasaw douzairinyes
Jusuasaniin A0dssUEd douiununnns
AKUNNNISTFANS drsoimu Jayamiduainu
WwdAtuuanians nQKUIEY drseanoll gililadnass  Wowg-gnsnnmeoula Sou
20,300 170,800 400,000 21,502,219 6,220,388 33,340,840
- - - - - 1,103
(20,300) - - - - 20,023
- - - (1,273,472) - (1,273,472)
- - - 3,645,241 - 3,645,241
- - - - 3,054,253 3,054,253
B - - (1,688) - (1,688)
- - - 3,643,553 3,054,253 6,697,806
- 170,800 400,000 23,872,300 9,274,641 38,786,300
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Juudaimswaguwdadludiugairived

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Capital reserve
Issued and for share-based
paid-up Premium on payment
Notes share capital share capital  transactions

Balance as at January 1, 2017 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323
Share-based payments 24, 25 - - 1,103
Increase in share capital as a result of warrant exercise 24 1,613 38,710 -

Transfer of capital reserve for share-based payment
transactions to premium on share capital
as a result of warrant No.2 exercise 24 - 12,426 (12,426)

Dividend paid 38 - - _

Profits for the years - - -

Other comprehensive income

Gains on remeasuring of available-for-sale investments
- net of income taxes - - -

Actuarial gain - net of income taxes - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - - -

Balance as at December 31, 2017 1,707,566 3,360,993 -

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statement

Subscriptions Retained earnings

Other component of
equity - Surplus on

received in remeasuring of
advance Appropriated available-for-sale
from exercise Statutory General investments - net
of warrants reserve reserve Unappropriated of income taxes Total
20,300 170,800 400,000 21,502,219 6,220,388 33,340,840
- - - - - 1,103
(20,300) - - - - 20,023
- - - (1,273,472) - (1,273,472)
- - - 3,645,241 - 3,645,241
- - - - 3,054,253 3,054,253
_ - - (1,688) - (1,688)
- - - 3,643,553 3,054,253 6,697,806
- 170,800 400,000 23,872,300 9,274,641 38,786,300
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Notes To The Financial Statements
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Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited And Subsidiaries
For The Year Ended December 31, 2017

21

22

GENERAL INFORMATION AND THE COMPANY’S OPERATIONS

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a public company incorporated and domiciled in
Thailand. Its major shareholder is Nippon Life Insurance Company, which was incorporated in Japan. The Company is
principally engaged provision of life insurance services. The registered office of the Company is at No. 23/115-121,
Soi Sun Wichai, Rama 9 Road, Bangkapi Sub-district, Huaykwang District, Bangkok.

BASIS FOR PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Basis for preparation and presentation of financial statements

The Group and the Company maintains its accounting records in Thai Baht and prepares its statutory financial statements
in the Thai language in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards and accounting practices generally accepted
in Thailand.

The Group’s and the Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Thai Accounting
Standard (TAS) No. 1 (Revised 2016) “Presentation of Financial Statements”, which was effective for financial periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2017 onward and in accordance with Thai accounting practices related to insurance
and the accounting and reporting guidelines prescribed by the Office of Insurance Commission (“OIC”), and in
accordance with the format of financial statements specified in the Notification of the OIC regarding criteria,
procedures, terms and conditions for preparation and submission of financial statements and operating performance

reports of life insurance companies dated 4 March 2016, which has been effective since January 1, 2016 onwards.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company. The financial

statements in English language have been translated from the Thai language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed the financial

statements.
Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statement

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Pubic Company

Limited and the following subsidiaries:

Country of Percentage of shareholding
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation as at December 31,

2017 2016

% %

BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited Insurance broker Thailand 99 99

Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia)

Public Limited Company Life Insurance Cambodia 52 52

The Company is deemed to have control over an investee or subsidiary if it has rights, or is exposed, to variable returns

from its involvement with the investee, and it has the ability to direct the activities that affect the amount of its returns.
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Subsidiaries are fully consolidated, being the date on the Company obtains control, and continued to be consolidated

until the date when such control ceases.
The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared using the same significant accounting policies as the Company.

Material balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries have been eliminated from the

consolidated financial statements.

Non-controlling interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiaries that are not held by
the Company and are presented separately in the consolidated profit or loss and within equity in the consolidated state-

ments of financial position.

Separate financial statements

The separate financial statements present investments in subsidiaries under the cost method.

Thai Financial Reporting Standards affecting the presentation and disclosure in the current year financial statements

During the year, the Group and the Company has adopted the revised and new financial reporting standards issued by
the Federation of Accounting Professions which become effective for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2017.
These financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting
Standards, with most of the changes directed towards revision of wording and terminology, and provision of
interpretations and accounting guidance to users of standards. The adoption of these financial reporting standards does
not have any significant impact on the Group and the Company financial statements. Financial reporting standards with

significant changes that are directly relevant to the Group and the Company are as follows:
TAS 27 (revised 2016) “Separate Financial Statements”

This revised standard stipulates an additional option to account for investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates in separate financial statements under the equity method, as described in TAS 28 (Revised 2016)
“Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.” However, the entity is to apply the same accounting treatment for each
category of investment. If an entity elects to account for such investments using the equity method in the separate

financial statements, it has to adjust the transaction retrospectively.

However, there was method the Group and the Company has been using; therefore, it had no impact on the Group and

the Company shareholders’ equity or profit.

THAI FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS ANNOUNCED IN THE ROYAL GAZETTE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE.

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued the Notification regarding 56 Thai Financial Reporting Standards
(TFRSs) that will be effective for the financial statements for the period beginning on or after January 1, 2018 onwards,
which has been announced in the Royal Gazette on September 26, 2017. These financial reporting standards were aimed
at alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards, with most of the changes directed to-

wards revision of wording and terminology, and provision of interpretations and accounting guidance to users of standards.

The Group’s and the Company’s management will adopt such TFRSs in the preparation of the Group’s and the
Company’s financial statements when it becomes effective. The Group’s and the Company’s management has
assessed the impact of these TFRSs and considered that the adoption of these financial reporting standards does
not have any significant impact on the financial statements of the Group and the Company in the period of initial

application.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1

4.2

Product classification

The Group and the Company classified insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts based on the nature of the
insurance contract. Insurance contracts are those contracts where the insurer has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder if a specified uncertain future event
(the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder. To determine whether a significant insurance risk has been
accepted, the insurer compares the benefits payable after an insured event with the benefits payable if the insured event
did not occur. If the criteria are not met, the Group and the Company classifies the insurance contract as an investment
contract. Investment contracts have the legal form of insurance contracts and transfer financial risk to the insurer, but

not significant insurance risk. Financial risks are specified as interest rate risk, exchange rate risk, or price risk.

The Group and the Company classifies contracts based on assessment of the significance of the insurance risk at
inception of contract, for each contract. Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains
an insurance contract for the remainder of its lifetime. A contract classified as an investment contract at inception can

be reclassified as an insurance contract after inception if the insurance risk becomes significant.

Insurance and investment contracts are further classified as being either with or without a discretionary participation
feature (“DPF”). DPF is a contractual right to receive, as a supplement to guaranteed benefits, additional benefits that
are likely to be a significant portion of the total contractual benefits, the amount or timing of which is
contractually at the discretion of the insurance contract issuer, with the benefits based on the performance of a
specified pool of contracts or a specified type of contract, or realised and/or unrealised investment returns on
a specified pool of assets held by the issuer, or the profit or loss of the company, fund or other entity that issues

the contract.

The Group and the Company classifies and measures insurance risk by comparing death benefits with surrender value

in each year and set significant insurance risk level at least 5%.

Revenue recognition

(1)  Premium income
For the first year policies, premium written after net of premium ceded and refund, is recognised as revenue
on the effective date of the insurance policies. For renewal policies, it is recognised as revenue when due and
only on the policy that is still inforce at the end of reporting period.

(2) Ceded premium
Ceded premium is recognised as expense when the insurance risk is transferred to another reinsurer.

(3) Investment income
Interest and dividend income on investments
Interest income is recognised as revenue on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate. Dividends are

recognised as revenue when the right to receive the dividend is established.
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4.6

(4) Interest income on loans
Interest income is recognised as revenue over the term of the loans based on the amount of principal
outstanding, except for interest income portion that has been past due over six months, it is recognised on a cash
basis.

(5) Gains (losses) on investments

Gains (losses) on investments are recognised as revenues or expenses when incurred.

Expenses recognition

(1) Benefit payments under life policies and claims
Benefit payments under life policies
Benefit payments under life policies are recorded when notices of claims have been received or when benefits are
due as conditions in policies.
Claims and losses adjustment expenses
Claims and losses adjustment expenses consist of claims and losses adjustment expenses of insurance, and include
the amounts of the claims, related expenses, and loss adjustments of the current and prior period incurred during
the year, and less claims refundable from reinsurers.
Claims and losses adjustment expenses of insurance are recognised upon the receipt of the claims advice from
the insured, based on the claims notified by the insured and estimates made by the Company’s management. The
maximum value of claims estimated is not to exceed the sum insured under the relevant policy.

(2) Commissions and brokerages
Commission and brokerage fees are expended when incurred.

(3) Other underwriting and operating expenses

Other underwriting and operating expenses are recognised in profit or loss as expenses on an accrual basis.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid investments with an original

maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.
Premium receivables and allowance for doubtful accounts

Premium receivables are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the
estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of premium receivables. The allowance is generally based on

collection experiences and a review of current status of the premium receivables as at the end of reporting period.

For individual policies whose cash value is greater than the amount of premium receivable and that is overdue
longer than the grace period granted by the Company, the premium receivables will be settled by granting

automatic premium loans.
Reinsurance assets

Reinsurance assets are stated at the outstanding balance of insurance reserves refundable from reinsurers, which are
estimated, based on the related reinsurance contracts, on loss reserve and outstanding claims in accordance with the

law regarding insurance reserves calculations.
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The Group and the Company set up an allowance for doubtful amount when it has clear evidence as a result of events
occurring after the initial recognition of reinsurance assets and the Group and the Company may not be paid. This amount
can be measured reliably. Increase (decrease) in allowance for doubtful accounts is recognised as expenses in profit or

loss.

Reinsurance receivables and payables

(1) Reinsurance receivables are stated at the outstanding balance of amounts due from reinsurers.
Amounts due from reinsurers consist of accrued commission and brokerage income, claims and various other items
receivable from reinsurers, excluding reinsurance premium receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts. The
Group and the Company records allowance for doubtful accounts for the estimated losses that may be incurred
due to inability to make collection, taking into account collection experience and the status of receivables from
reinsurers as at the end of the reporting period.

(2) Reinsurance payables are stated at the amount payable to reinsurers.
The amount payables to reinsurers consist of reinsurance premiums and other items payable to reinsurers,
excluding claims.
The Group and the Company presents net of reinsurance to the same entity (reinsurance assets or amounts due
to reinsurers) when the following criteria for offsetting are met.
(1) The Group and the Company has a legal right to offset amounts presented in the statements of financial

position, and

(2) The Group and the Company intends to receive or pay the net amount recognised in the statements of

financial position, or to realise the asset at the same time as it pays the liability.
Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts

Receivables and payables arising from forward exchange contracts are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange
ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrealised gains and losses from the translation are included in profit or loss.

Premium or discounts on forward exchange contracts are amortised on a straight-line basis over the contract periods.
Cross currency swap contracts

Payables and receivables arising from cross currency swap contracts are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange

ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrealised gains and losses from the translation are recognised in profit or loss.
Investments assets
4.9.1 Investments in securities

The Group and the Company and its subsidiaries measures investments in securities according to classification

of investments as follows:

(1) Held-for-trading investments are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these investments are

recorded in profit or loss.

(2) Available-for-sale investments are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these investments are
recorded in other comprehensive income, and will be transferred to be recognised in profit or loss when

investments are sold.
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(3) Investments in held-to-maturity debt securities are recorded at amortised cost. The premium/discount on
debt securities is amortised/accreted by the effective rate method with the amortised/accreted amount
presented as an adjustment to the interest income. The investments in debt securities are classified as
held-to-maturity debt securities when the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold them to

maturity.

(4) Investments in non-marketable equity securities are classified as general investments, and are stated at cost

net of allowance for impairment (if any).
(5) Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for in the separate financial statements using the cost method.

The fair value of marketable security is based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year as
quoted on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The fair value of debt instrument is determined based on the yield
rate quoted by the Thai Bond Market Association. The fair value of unit trust is determined from its net asset

value.
Purchases and sales of investments are recorded on the trading dates.

In the event the Company reclassifies investments from one type to another, such investments will be
readjusted to their fair value as at the reclassification date. The difference between the carrying amount of the
investments and the fair value on the date of reclassification are recorded in the statement of income or
recorded as revaluation surplus or deficit on available-for-sale investment in other components of owners’

equity, depending on the type of investment that is reclassified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the cost of the investment is
recognised as revenue or expense in profit or loss. The weighted average method is used for computation of

the cost of investments.
Loans and allowance for doubtful accounts

Loans are stated at net realisable value. The Group and the Company set up an allowance for doubtful accounts
based on the estimated loss that may be incurred in collection of receivables, on the basis of collection
experiences, analysis of debt aging and the appraisal value of the collateral of each debt. Increase (decrease) in

allowance for doubtful accounts is recognised as expenses in profit or loss.
Investment property

Investment property is initially recorded at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,

investment property is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for impairment (if any).

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of 20 years.

Depreciation of the investment property is charged as expense to profit or loss.

On disposal of investment property, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount

of the asset is recognised in profit or loss in the period when the asset is derecognised.
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4.10 Premises and equipment and depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for

impairment of assets (if any).

Depreciation of buildings and equipment are calculated by reference to their costs on a straight-line basis over the

following estimated useful lives, or the period of the lease as follows:

Building 20 years
Condominium units 20 years
Building improvements 5 years
Leasehold improvements Period of lease
Furniture and fixtures and office equipment 3 years and 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

Depreciation is included in profit or loss.
No depreciation is provided for land and construction in progress.

An item of property, buildings and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset is included in profit or loss when the

asset is derecognised.
4.11 Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recorded at cost, which equals to the excess of cost of business combination over the fair value of
the net assets acquired. If the fair value of the net assets acquired exceeds the cost of business combination, the excess

is immediately recognised as gain in profit or loss.

Goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated for impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment annually or

when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future

periods.
412 Intangible assets and amortisation
Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment loss (if any).

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a systematic basis over their economic useful life and tested for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method of such intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The amortisation amount

is charged as expenses to profit or loss.

The useful lives of intangible assets with finite useful lives which are computer software are expected to generate

economic benefit within 3 years, 5 years and 10 years.
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4.13 Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group and the Company perform impairment reviews in respect of property,
buildings and equipment and intangible assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may
be impaired. An impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the

asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount.
An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

In the assessment of asset impairment if there is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. The Group and the Company estimate the asset’s recoverable amount. A
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The increased carrying amount of the
asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss shall not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in profit or
loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal, which exceeds the carrying amount

that would have been determined, is treated as a revaluation increase.
4.14 Insurance contract liabilities
4141 Reserves for long-term insurance contracts

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts represent the accumulated total liabilities for policies in force as at
the end of the reporting period. Such reserves are set aside for estimated future claims and benefits payment
under all life insurance policies in force. The Group and the Company calculates reserve under long-term policies
with reference to net level premium reserve (“NPV”), which is an actuarial method, plus Provision for Adverse
Deviation (PAD), which is 4% of NPV. The main assumptions used relating to mortality rate, morbidity rate

adjusted by the management’s experience, longevity and discount rates.

At the end of each reporting period, The Company perform liabilities adequacy test by gross premium valuation
method Group and the (GPV). The significant assumptions are mortality rate adjusted by the management’s
experience, lapse or surrender rate, selling and administration expenses rate, which are the best estimate
assumptions, and discount rate, which is comply with the solution from the working team that support and study

the effect of low market interest rate as follows:
Discount rate under bottom-up approach = Risk-free rate + illiquidity premium

1)  The risk-free rate is determined in accordance with the criteria for the calculation of liabilities under insurance
contracts under the risk-based capital framework, whereby it is calculated based on the weighted average
yield of risk-free government bonds over the preceding eight quarters, weighting the yield rate of the latest
quarter at 51 percent, and the rates of the other seven quarters at 7 percent each.

2) The illiquidity premium is a rate added to the risk-free rate to reflect the nature of liabilities under insurance
contracts that have low liquidity. It is calculated at 40 percent of the spread of corporate bonds with a

credit rating of A.
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In case of insurance contract liabilities under liabilities adequacy test are higher than the amount presented in financial

statement, the differences are recognised in profit and loss.
414.2 Loss reserves and outstanding claims

Outstanding claims are recorded for the estimated cost of all claims notified but not settled at end of the
reporting period, using the information available at the time. In addition, a loss reserve is also made for the cost
of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) as at end of the reporting period, which is based on actuarial

estimates. The maximum value of claims estimated is not, however, to exceed the sum insured under the relevant

policy.

Outstanding claim provision are calculated using an actuarial method based on a best estimate of claims which
are expected to be paid in respect of losses occurring before or as at the end of the reporting periods for both
reported and not reported losses including loss adjustment expense. The different of the calculated outstanding
claim provision which are higher than the loss reserve that recognised into financial statement, the Company has

additionally provided reserves for claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR).
414.3 Premium reserves

Premium reserves consist of unearned premium reserves and unexpired risks reserves.

(@) Unearned premium reserves
At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the Company records unearned premium reserves for
short-term riders and group insurance, based on the amount calculated on net premium written for the year,
using the monthly average basis (the one-twenty fourth basis).

(b) Unexpired risk reserves
Unexpired risk reserves are the amounts set aside for claims, which may occur in the future, of the in-force
policies. Unexpired risk reserves are determined using an actuarial method. The reserves are determined
using the best estimates of the claims, which are expected to occur during the remaining coverage period,

with reference to its historical claim data.

As at the end of reporting period, the Group and the Company compares the amount of unexpired risk reserve
with unearned premium reserve, and if unexpired risk reserve is higher than unearned premium reserve, the

difference is recognised as unexpired risk reserve in the financial statements.
4.14.4 Unpaid policy benefits

Unpaid policy benefits are recorded when notices of the claims are received or when conditions in the

policy are met.
4.15 Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits
Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefits
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Defined contribution plans

The Group and the Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is monthly
contributed by employees and by the Group and the Company. The fund’s assets are held in a separate trust fund and

the contributions of the Group and the Company are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The Company and its subsidiaries have obligations in respect of the severance payments they must make to employees
upon retirement under labor law and other employee benefit plans. The Group and the Company treat these severance
payment obligations as a defined benefit plan. In addition, the Company and its subsidiaries provide also other long-term

employee benefit plans, namely long service awards.

The obligations under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans are determined based on

actuarial techniques, using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits are recognised immediately in other comprehensive

income.
Actuarial gains and losses arising from other long-term benefits are recognised immediately in profit or loss
Share-based payment transactions

The scheme to issue warrants to employee of the Group and the Company will be recognised since the grant date based
on the fair value of the issued securities as at the grant date. The Group and the Company will recognise them as
expenses in profit or loss over the vesting period with a corresponding increase in “Capital reserve on share-based
payments” in owners’ equity. The Group and the Company will transfer “Capital reserve on share-based payments” to
be recognised as “Share premium” proportionately based on the number of warrants exercised when there is an exercise

of warrant.
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group and the Company have a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Long-term leases

Leases of property, buildings or equipment, which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to lesses
are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and
the present value of the minimum lease payments. The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are
included in other long-term payables, while the interest element is charged to profit or loss over the lease period. The

asset acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease period.

Leases of property, plant or equipment which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight

line basis over the lease term.
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4.19

Foreign currencies

The consolidated and separate financial statements are presented in Baht, which is also the Company’s functional
currency. Iltems of each company included in the consolidated financial statements are measured using the functional

currency of that Company.
Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of the Group and the Company

at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange

rate at the reporting date.

Foreign currency differences are generally recognised in profit or loss.

Foreign operations

The asset and liabilities of foreign operations are translated to Thai Baht at the exchange rates at the reporting date.

The revenues and expenses of foreign operations are translated to Thai Baht at rates approximating the exchange rates

at the dates of the transactions.

Foreign exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the translation reserve

until sales of investment, except to extent that the translation difference is allocated to non-controlling interests.
Income tax

Income tax expenses

Income tax expenses represent the sum of corporate income taxes currently payable and deferred income taxes.
Current income taxes

Current income taxes are provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, based

on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.
Deferred income taxes

Deferred income taxes are provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period, using the tax rates enacted at the end of the reporting periods.

The Group and the Company recognise deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences while the recognised
deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which such deductible temporary differences and tax losses

carried forward can be utilised.

At each reporting date, the Group and the Company review and reduce the carrying amount of deferred tax assets to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred

tax asset to be utilised.
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The Group and the Company record deferred income taxes directly to owners’ equity if the taxes relate to items that

are recorded directly to owners’ equity.
Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between buyer and seller (market participants) at the measurement date. The Group and the Company apply a quoted
market price in an active market to measure their assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value by
relevant financial reporting standards. Except in case of no active market of an identical asset or liability or when a
quoted market price is not available, The Group and the Company measure fair value using valuation technique that are
appropriate in the circumstances and maximises the use of relevant observable inputs related to assets and liabilities

that are required to be measured at fair value.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within

the fair value hierarchy into three levels based on categories of input to be used in fair value measurement as follows:

Level 1 Use of quoted market prices in an observable active market for such assets or liabilities
Level 2 Use of other observable inputs for such assets or liabilities, whether directly or indirectly
Level 3 Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows

At the end of each reporting period, the Group and the Company determine whether transfers have occurred between
levels within the fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities held at the end of the reporting period that are measured

at fair value on a recurring basis.
Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Group and the Company,

whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with the Group and the Company.

They also include individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the Group and the Company that give
them significant influence over the Group and the Company, key management personnel, directors and officers with

authority in the planning and direction of the operations of the Group and the Company.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with financial reporting standards requires management to make
subjective judgments and estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgments and estimates
affect reported amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant judgments and

estimates are as follows:
Leases

In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is required to
use judgment regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset has been transferred,

taking into consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.
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Allowance for doubtful accounts on receivables/loans/premium receivables

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts on receivables, loans and premium receivables, the management
judgment and estimates based upon, among other things, past collection history, aging profile of outstanding debts and

the prevailing economic condition.
Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of financial instruments recognised in the statement of financial position that are not
actively traded and for which quoted market prices are not readily available, the management of exercise judgement,
using a variety of valuation techniques and models. The input to these models is taken from observable markets, and
includes consideration of credit risk (the Group and the Company and counterparty, both) liquidity, correlation and
longer-term volatility of financial instruments. Change in assumptions about these factors could affect the fair value

recognised in the statement of financial position and disclosures of fair value hierarchy.
Impairment of investments in equity securities

The Group and the Company treat available-for-sale investment and general investment as impaired when impaired when
there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost or where other objective evidence of

impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgment of the management.
Premises and equipment and depreciation

In determining depreciation of buildings and equipment, the management of is required to make estimates of the useful
lives and residual values of the buildings and equipment and to reviews estimated useful lives and residual values when

there are any changes.

In addition, the management of is required to review property, buildings and equipment for impairment on a periodical
basis and record impairment losses when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount.

This requires judgments regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences and losses can be utilised.
Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,

based upon the likely timing and level of estimate future taxable profits.
Reserves for long-term insurance contracts

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts are calculated using the actuarial method, based on the current assumptions
or on assumptions established at inception of the contract which reflect the best estimate at the time increased with a
margin for risk and adverse deviation. The main assumptions used relate to mortality, morbidity, longevity, and discount

rates.

Estimating the reserve requires the management to exercise judgment, with reference to the best estimates available at

the time.
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Loss reserves and outstanding claims

At the end of each reporting period, the Group and the Company has to estimate loss reserves and outstanding claims
taking into account two factors. These are the claims incurred and reported, and the claims incurred but not reported
(IBNR), the losses on which are estimated using international standard actuarial techniques. The major assumptions used
under these techniques consist of historical data, including the development of claims estimates, paid, average costs
per claim and claim numbers etc. Nevertheless, such estimates are forecasts of future outcomes, and actual results could
differ.

Unexpired risk reserves

Unexpired risk reserves are calculated using an actuarial method, based on a best estimate of the claims expected to
be paid over the remaining term of the insurance. Estimating the reserve requires the management to exercise judgment,

with reference to historical data and the best estimates available at the time.
Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The obligations under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plan are determined based on
actuarial techniques. Such determination is made based on various assumptions, including discount rate, future salary

increase rate, mortality rate and staff turnover rate.

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Group and the Company have cash and cash equivalent as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,

2017 2016 2017 2016
Cash on hand 5,687 4,137 5,686 4,136
Deposits at banks with no fixed maturity date 1,701,448 1,577,932 1,602,748 1,489,550
Short-term investments in promissory notes 2,268,657 11,527,003 2,268,658 11,527,003
Cash and cash equivalents 3,975,792 13,109,072 3,877,092 13,020,689

As at December 31, 2017, interest rates on saving accounts, fixed deposits and promissory notes are in the range
of 0.38% - 1.50% per annum (as at December 31, 2016 : 0.38% - 1.50% per annum).
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7. PREMIUM RECEIVABLES

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the outstanding balances of premium receivables, classified by overdue period,

counted from the due dates are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Not yet due 1,893,022 2,170,440
Not over 30 days 10,471 15,522
Over 30 days to 60 days 3,122 8,580
Over 60 days to 90 days 1,577 3,663
Over 90 days 2,221 1,348
Total premium receivables 1,910,413 2,199,553

For premium receivables due from agents and brokers, the Group and the Company has determined criteria in collections
from those debtors. For overdue premium receivables, the Group and the Company has taken legal process with agents

and brokers on a case by case basis.

For individual policies which have cash value and premium receivables over the grace period, the premium receivables

will be settled by granting an automatic premium loan where the policy has a cash surrender value.
8. REINSURANCE ASSETS
As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, reinsurance assets consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Reserves recordable from reinsurances
Claim reserves 127,385 115,188
Premium reserves
Unearned premium reserves 277,328 259,031
Total reinsurance assets 404,713 374,219

9. AMOUNT DUE FROM REINSURANCE

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, amount due from reinsurance receivables consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Amounts due from reinsurers 928,466 649,427
Total amounts due from reinsurance 928,466 649,427
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As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the outstanding balances of amounts due from reinsurance, classified by overdue

period, are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Not yet due 928,466 649,427
Total amounts due from reinsurance 928,466 649,427

10. DERIVATIVE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, derivatives classified by objective are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Fair value Fair value
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Derivatives for hedging risks
Cash flow hedge 701,820 132,206 23,340 2,118,939
Hedge of net investment in foreign entities 36,670 937 37,020 4577
Total derivatives 738,490 133,143 60,360 2,123,516

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, derivatives assets and liabilities consisted of the following:

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017

Notional amount Assets Liabilities

(Thousand Unit)  (Thousand Baht)  (Thousand Baht)

Cross currency swap contracts

US dollar 670,190 341,168 738,011
Forward exchange contracts

Yen 1,240,910 5,250 401

US dollar 36,353 1,587 9,031

Singapore dollar 38,711 38 11,980

Euro 23,820 1,404 6,190
Total derivatives 2,009,984 349,447 765,613
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Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2016

Notional amount Assets Liabilities

(Thousand Unit) (Thousand Baht) (Thousand Baht)

Cross currency swap contracts
US dollar 722,490 1,487 2,764,931

Forward exchange contracts

Yen 1,112,910 2,548 2,338
US dollar 10,250 - 8,018
Singapore dollar 19,039 11,009 122
Euro 9,210 6,805 -
Total derivatives 1,873,899 21,849 2,775,409

11. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES
11.1 Held-for-trading investments
As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, held-for-trading investments consisted of following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Cost Fair value Cost Fair value
Held-for-trading investments
Equity securities 93,945 87,957 135,389 155,100
Total 93,945 87,957 135,389 155,100
Add Unrealised gains (losses) (5,988) - 19,711 -
Total held-for-trading investments 87,957 87,957 155,100 155,100
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11.2 Available-for-sale investments

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, available-for-sale investments consisted of following:

221

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017

December 31, 2016

Cost/ Cost/

Amortised cost Fair value Amortised cost  Fair value
Available-for-sale investments
Government and state enterprise securities 4,535,380 5,474,506 4,290,449 4,900,370
Private enterprises debt securities 24,317,183 26,159,147 25,728,246 27,001,075
Equity securities 27,271,423 35,035,436 20,288,559 26,013,807
Foreign debt securities 2,736,998 2,533,144 2,740,950 2,730,273
Foreign equity securities 6,726,696 7,919,702 4,287,148 4,668,707
Total 65,587,680 77,121,935 57,335,352 65,314,232
Add Unrealised gains 11,534,255 - 7,978,880 -
Total available-for-sale investments 77,121,935 77,121,935 65,314,232 65,314,232

11.3 Held-to-maturity investments

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, held-to-maturity investments consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017

December 31, 2016

Cost/Amortised cost

Cost/Amortised cost

Held-to-maturity investments

Government and state enterprise securities 142,116,574 123,749,086
Private enterprises debt securities 56,171,062 41,664,521
Foreign debt securities 6,275,770 7,613,887
Deposits at financial institutions with an original maturity of longer

than 3 months 3,810,000 12,790,000
Total held-to-maturity investments 208,373,406 185,817,494

As at March 31, 2016, the Company reclassified the held-to-maturity debt securities to available for sale securities.

The amortised cost of the securities is Baht 19,534 million with fair value of Baht 22,758 million at the date of

reclassification for the purpose of supporting the interest rate fluctuation.
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As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, general investments consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Cost Cost
General investments
Equity securities 29,588 29,588
Total general investments 29,588 29,588

11.5 Remaining periods to maturity of debt securities

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017

Period to maturity

Within 1 year 1-5years  Overb5 years Total

Available-for-sale investment
Government and state enterprise securities - 621,158 2,950,000 3,571,158
Private enterprises securities 521,936 5,359,856 18,435,391 24,317,183
Foreign investments 105,883 - 2,631,115 2,736,998
Add Unrealised gains (losses) (16,235) 443,081 1,642,549 2,069,395
Total available-for-sale investments 611,584 6,424,095 25,659,055 32,694,734
Held-to-maturity investment
Government and state enterprise securities 13,178,297 10,596,497 118,341,780 142,116,574
Private enterprises securities 1,521,932 16,486,983 38,162,147 56,171,062
Foreign investments 455914 1,410,000 4,409,856 6,275,770
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity period

of longer than 3 months 2,410,000 1,400,000 - 3,810,000
Total held-to-maturity investments 17,566,143 29,893,480 160,913,783 208,373,406
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2016

Period to maturity

Within 1 year 1-5years  Overb5 years Total

Available-for-sale investment

Government and state enterprise securities - 621,941 3,144,920 3,766,861

Private enterprises securities 625,000 5,100,670 20,002,576 25,728,246

Foreign investments - 107,465 2,633,485 2,740,950

Add Unrealised gains 135 349,146 1,222,551 1,571,832
Total available-for-sale investments 625,135 6,179,222 27,003,532 33,807,889
Held-to-maturity investment

Government and state enterprise securities 4,712,517 11,328,417 107,708,152 123,749,086

Private enterprises securities 1,119,086 5,458,737 35,086,698 41,664,521

Foreign investments 1,067,006 2,926,580 3,620,301 7,613,887

Deposit at financial institutions with maturity period of

longer than 3 months 9,390,000 3,400,000 - 12,790,000

Total held-to-maturity investments 16,288,609 23,113,734 146,415,151 185,817,494

11.6 Investments in structured notes

Investments in structured notes, which are classified as held-to-maturity investments, consisted of the following:

(a)

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has investments of Baht 600 million and Baht 600 million,
respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by local banks and branches of foreign
commercial banks, having remaining lives of 2 - 11 years and 3 - 12 years, respectively, and contain conditions
whereby the issuer has call option or has rights to call for additional deposits and bearing interest rate

referring to the yield rate on government bond (CMT Index).

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has investments of Baht 2,600 million Baht 2,600 million,
respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks,
having remaining lives of 2 - 5 years and 3 - 6 years, respectively, and bearing interest rate referring to the yield

rate government bond (CMT Index).

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has investments of Baht 3,438 million and Baht 3,356 million,
respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks,
having remaining lives of 2 - 11 years and 3 - 12 years, respectively, and the notes and the bills contain conditions
whereby the notes redemption of the notes and the bills is based on the credit event of the notes and the reference

assets.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has investments of Baht 886 million and Baht 841 million,
respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks,
having remaining maturity periods of 16 years and 17 years, respectively. The bank has placed government bonds
equivalent to 70% - 80% of the face values of the issued promissory notes and bills of exchange as collateral and
such notes and bills contain conditions whereby the redemption of the notes and bills is based on the credit event

of the reference assets.
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(e) As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has investments of Baht 430 million and Baht 413 million,

respectively, in bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks, having remaining

maturity periods of 14 years and 15 years, respectively. The bills contain conditions whereby the redemption of the

bills is based on the credit event of the reference assets.

(f)  As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has investments of Baht 1,589 million and Baht 676 million,

respectively, in bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks, having remaining

maturity periods of 8 - 9 years and 10 years, respectively. The bills contain conditions whereby the redemption of

the bills is based on the credit event of the reference assets.

11.7 Investments subject to restriction

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Group and the Company has placed government and state enterprise bonds

with cost or amortised cost of Baht 58,124 million and Baht 49,032 million, respectively, with the Registrar as securities

and reserves as described in Notes 34 and 35.

11.8 Gains on investments

Gains on investments for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

for the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Gains on sales of held-for-trading investments 6,867 25,936
Gains on sales of available-for-sale investments 1,318,002 2,085,064
Gains on sales of held-to-maturity investments 36,874 208,895
Total gains on investments 1,361,743 2,319,895

11.9 Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments

Revaluation surplus on available for sale investment for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 consisted of the

following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated and
separate financial statements
for the years ended December 31,
2016
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments - beginning of the years 7,775,486 4,982,458
Gains (losses) on revaluation of available-for-sale investments 4,971,167 (773,987)
Gains (losses) on sales of available-for-sale investments during the years
transferred to be recognised in profit or loss (1,153,351) 342,661
Gain on reclassify investment 3,224,354
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments - end of the years 11,593,302 7,775,486
Less Income taxes (2,318,661) (1,555,097)
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments - net of taxes 9,274,641 6,220,389
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For the year ended December 31, 2016, the Company had reclassified the disclosures of gains on revaluation of avail-
able-for-sale investments and gains on sales of available-for-sale investments during the year transferred to be recognized
in profit or loss in order to comply with the presentation in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income.
12. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, detail of investments in subsidiaries, as presented in the separate financial

statements, is as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Company’s name Type of Country of Issued and Shareholding Cost
business incorporation paid-up capital percentage

December December December December December December
31,2017 31,2016 31,2017 31, 2016 31,2017 31, 2016

BLA Insurance Broker Insurance

Company Limited broker  Thailand 24,000 24,000 99 99 23,760 23,760
Bangkok Life Assurance

(Cambodia) Public Limited Life

Company insurance Cambodia 153,598% 124,950 52" 52" 127357 108,770

Total investments
in subsidiaries 177,598 148,950 151,117 132,530

" As state in “Memorandum and Article of Company”
@ USD Exchange rate currency as at December 31, 2017

13. LOANS AND ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLES

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the balances of loans and accrued interest receivables, classified by overdue periods,

are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements
December 31, 2017

Loans
Overdue periods Policy loans Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Principal Accrued  Principal  Accrued  Principal Accrued Principal Accrued Total
Interest!” Interest” Interest” Interest”

Not yet due 7,104,797 710,107 2,249,943 1,720 6,911 8 9,361,651 711,835 10,073,486
Overdue:
Less than 3 months - - 29,107 208 - - 29,107 208 29,315
3 - 6 months - - 2,948 59 - - 2,948 59 3,007
6 - 12 months - - - - - - -
Over 12 months - - 15,477 545 53 2 15,530 547 16,077
Total 7,104,797 710,107 2,297,475 2,532 6,964 10 9,409,236 712,649 10,121,885
Less Allowance for

doubtful accounts - - (4,632) (507) - - (4,632) (507) (5,139)
Loans and accrued

interest receivables - net 7,104,797 710,107 2,292,843 2,025 6,964 10 9,404,604 712,142 10,116,746

“This amount included as a part of “Accrued investment income” in the statements of financial position.
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(Unit : Thousand Baht))

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2016

Loans
Overdue periods Policy loans Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Principal  Accrued  Principal Accrued Principal Accrued  Principal  Accrued Total
Interest! Interest”! Interest”! Interest!”

Not yet due 6,291,190 569,387 1,537,174 868 15,816 - 7,844,180 570255 8,414,435
Overdue:
Less than 3 months - - 37,312 76 - - 37,312 76 37,388
3 - 6 months - - 15,301 63 - - 15,301 63 15,364
6 - 12 months - - 11,113 139 - - 11,118 139 11,252
Over 12 months - - 4,690 305 130 2 4,820 307 5127
Total 6,291,190 569,387 1,605,590 1,451 15,946 2 7912,726 570,840 8,483,566
Less Allowance for

doubtful accounts - - (560) (79) - - (560) (79) (639)
Loans and accrued

interest receivables - net 6,291,190 569,387 1,605,030 1,372 15,946 2 7912166 570,761 8,482,927

“This amount included as a part of “Accrued investment income” in the statements of financial position.

Policy loans represent loans granted to the policyholders in an amount not exceeding the cash value of the policy. The

loans carry interest at 4.00% - 8.00% per annum, as approved by the Office of Insurance Commission.

Loans to employees under the employee welfare scheme are set for credit limit of Baht 0.1 million for personal

guarantee loans. The interest rate charged is at the rates of 6.00% per annum. As at December 31, 2017 and 2016,

loans to employees amounted to Baht 7 million and Baht 16 million, respectively.

Loans to employees under the mortgage loans are not to exceed 50 times the employee’s monthly salary to each

employee for secured loans. The loans carry interest of 5.00% - 6.00% per annum. As at December 31, 2017 and 2016,

loans to employees under the mortgage loans amounted to Baht 44 million and Baht 50 million, respectively.
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTY
The net carrying value of investment property as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Office building for rent
Cost 21,303 21,303
Less Accumulated depreciation (2,486) (1,421)
Net carrying value 18,817 19,882

A reconciliation of the net carrying value of investment property for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 is

presented below:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Net carrying value - beginning of years 19,882 20,947
Depreciation for years (1,065) (1,085)
Net carrying value - end of years 18,817 19,882

The fair value of the investment property as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 stated below:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Office building for rent 22,660 17,137

The fair value of the above investment property has been determined based on valuation performed by an independent
value. The fair value of the office building held for rent has been determined using the cost approach. The approach

was estimated current replacement cost less accumulated depreciation and add with fair value of land.

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Group and the Company has revenue from rental of investment property
amounted to Baht 0.78 million (2016: Baht 1.29 million).
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Movement of property, plant and equipment for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Buildings
and buildings Office
improvements furniture,
and leasehold fixture and  Motor  Construction
Land building Condominium equipment vehicles in progress Total
Cost:
January 1, 2016 250,227 437,856 36,633 546,333 27,116 33,169 1,331,334
Additions 544,022 7,505 - 44,066 836 89,890 686,319
Disposals - - - (15,196)  (4,450) - (19,646)
Transfer in (out) - 2,640 - 2,420 - (5,060) -
December 31, 2016 794,249 448,001 36,633 577,623 23,502 117,999 1,998,007
Additions - 11,999 - 36,865 199,002 247,866
Disposals - - - (10,808)  (3,594) - (14,402)
Adjust (3) - - - - (9,200) (9,203)
Exchange differences on translation
of financial statements in foreign
currency - (342) - (54) - - (396)
Transfer in (out) - 251,418 - 46,575 - (297,993) -
December 31, 2017 794,246 711,076 36,633 650,201 19,908 9,808 2,221,872
Accumulated depreciation:
January 1, 2016 - 299,079 22286 447,091 15,668 - 784,124
Depreciation on disposals - - - (14,837)  (4,450) - (19,287)
Depreciation for the year - 28,150 1,832 41,771 3,853 - 75,606
December 31, 2016 - 327,229 24118 474,025 15,071 - 840,443
Depreciation on disposals - - - (10,700)  (3,594) - (14,294)
Depreciation for the year - 30,675 1,832 44,715 3,947 - 81,169
December 31, 2017 - 357,904 250950 508,040 15424 - 907,318
Net carrying value:
December 31, 2016 794,249 120,772 12,515 103,598 8,431 117,999 1,157,564
December 31, 2017 794,246 353,172 10,683 142,161 4,484 9,808 1,314,554

Depreciation for the years ended December 31,

2016
2017

Thousand Baht 75,606
Thousand Baht 81,170
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Buildings
mprovemen Offce
and leasehold fixture and ~ Motor  Construction
Land building ~ Condominium equipment vehicles in progress Total

Cost:
January 1, 2016 250,227 437,702 36,633 546,147 27,116 33,169 1,330,994
Additions 544,022 4,595 - 42,588 836 89,890 681,931
Disposals - - - (15,196) (4,450) - (19,646)
Transfer in (out) - 2,640 - 2,420 - (5,060) -
December 31, 2016 794,249 444,937 36,633 575,959 23,502 117,999 1,993,279
Additions - 11,999 - 36,847 - 199,002 247,848
Disposals - - - (10,808) (8,594) - (14,402)
Adjust () - - - - (9,200) (9,203)
Transfer in (out) - 251,418 - 46,575 - (297,993) -
December 31, 2017 794,246 708,354 36,633 648,573 19,908 9,808 2,217,522
Accumulated depreciation:

January 1, 2016 - 299,056 22,286 446,998 15,668 - 784,008

Depreciation on disposals - - - (14,836) (4,450) - (19,286)

Depreciation for the year - 27,856 1,832 41,493 3,853 - 75,034

December 31, 2016 - 326,912 24,118 473,655 15,071 - 839,756

Depreciation on disposals - - - (10,700) (3,594) - (14,294)

Depreciation for the year - 30,021 1,832 44,484 3,947 - 80,284

December 31, 2017 - 356,933 25,950 507,439 15,424 - 905,746
Net carrying value:
December 31, 2016 794,249 118,025 12,515 102,304 8,431 117,999 1,153,523
December 31, 2017 794,246 351,421 10,683 141,134 4,484 9,808 1,311,776
Depreciation for the years ended December 31,
2016 Thousand Baht 75,034
2017 Thousand Baht 80,284

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, certain items of buildings and equipment of the Company have been fully
depreciated but are still in use. The cost before deducting accumulated depreciation of those assets in the
consolidated financial statements amounted to Baht 551 million and Baht 529 million, respectively. (The separate

financial statements only: Baht 551 million and Baht 529 million, respectively).
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As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has land and building that did not use and was not in condition

properties foreclosed, cost before deducting accumulated depreciation as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Land 580 -
Building 1,928 -
Building improvement 9,931 6,579
Office equipment 3,883 1,740
Computer 332 132
Total 16,654 8,451

16. GOODWILL

On July 7, 2014, the Company obtained control of BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited (“Subsidiary”), a non-life

insurance broker by acquiring of the shares and voting interests in the Company.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the consolidated financial statements have goodwill amounted to Baht 5 million and

Baht 5 million, respectively.
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17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The net carrying value of intangible assets as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Computer
Computer Software under
software development Total

Cost:
January 1, 2016 102,429 436 102,865
Increase 7,703 218 7,921
Transfer in (out) 654 (654) -
December 31, 2016 110,786 - 110,786
Increase 2,486 65 2,551
Exchange differences on translation of financial statements in

foreign currency (60) - (60)
December 31, 2017 113,212 65 113,277
Accumulated amortisation:
January 1, 2016 78,752 - 78,752
Amortisation for the year 12,477 - 12,477
December 31, 2016 91,229 - 91,229
Amortisation for the year 10,796 - 10,796
December 31, 2017 102,025 - 102,025
Net carrying value:
December 31, 2016 19,557 - 19,557
December 31, 2017 11,187 65 11,252
Amortisation for the years ended December 31,
2016 Thousand Baht 12,477
2017 Thousand Baht 10,796
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements

Computer ~ Computer Software under

software development fotal
Cost:
January 1, 2016 102,349 436 102,785
Increase 7,035 218 7,253
Transfer in (out) 654 (654) -
December 31, 2016 110,038 - 110,038
Increase 2,428 65 2,493
December 31, 2017 112,466 65 112,531
Accumulated amortisation:
January 1, 2016 78,748 - 78,748
Amortisation for the year 12,340 - 12,340
December 31, 2016 91,088 - 91,088
Amortisation for the year 10,563 - 10,563
December 31, 2017 101,651 - 101,651
Net carrying value
December 31, 2016 18,950 - 18,950
December 31, 2017 10,815 65 10,880
Amortisation for the years ended December 31,
2016 Thousand Baht 12,340
2017 Thousand Baht 10,563

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, certain computer software items were fully amortised but are still in use. The
original costs, before deducting accumulated amortisation, of those assets in the consolidated financial statements
separate financial statements amounted to approximately Baht 71 million and Baht 65 million, respectively. (The

Company only: Baht 71 million and Baht 65 million, respectively.)
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18. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES AND INCOME TAX EXPENSE

18.1 Deferred tax assets/liabilities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities consisted of tax effects as shown below.

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Change in deferred tax
assets/liabilities reported

Change in deferred tax in the statements of
assets/liabilities reported comprehensive income
profit or loss in the for the for the year ended

December 31,December 31, year ended December 31, December 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016

Deferred tax assets
Reserves for long-term insurance

contracts 3,051,790 3,323,959 (272,169) (9,572) - -
Claim reserves and outstanding

claims 18,273 11,896 6,377 (1,439) - -
Provisions for long-term employee

benefits 45,419 40,083 4914 4,438 422 (66)
Others 1,554 644 910 291 - -
Total deferred tax assets 3,117,036 3,376,582 (259,968) (6,282) 422 (66)
Deferred tax liabilities
Available-for-sale investments 1,602,880 553,337 285,979 (1,001,760) 763,563 558,606
Others 2,536 4,647 (2,110) 1,128 - -
Total deferred tax liabilities 1,605,416 557,984 283,869 (1,000,632) 763,563 558,606
Deferred tax assets/liabilities - net 1,511,620 2,818,598 (543,837) 994,350 (763,141) (558,672)

18.2 Income tax expenses

Income tax expenses for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are made up as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Current income tax:
Corporate income tax charge (83,587) 1,962,818
Adjustment in respect of income tax of previous year 5,489 7,338
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 543,837 (994,350)
Income tax expenses reported in profits or losses 515,739 975,806
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Reconciliation between accounting profits and income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
For the years ended For the years ended
December 31, December 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Accounting profit before income tax expenses 4,142,680 6,076,184 4,160,980 6,098,171
Corporate income tax rates 15%, 20% 15%, 20% 20% 20%
Income tax expenses at the applicable tax rates 832,196 1,215,237 832,196 1,219,634
Adjustment in respect of income tax of previous year 5,489 7,338 5,489 7,338
Net tax effect on income or expenses that are not taxable
or not deductible in determining taxable profits (321,946) (246,769) (321,946) (251,166)
Income tax expenses recognised in profits or losses 515,739 975,806 515,739 975,806

The amounts of income taxes relating to each component of other comprehensive income (loss) for the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Income taxes relating to:
(Gains) on revaluation of available-for-sale investments (994,233) (490,074)
(Gains) losses on sales of available-for-sale investment transferred
to be recognised in profit or loss 230,670 (68,532)
Actuarial (gain) loss 422 (66)
Income taxes (revenues) expenses as reported in statements of
comprehensive income (763,141) (558,672)
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19. Runswiau
o Fuft 31 Sunew 2560 LAy 2559 RunSwdaulsznause

(e Wuun)

JuN1susoy JUNMSJULAWI:NAINTS

dmsulaugndun 31 sunau - dmnsuldugadun 31 SunAu

2560 2559 2560 2559
nanUseiupnaseyis 45,000 264,500 45,000 264,500
misuldaeaenth 135,785 - 135,785 -
ALTNDIAITIUANNTN 34,411 46,204 34,411 46,204
Wusinan 45,130 45,909 21,776 20,037
@ﬂwﬁmnmimmﬁuamu 473,018 286,497 473,018 286,497
lFanuaeaenh 11,621 14,142 11,443 14,142
Buq 79,084 42,386 58,025 36,271
TINFUNFWEHU 824,049 699,638 779,458 667,651

20. wldu NIz

U Uf 31 funnan 2560 way 2559 wildunayUseiuge Ysznaue
(e Wuun)

Junsusou
31 suoAu 2560 31 suoAu 2559
hidu o wiau |
mudruoul  Kldudounien muduan Kidudoudie
Ushnuna Us:uneco ans Us-nuna Us-ﬁuﬁuda ans
ssavssnufpdmiudynssiunassusen 256,595,053 - 256,595,053 233,412,294 - 233412294
dsvAaulnamaunu
enAulnamaunuilFsumoamuui 276597  (127,385) 149,212 174258  (115,188) 59,070
aulmaunuiinuusdobildsunenu 91,365 - 91,365 59,482 - 59,482
sspuudseiuie
dreududseiusvidlifodunyld 1,180,093  (277,328) 902,765 1134217  (259,031) 875,186
wadszlomimunsusssduseiusudneas 168,390 - 168,390 137,008 - 137,008
wilaudumananssslussiuie 7,666,696 - 7,666,696 8,181,404 - 8,181,404
Famiaunndygndssiui 265,978,194  (404,713) 265,573,481 243,098,663 (374,219) 242,724,444
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19. OTHER ASSETS

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, other assets consisted of the follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016 2017 2016
Derivative collateral 45,000 264,500 45,000 264,500
Prepaid income tax 135,785 - 135,785 -
Prepaid rental expenses 34,411 46,204 34,411 46,204
Deposits 45,130 45,909 21,776 20,037
Receivable from sales of investments 473,018 286,497 473,018 286,497
Prepaid expenses 11,621 14,142 11,443 14,142
Others 79,084 42,386 58,025 36,271
Total other assets 824,049 699,638 779,458 667,651

20. INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, insurance contract liabilities consisted of the follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

December 31, 2017

December 31, 2016

Insurance Insurance
contract  Reinsurance contract  Reinsurance
liabilities  of liabilities Net liabilities  of liabilities Net
Reserves for long-term insurance contracts 256,595,053 - 256,595,053 233,412,294 - 233,412,294
Claim reserves
Reserves for reported claims 276,597 (127,385) 149,212 174,258 (115,188) 59,070
Reserves for claims incurred but
not yet reported 91,365 - 91,365 59,482 - 59,482
Premium reserves
Unearned premium reserves 1,180,093 (277,328) 902,765 1,134,217 (259,031) 875,186
Unpaid policy benefits 168,390 - 168,390 137,008 - 137,008
Other insurance liabilities 7,666,696 - 7,666,696 8,181,404 - 8,181,404
Total insurance contract liabilities 265,978,194 (404,713) 265,573,481 243,098,663 (3874,219) 242,724,444
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(e Wuun)

JunNi1sdutaw:NinNIs

31 suo1Au 2560 31 suo1Au 2559
KUau KuFudoun WUAU  KOudoud
mudououn  Ws:Nune mudououn Ids=NuNy
Us=Aune 0o ans Us=nune 0o ans
favissiufpaviuRuaNUseiufuszece 256,595,048 - 256,595,048 233,412,294 - 233,412,294
dsevanauliunaunu
Aaulamaunud [Funsnuudn 276,597 (127,385) 149212 174258 (115,188) 59,070
Anaulamaumiiin s Il lGsuMenu 91,365 - 91,365 59,482 - 59,482
shsoudoussiuy
shsunfisssiuteislitodunals 1,180,093 (277,328) 902,765 1,134,217  (259,031) 875,186
wadselamimunsusssiUseiudodsane 168,390 - 168,390 137,008 - 137,008
wiRuBumansusssiUseiufy 7,666,696 - 7,666,696 8,181,404 - 8,181,404
iqwﬁﬁumnﬁngzymi:ﬁ’uﬁﬂ 265,978,189 (404,713) 265,573,476 243,098,663  (374,219) 242,724,444

Tuszwind) 2560 waz 2559 deuimazesngnuisnuasussnlddnihdyanvssiuissomeaidumuimauiesnnns
Furseiuie fwlhieuimszesnguuiinussudsmsuinsanudaslaensinsanmasanudemeaninnnasulssiu

agwlsfion dpudmszeenguuinuasuismdaldilamsmasviliumudyydssiv MlugUIDIANNLTIMNETIN LA
ANuLEEINgND

20.1 dsevissiudvdmsuduandssiudussazen

o Fufl 31 funew 2560 uaz 2559 arsaviasiunipdmiudunyssiudussezenidaznausig
(e Wuun)

JuN1SJusoy JUuNIsulawI=NANTs

dmsulauaniui 31 sunau  dmsulEugaduR 31 SunAu

2560 2559 2560 2559

yaAAYINADFUT) 233,412,294 207,308,208 233,412,294 207,308,208
shviiniunnnansssdussiutel uaznsaossd

ﬂizﬁ’uﬁﬂ‘ﬁ'ﬁ\‘iﬁ WRUNA 30,075,220 33,339,745 30,075,215 33,339,745
dsevanavnnmIeralszlaminsussaiUseiude

210"y MsuNLENNINEITNYTZAUAY “1a% (7,552,113) (6,890,629) (7,552,113) (6,890,629)
fIviANTy (anav) INMMAsBUANNIREIWe DB AL 659,652 (345,030) 659,652 (345,030)
Rl MY RRMR R 256,595,053 233,412,294 256,595,048 233,412,294
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Insurance Insurance
contract Reinsusrance contract Reinsurance
liabilities  of liabilities Net liabilities of liabilities Net
Reserves for long-term insurance contracts 256,595,048 - 256,595,048 233,412,294 - 233,412,294
Claims reserves
Reserves for reported claims 276,597 (127,385) 149,212 174,258 (115,188) 59,070
Reserves for claims incurred but not yet
reported 91,365 - 91,365 59,482 - 59,482
Premium reserves
Unearned premium reserves 1,180,093 (277,328) 902,765 1,134,217  (259,031) 875,186
Unpaid policy benefits 168,390 - 168,390 137,008 - 137,008
Other insurance liabilities 7,666,696 - 7,666,696 8,181,404 - 8,181,404
Total insurance contract liabilities 265,978,189 (404,713) 265,573,476 243,098,663 (374,219) 242,724,444

During the years 2017 and 2016, the Group and the Company management has entered into reinsurance contracts in
order to manage insurance risk. Although the management manages this risk by considering obligations on net losses
insurance, but the managements also discloses the liabilities under insurance contracts, both in terms of gross insurance

and net insurance.
20.1 Reserves for long-term insurance contracts
As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, reserves for long-term insurance contracts of the follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

For the years ended
December 31,

For the years ended
December 31,

2017 2016 2017 2016

Balances - beginning of the year 233,412,294 207,308,208 233,412,294 207,308,208
Reserved increased for new businesses and inforce policies 30,075,220 33,339,745 30,075,215 33,339,745
Reserve decreased for death, maturities, benefits, claims,
lapses and surrender (7,552,113) (6,890,629) (7,552,113) (6,890,629)
Reserve decreased (increase) for testing the adequacy

of liabilities 659,652 (345,030) 659,652 (345,030)
Balances - end of the year 256,595,053 233,412,294 256,595,048 233,412,294
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20.2 &15avAFulunawnu

o Jud 31 SunAN 2560 WAL 2559 dsavAaulvanaunulsEnauie
(Wiae : Wuun)

JUNISJuUsIUL@=JuN1sulaw=NINIs

dmsudauansun 31 sunau

2560 2559
yanAIMADAUL 233,740 320,356
andulnamaunuiliiadussindiiagiu 2,080,116 1,911,247
ARulrunaunuae sz (1,945,894) (1,997,863)
yoaAviAnUaneT 367,962 233,740

o

20.3 dsavdisyseiudundgelifedunals

A Fufl 31 funnAN 2560 was 2559 arsaviialseiuduidliiafuneldussnaudie
(e Wuun)

JuN1sJusoulla=Junisdutawi=NanNis

dmsulaugadun 31 Sunau

2560 2559
vanANLIMAD LT 1,134,217 1,074,854
Weussiutesusmsul 3,331,744 3,124,596
Wolsziusviideduseldhiliagiu (3,285,868) (3,065,233)
RNy R IR R ] 1,180,093 1,134,217
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20.2 Claim reserves

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, claim reserves consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Balances - beginning of the year 233,740 320,356
Claims incurred in the current year 2,080,116 1,911,247
Claims paid during the year (1,945,894) (1,997,863)
Balances - end of the year 367,962 233,740

20.3 Unearned premium reserves

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, claim reserves consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Balances - beginning of the year 1,134,217 1,074,854
Premium written for the year 3,331,744 3,124,596
Premium earned for the year (3,285,868) (3,065,233)
Balances - end of the year 1,180,093 1,134,217
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20.4 m’:mﬁﬁulmmmmugm%
2041 mywenFulvanaununsumIlssiuduse

o Uil 31 Sunew 2560
(Wiae : Wuun)

JUNISLJUSIVUE@=IUNISIULAWIENANIS

UQUﬁlHQ noud 2555 2555 2556 2557 2558 2559 2560 SoU

dszanaumsmFulnamauny :

- ﬁvuﬂqﬂ'ﬁmq 1,663,757 1,649,630 1,550,013 1,609,003 1,662,384 1,782,947 1,943,380 -

- ‘Vlﬁ Vdnly 1,773,694 1,744,596 1,647,789 1,659,839 1,737,766 1,849,582 - -

- gavdnly 1,774,857 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,526 - - -

- fatdnly 1,774,857 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 - - - -

- #vdaly 1,774,857  1,745957 1,651,663 - - - - -

- Fildaly 1,774,857 1,745,957 - - - - - -
ﬂizmmmyiﬁhaylm

NAUNUNNYIU 1,774,857 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,526 1,852,048 2,032,279 12,457,685

AfulmaunuE e azEN (1,758,221)  (1,745,013) (1,650,560) (1,659,892) (1,735,648) (1,847,667) (1,692,722) (12,089,723)

TINEITBvA AU NN N
AaunIdseiudesia 16,636 944 1,103 2,463 2,878 4,381 339,557 367,962

o Uil 31 Sunew 2559
(Wiaw : Wuun)

JUNISUSIULA:JUNISIULaWI:NANIS

UQUﬁlHq noud 2554 2554 2555 2556 2557 2558 2559 SoU

ﬂi:mmmi@hﬁulmwmmu :

- AullgiiAmn - 1661423 1646403 1544546 1605847 1659465 1,701,661 -

- nileldnly - 1,770,080 1,741,024 1,642,038 1656306 1,734,315 - -

- aavildaly - 1,711,240 1,742,385 1645912 1,658,823 - - -

- aaddnly - 1711240 1742385  1,645912 - - - -

- §tldnly - 1711240 1,742,385 - - - - -

- il - 1,711,240 - - - - - -
Uszanaumsandulna

NAUNUANY TNl - 1771240 1742385 1645912 1658823 1737272 1758186 10,313,818
Fdulmaunuauszay - (1,749.489) (1,741,269) (1,643985) (1,653,808) (1,720,642) (1,570,885) (10,080,078)

TudspvmFulrma
Aaunsuseiuiuea - 21,751 1,116 1,927 5,015 16,630 187,301 233,740
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20.4 Claims development table
20.4.1 Claims development table - gross of reinsurance

As at December 31, 2017
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Accident year Before 2012 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total

Estimate of Claims incurred:

At end of accident year 1,663,757 1,649,630 1,550,013 1,609,003 1,662,384 1,782,947 1,943,380 -

One year later 1,773,694  1,744596 1,647,789 1,659,839 1,737,766 1,849,582 - -
Two years later 1,774,857 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,526 - - -
Three years later 1,774,857 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 - - - -
Four years later 1,774,857  1,745957 1,651,663 - - - - -
Five years later 1,774,857 1,745,957 - - - - - -

Estimate of cumulative
claims incurred 1,774,857 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,526 1,852,048 2,082,279 12,457,685

Cumulative payments to date (1,758,221) (1,745,013) (1,650,560) (1,659,892) (1,735,648) (1,847,667) (1,692,722) (12,089,723)

Total claims provision - gross
of reinsurance 16,636 944 1,108 2,463 2,878 4,381 339,557 367,962

As at December 31, 2016

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Accident year Before 2011 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total

Estimate of Claims incurred:

At end of accident year - 1,661,423 1,646,403 1,544,546 1,605,847 1,659,465 1,701,661 -
One year later - 1,770,080 1,741,024 1,642,038 1,656,306 1,734,315 - -
Two years later - 1,711,240 1,742,385  1,645912 1,658,823 - - -
Three years later - 1,711,240 1,742,385 1,645,912 - - - -
Four years later - 1,711,240 1,742,385 - - - - -
Five years later - 1,711,240 - - - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims
incurred - 1,771,240 1,742,385 1,645912 1,658,823 1,737,272 1,758,186 10,313,818
Cumulative payments to date - (1,749,489) (1,741,269) (1,643,985) (1,653,808) (1,720,642) (1,570,885) (10,080,078)

Total claims provision - gross
of reinsurance - 21,751 1,116 1,927 5,015 16,630 187,301 233,740
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20.4.2 miwﬂ'ﬁulmwmmqu%

o Uil 31 Sunew 2560
(Wiae : Wuun)

JUNISLUSIUUE@:=IUNISLIULAWIzNANIS

Uautitmn noul 2555 2555 2556 2557 2558 2559 2560 Sou

Uszanaumsmaulianauwny ;

- AullgiRmn 1663757 1,649,630 1550013 1,609,003 1662384 1782947 1943380 -
- nilvTldnly 1773694 1744596 1647789 1659839 1737766 1,849,582 - -
- aavildaly 1,774,857  1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,526 - - -
- gnadldmly 1774857 1745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 - - - -
- §ildnly 1774857 1745957 1,651,663 - - - - -
- yldmly 1774857 1745957 - - - - - -
dszanaumaenfulv
naunudysal 1774857 1745980 1651634 1662113 1737411 1,850,863 1907415 12,330,300

mAulvawnuINsazaN (1,758,221) (1,745,013) (1,650,560) (1,659,892) (1,735,648) (1,847,667) (1,692,722) (12,089,723)

s aulanaumu
naumsUssiuiuse 16,636 967 1,074 2,221 1,763 3,196 214,693 240,577

o Uil 31 Sunew 2559
(e WuuN)

JUNISJuUsIuL@=JuNIsulawl=NINIs

Uautitn noud 2554 2554 2555 2556 2557 2558 2559 Sou

ﬂixmmmi@hﬁulmwmmu :

- AullgiAmn - 1661423 1646403 1544546 1,605847 1,659465 1,701,661 -

- nilvTldnly - 1770080 1741024 1642038 1656306 1,734,315 - -

- aavildaly - 1,711240 1,742,385 1,645912 1,658,823 - - -

- awddnly - 1711240 1,742,385 1,645912 - - - -

- §tdnly - 1711240 1742385 - - - - -

- ilinly - 1,711,240 - - - - - -
dszanaumaemiulu

naunusnysnl - 1771240 1742385 1645912 1658823 1729468 1,650,802 10,198,630
Adulamaunduazan - (1,749.489) (1,741269) (1,643985) (1,653,808) (1,720,642) (1,570,885) (10,080,078)

sauﬁwsawﬁﬁulwwmmu
naunIUsEiufuse - 21,751 1,116 1,927 5,015 8,826 79,917 118,552
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As at December 31, 2017
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Accident year Before 2012 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total
Estimate of Claims incurred:
At end of accident year 1,663,757 1,649,630 1,550,013 1,609,003 1,662,384 1,782,947 1,943,380 -
One year later 1,773,694  1,744596 1,647,789 1,659,839 1,737,766 1,849,582 - -
Two years later 1,774,857  1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,526 - - -
Three years later 1,774,857  1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 - - - -
Four years later 1,774,857  1,745957 1,651,663 - - - - -
Five years later 1,774,857 1,745,957 - - - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims
incurred 1,774,884 1745980 1,651,634 1,662,113 1,737,411 1,850,863 1,907,415 12,330,300
Cumulative payments to date (1,758,221) (1,745,013) (1,650,560) (1,659,892) (1,735,648) (1,847,667) (1,692,722) (12,089,723)
Total claims provision - gross
of reinsurance 16,663 967 1,074 2,221 1,763 3,196 214,693 240,577
As at December 31, 2016
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated and separate financial statements
Accident year Before 2011 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
Estimate of Claims incurred:
At end of accident year - 1,661,423 1,646,403 1,544546  1,605847 1,659,465 1,701,661 -
One year later - 1,770,080 1,741,024 1,642,038 1,656,306 1,734,315 - -
Two years later - 1,711,240 1,742,386  1,645912 1,658,823 - - -
Three years later - 1,711,240 1,742,386  1,645912 - - - -
Four years later - 1,711,240 1,742,386 - - - - -
Five years later - 1,711,240 - - - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims
incurred 17,833 1,771,240 1,742385 1645912 1,658,823 1,729,468 1,650,802 10,198,630
Cumulative payments to date - (1,749,489) (1,741,269) (1,643,985) (1,653,808) (1,720,642) (1,570,885) (10,080,078)
Total claims provision - gross
of reinsurance 17,833 21,751 1,116 1,927 5,015 8,826 79,917 118,552
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Y

205 HoannAfishAwy

20.51

20.5.2

?Tammﬁﬁ‘iﬁumiﬁ’ﬂga@ha‘h’amﬂszﬁuﬁﬂzim%’mi’zyzymszﬁuﬁ IeHIMi0!

nuuEnuacIMlFEmITayarmilaunndyynssiufessezamdisisiseisssfufognidissasil (Net
Level Premium Reserve or NPV) Foldasmstsmnunsnszuaduannnidolssiudouaznalssloming meld
35 NPV Usmssinumaiossiusviield3udeismaneadnmaniussiudy ualddoaunilumsioyasilag
mivlvdnnAnan drTMIFeEin LazdaTIMINWNANT Tafimsuanauiia (Margin) & wisuiiuanldanelu
mavdnsdansnansssd Bmstaliinslédoauniludossanasatsasnausssl (Persistency rate)

'
o

FoaundfiddlumssznumsmandnadamaniUseiude sqlddo

(1) dmmsene ansimsiduie UazIRIINTDL DA
Fedemaensuzlngssimandyuazdszimgaamnssy uazmsahunalng Sadulumaszme an.

(2) aANAnan
sandnanlumsdmnudies Msaneenideligenidaneenideildlumshmuesanidoseiufouaylige
nifouas 6 el

Foauniilslumstayaraavirsosindulvamaunuiiinduusdslldsnea

nguusEnuazusEnlfsmnunsifulimaunismiviygssesaulaaldmdsidulmmaunuiifiadundusd
Tildsuneau Tnedeaunilunsmumussldnndeyasgafivisnmsy a fuimesnu Seszinaumsnndayafiiu
ynlusfnuazmaldnaeiiainadamanidssiie

20.6 wavszlpmimunsussnivssiuduieany

o Uil 31 Sunan 2560 way 2559 walselumimunsuassdussiuspeaneyssnause

(e Wuun)

JUNISUSIULA:IUNISLEULAWI:NANS

31 suoAu 2560 31 suoAu 2559

WNUANTUNTIN 125,662 100,209
WuATUAMTUA 34,819 29,110
Susemuidaulonusssd 5,625 4,856
WuruAunINssailaeiuiy 2,284 2,833
Twwadszlpmimunsusssissiudodeing 168,390 137,008

s1w1uUsU 2560 | Annual Report 2017



259

20.5 Key assumptions

20.5.1

20.5.2

Assumptions used in the measurement of insurance reserves for long-term insurance contracts.

The Group and the Company measures insurance contract with Net Premium Valuation method by using cash
flows estimation from premiums and benefits payment. The Group and the Company estimates premiums by
actuarial methods and use assumptions such as discount rate, mortality rate, and disability rate by plus margin

for administration expenses. This method excludes persistency rate.
The key assumptions in the actuarial method was summarised as follows:

(A) Mortality rates, morbidity rates and longevity rates
According to Thailand mortality tables on industry type and Thailand pensions table that were announced
by the OIC.

(B) Discount rate
The discount rate in calculating the reserve was not higher than the interest rate that determine premium

rates and not more than 6 percent per year.
Assumptions used in claims incurred but not reported.

The Group and the Company estimated claims for short-term contracts by considering their claims incurred but
not reported. The assumptions used in the calculation as at the date of the latest report, which estimated from

data collected in the past and judgment of The Group and the Company actuary.

20.6 Unpaid policy benefits

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, unpaid policy benefits consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Death benefit 125,662 100,209
Maturity payment 34,819 29,110
Benefit payment under policies 5,625 4,856
Surrender 2,284 2,833
Total unpaid policy benefits 168,390 137,008
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20.7  wilAudumunsusssdussiudueane

U U 31 SunAN 2560 waz 2559 wiaudumNnsNsTINUsTiufufmvanelsznaume
(Wiae : Wuun)

JUNISJuUsIUL@=JuN1sulaw=NINIs

31 suoAu 2560 31 suoAu 2559

Surhniflasnnnsussailseiudy 7,126,814 7,456,815
edssiusuatmih 462,377 634,337
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20.7 Other insurance liabilities
As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, other insurance liabilities consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Deposit from insurance contracts 7,126,814 7,456,815
Premiums received in advance 462,377 634,337
Payable to policyholders on exempted premiums 77,505 90,252
Total other insurance liabilities 7,666,696 8,181,404

21. AMOUNT DUE TO REINSURANCE
As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, amount due to reinsurance consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Amount due to reinsurances 1,003,195 592,515
Total amount due to reinsurance 1,003,195 592,515

22. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, employee benefit obligations consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
Post-employment benefit obligations for
severance pay (see Note 22.1) 193,385 168,955 191,781 167,700
Other employment benefit obligation for long
service awards (see Note 22.2) 35,442 32,851 35,316 32,715
Total employee benefit obligations 228,827 201,806 227,097 200,415
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22.1 Post-employment benefit obligations for severance pay

Movement in post-employment benefit obligations for severance pay during the years ended December 31, consist of

the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016 December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Beginning balance as at January 1 168,955 151,643 167,700 150,584
Increases during the year 24,430 17,312 24,081 17,116
Ending balance as at December 31 193,385 168,955 191,781 167,700

Under the Labor Protection Act and the Company’s employment policy, all employees are entitled to receive the
severance pay in accordance with the terms of labor laws, in the event that the employee reaches the retirement age
of 60.

22.2 Other employment benefit obligations for long service awards

Movement in other employment benefit obligations for long service awards during the years ended December 31, consist

of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016 December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Beginning balance as at January 1 32,851 28,074 32,715 27,966
Increases during the year 2,591 4,777 2,601 4,749
Ending balance as at December 31 35,442 32,851 35,316 32,715
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Provision for long-term employee benefits, which represents compensation payable to employees after they retire, and
other long-term benefits for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 were as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,  For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016 2017 2016
Provision for long-term employee
benefits at beginning of years 201,806 179,646 200,415 178,550

Included in profit or loss:

Current service cost 26,925 19,431 26,652 19,217

Interest cost 7,063 6,294 7,014 6,256
Included in other comprehensive income:
Actuarial (gain) loss arising from
Demographic assumptions changes 4,617 - 4,585 -
Financial assumptions changes 3,089 8,522 3,062 8,477
Experience adjustments (4,998) (4,985) (4,996) (4,983)
Benefits paid during the year (9,675) (7,102) (9,635) (7,102)
Provision for long-term employee

benefits at end of years 228,827 201,806 227,097 200,415

The Group and the Company expect to pay Baht 16 million of long-term employee benefits during the next year

(The Company only : Baht 16 million) (2016 : Baht 9.0 million, the Company only : Baht 9.0 million).

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the weighted average duration of the liabilities for long-term employee benefit of
the Group and the Company are 21 years and 20 years, respectively. (The Company only : 21 years and 20 years,

respectively.)

Significant actuarial assumptions are summarised below:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2017 2016 2017 2016
(% per annum) (% per annum) (% per annum) (% per annum)

Discount rate for defined benefit plans 3.25% 3.50% 3.25% 3.50%
Discount rate for other long-term employee benefits 3.25% 3.50% 3.25% 3.50%
Inflation rate for gold price 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Salary increase rate 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
Turnover rate (depending on age of employee) 3.20%, 9.30% 3.20%, 9.30% 3.20%, 9.30% 3.20%, 9.30%
Gold per weight of Baht 1 (Baht) 20,500 21,000 20,500 21,000

*The mortality rate is based on the mortality table of 2017 which has not been included in the allowance. As at December
31, 2017.
As at December 31, 2016 refer to TMD 2008 Thai Mortality Ordinary Table of 2008.
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The result of sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions that affect the present value of the long-term employee

benefit obligation as at December 31, 2017 are summarised below:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Assumptions

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

increase Amount increase Amount increase

(decrease) (decrease) (decrease)
Discount rate 0.25% (5,704) (5,670)
Discount rate (0.25%) 5,929 5,894
Inflation rate of gold price 1.00% 2,828 2,821
Inflation rate of gold price (1.00%) (2,549) (2,543)
Salary increase rate 0.25% 5,078 5,045
Salary increase rate (0.25%) (4,906) (4,874)
Turnover rate 10.00% (8,120) (8,072)
Turnover rate (10.00%) 8,554 8,504
Gold per weight of 1 Baht 10.00% 3,544 3,532
Gold per weight of 1 Baht (10.00%) (3,544) (3,532)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in employee benefit obligations

as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions

may be correlated.

23. OTHER LIABILITIES

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, other liabilities consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate

financial statements

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

2017 2016 2017 2016
Accrued commission expenses 753,494 682,353 751,547 681,780
Accrued expenses 409,977 396,966 409,497 397,133
Premium received for policies not yet approved 159,514 304,632 159,514 304,632
Amounts received awaiting transfer 89,083 116,079 89,083 116,079
Specific Business Tax payable 130,798 118,241 130,798 118,241
Payable from purchases of investments 171,926 88,082 171,926 88,082
Withholding tax payable 59,730 40,920 59,550 40,801
Short-term employee benefit payables 141,699 157,857 140,566 156,924
Others 72,379 49,922 56,034 43,563
Total other liabilities 1,988,600 1,955,052 1,968,515 1,947,235
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24. ISSUED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL AND PREMIUM ON SHARE CAPITAL

Reconciliation for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 is as follows:

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Issued and paid-up
share capital

Share

premium

(Thousand Thousand

Number

of shares
(Thousand

shares)

Thousand

Baht

Thousand

Baht

Balances as at January 1, 2016

Expenses in respect of share-based
payments (Note 25)

Transfer capital reserve for share-
based payment transactions to
premium on share capital as

a result of warrant No. 2 exercise

1,703,811

2,142

1,703,811

2,142

3,219,926

51,415

38,516

Balances as at December 31, 2016

Expenses in respect of share-based
payments (Note 25)

Transfer capital reserve for share-
based payment transactions to
premium on share capital as

a result of warrant No. 2 exercise

1,705,953

1,613

1,705,953

1,613

3,309,857

38,710

12,426

Balances as at December 31, 2017

1,707,566

1,707,566

3,360,993

25. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - WARRANTS

On November 23, 2007, the Extraordinary General Meeting No. 2 of the Company’s shareholders passed a resolution
approving the issuance of 20 million units of registered and non-transferrable warrants (Warrant No. 1) to be allotted to
employees. The Company already allocated 12.85 million units of Warrant No. 1 to employees, leaving 7.15 million units
unallocated. On April 26, 2011, the Annual General Meeting of shareholders of the Company passed a resolution
approving the cancellation of the unallocated 7.15 million units of Warrant No. 1 and the issuance of 7.15 million units

of registered and non-transferrable warrants (Warrant No. 2) in place of the cancelled Warrant No. 1, which were already

allocated to employee and/or managements and the grant date is stipulated to be April 1, 2012.
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The allocations of warrants to employees can be summarised as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Approved by the Executive Number of units of warrants
Board of Directors of the Company Warrant No. 1 Warrant No. 2 Total
on May 29, 2008 11,500 - 11,500
on August 11, 2009 1,350 - 1,350
on February 22, 2012 - 7,150 7,150
Total 12,850 7,150 20,000

These warrants expire the earlier of 5 years from the issue date and the termination date of employment. The exercise
ratio is 1 unit of warrant to 1 new ordinary share and the exercise price is equal to Baht 13.50 per share for Warrant

No. 1 and Baht 35.00 per share for Warrant No. 2. The first exercise date is 3 years from the grant date.

The Company’s Board of Director's meeting No. 5/2014, held on August 8, 2014, passed a resolution to revise the
exercise ratios of the warrants allotted to employees, as a result of the grant of a stock dividend. The exercise ratios
were revised from 1 unit of warrant to 1 new ordinary share to 1 unit of warrant to 1.40 new ordinary shares and the
exercise prices were adjusted from Baht 13.50 per share and Baht 35.00 per share to Baht 9.6429 per share and

Baht 25.00 per share, for Warrant No. 1 and Warrant No. 2, respectively.

The issue of Warrant No. 2 was approved by the Annual General Meeting of shareholders held after January 1, 2011,
during which Thai Financial Reporting Standard No. 2 “Share-Based Payment” (TFRS 2) became effective. The
Company therefore calculated the average fair value of the warrants at the grant date, which is Baht 20.45 per unit, in

order to record expenses in respect of share-based payments in accordance with such accounting standard.

The following information is used to determine fair value of the warrants.

Expected dividend yield - 1.5%

Expected stock price volatility - 39.9% (estimated with reference to historical price information of the Company)
Risk-free interest rate - 351% - 3.64%

Expected life of warrants - Not more than 5 years from the date of issuance or upon termination of an employee

Model used - Black Schole - continuous model

Employee expenses in respect of share-based payments (Warrant No. 2) recognised for the years ended December 31,
2017 and 2016, amounting to Baht 1.1 million and Baht 11.0 million, respectively.
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Movements of warrants during the year ended December 31, 2017 are summarised below:

(Unit : Thousand units)

For the year ended December 31, 2017
Warrant No. 2

Number of unexercised warrants as at January 1, 2017

Exercised during the period

Warrants expire

612
(572)
(40)

Number of unexercised warrants as at December 31, 2017

During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Warrant No. 2 holders exercised rights 1.8 million units of warrants at

an exercise price of Baht 25.00 each, or for a total of Baht 63.2 million.

During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company transferred subscriptions received in advance from the eighth

exercise of warrants No. 2 amounting to Baht 20.30 million to issued and paid-up share capital and share premium. In

addition, the holders of warrant No. 2 exercised the ninth right of 0.57 million units of warrants at an exercise price of

Baht 25.00 each, amounting to Baht 20.02 million. Details of movement are summarised as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Units of  Exercise
warrants price per

(Thousand share
units) (Baht)

Proceeds

from

exercise

Issued and
paid-up
share
capital

Subscriptions

received in
advance from
Share exercises  Share capital
premium  of warrants increase

(Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Thousand  registration

Baht)

Baht)

Baht) Baht) date Listing date

Warrant No. 2

Beginning balance
the eighth 580 25.00

Transactions during
the period

The eighth
Transfer during
the period - -

The ninth
Exercise and
transfer during
the period 572 25.00

Total

20,300

20,023

812

801

- 20,300

19,488 (20,300)  January 19, 2017January 26, 2017

19,222 - April 24, 2017  April 10, 2017

1,613

38,710 -
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26.

27.

STATUTORY RESERVE

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside to a
statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the
reserve reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution. At

present, the statutory reserve has fully been set aside.

OPERATING SEGMENT

The Group and the Company presented operating segment information in the same manner as that reported to the
Office of Insurance Commission (“OIC”) on the report of underwriting information reported by insurance categories
since the management considered that The Group and the Company is operating its core business in a single segment
(i.e. life insurance business) and in a single geographic area that is Thailand with Operation in Cambodia which is
insignificants. Hence, all items as presented in this segment information are consistent to The Group and the Company
internal reports that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order to make decision about
allocation of resources to the segment and evaluate its performance. The chief operating decision maker has been

identified as the Chief Executive Officer.

Underwriting information classified by insurance categories for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 is as
follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Traditional Life annuity
products - no  products - no
participating participating Personal

dividend dividend accident  Others Total

Underwriting income
Premium written 42,804,261 1,194,363 40,723 - 44,089,347
Less Premium ceded (1,096,809) - - - (1,096,809)
Net premium written 41,707,452 1,194,363 40,723 - 42942538
Less Unearned premium reserve increased from prior year (26,712) - (866) - (27,578)
Net earned premium 41,680,740 1,194,363 39,857 - 42,914,960
Fee and commission income 268,146 - - - 268,146
Total underwriting income 41,948,886 1,194,363 39,857 - 43,183,106
Underwriting expenses
Life policy reserves increased from prior years 22,483,742 699,018 - - 23,182,760
Benefit payments under life policies and claims net

refundable from reinsurance 22,727,313 91,934 5,102 - 22,824,349
Commissions and brokerage expenses 3,378,733 119,352 803 8,742 3,507,630
Other underwriting expenses 963,490 21,908 731 84 986,213
Total underwriting expenses 49,553,278 932,212 6,636 8,826 50,500,952
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended December 31, 2016

Traditional  Life annuity
products - no products - no
participating participating Personal

dividend dividend accident Others Total

Underwriting income
Premium written 42,456,154 838,512 38,191 - 43,332,857
Less Premium ceded (978,436) - - - (978,436)
Net premium written 41,477,718 838,512 38,191 - 42,354,421
Less Unearned premium reserve
increased from prior years (71,683) - (1,283) - (72,966)
Net earned premium 41,406,035 838,512 36,908 - 42,281,455
Fee and commission income 248,903 - - - 248,903
Total underwriting income 41,654,938 838,512 36,908 - 42,530,358
Underwriting expenses
Life policy reserves increased

from prior years 25,330,372 773,714 - - 26,104,086
Benefit payments under life policies

and claims net refundable from

reinsurance 17,705,886 60,658 5,793 - 17,772,337
Commissions and brokerage expenses 2,979,088 178,860 873 6,098 3,164,919
Other underwriting expenses 612,864 11,789 519 755 625,927
Total underwriting expenses 46,628,210 1,025,021 7,185 6,853 47,667,269

28. OPERATING EXPENSES
For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, operating expenses consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
For the years ended December 31, For the years ended December 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016

Personnel expenses 929,666 918,798 916,734 910,754
Premises and equipment expenses 174,807 179,528 170,121 174,630
Taxes and duties 6,418 8,498 5,895 6,123
Other operating expenses 626,347 644,355 623,137 632,343
Total operating expenses 1,737,238 1,751,179 1,715,887 1,723,850
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

For the years ended For the years ended
December 31, December 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016

Employee related expenses

Included in benefit payments under life

policies and claims 33,707 33,915 33,707 33,915

Included in other underwriting expenses 19,487 19,769 19,487 19,769

Included in operating expenses 929,666 918,798 916,734 910,754
Total 982,860 972,482 969,928 964,438
Premises and equipment expenses

Included in operating expenses 174,807 179,528 170,121 174,630
Total 174,807 179,528 170,121 174,630

30. PROVIDENT FUND

The Group and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E.

2530. Both employees and the Group contribute to the fund monthly at the rate of 5 percent to 15 percent of basic

salary. The fund, which is managed by a license fund manager, will be paid to employees upon termination in accordance

with the fund rules. During the years 2017 and 2016, The Group and the Company contributed Baht 40 million and Baht

39 million, respectively (The Group and the Company only: Baht 40 million and Baht 39 million, respectively) to the fund.

31. GAINS (LOSSES) ON REVALUATION

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, gains (losses) on revaluation consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Unrealised gains (losses) from held-for-trading investments (15,272) 8,560
Unrealised gains on foreign exchange contracts 53,830 11,081
Gains (losses) on exchange 62,846 (99,581)
Total fair value gains (losses) 101,404 (79,940)
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32. EFFECTED TAX OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, effected tax of other comprehensive income consisted of the

following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Amount Income Amount Income
before (expense) Amount  before (expense]  Amount
taxes taxes after taxes  taxes taxes after taxes
Gains (losses) on remeasuring available-
for-sale investments 4971167  (994,233) 3,976,934 (773,987) 154,797 (619,190)
Reversal of (gain) losses realised on the
disposal of available-for-sale investments (1,153,351) 230,670 (922,681) 342,661 (68,532) 274,129
Gain on reclassification of investment - - - 3,224,354 (644,871) 2,579,483
Foreign exchange differences on translation
of financial statements in foreign
currency (9,115) - (9,115) 577 - 577
Actuarial gain (loss) (2,447) 422 (2,025) 298 (66) 232
Total 3,806,254 (763,140) 3,043,113 2,793,903 (558,672) 2,235,231
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements
For the years ended December 31,
2017 2016
Amount Income Amount Income
before  (expense)] Amount  before  (expense]  Amount
taxes taxes after taxes  taxes taxes after taxes
Gains (losses) on remeasuring available-
for-sale investments 4,971,167 (994,223) 3,976,934 (773,987) 154,797 (619,190)
Reversal of (gain) losses realised on the
disposal of available-for-sale investments (1,153,351) 230,670 (922,681) 342,661 (68,532) 274,129
Gain on reclassification of investment - - - 3,224,354  (644,871) 2,579,483
Actuarial gain (loss) (2,110) 422 (1,688) 328 (66) 262
Total 3,815,706 (763,141) 3,052,565 2,793,356 (558,672) 2,234,684
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33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
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In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the relationship, and not

merely the legal form.

The relationship between the Company and its related parties are summarised below.

Name of related parties

Type of business

Relationship with the Company

Bangkok Bank Pcl.

Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

Sorachai Vivatn Co., Ltd.
Thaire Life Assurance Pcl.
Bumrungrad Hospital Pcl.
Rajburi Sugar Co., Ltd.
Narai Ruamphiphat Co., Ltd.

Bangkok Business Building (1987) Co., Ltd.
Tris Corporation Ltd.

Union Textile Industries Pcl.

Charoen Pokphand Foods Pcl.?’

TICON Industrial Connection Pcl.

Indorama Ventures Public Company Limited.

Asia warehouse Co., Ltd.

Ek-Chai Distribution System Co., Ltd.
BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd."”

Bualuang Securities Pcl.

Asia Insurance Company Limited"

BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd
Bangpain Golf Co., Ltd

Bangkok Mitsubishi UFJ Lease Co., Ltd.
Samitivij Pcl.

TM Design Co., Ltd.

Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) Public
Limited Company

Banking

Insurance

Property development
Life assurance

Health care services
Industry

Property development

Rental of assets
Services
Industry
Agriculture

Property development

Petrochemical

Rental of assets

Commercial

Asset management

Securities

Insurance
Insurance broker
Services

Services

Health care service

Services

Life insurance

Related by way of common shareholders

Shareholding and related by way of common
directors

Related by way of common shareholders
Related by way of common directors
Related by way of common shareholders
Related by way of common directors

Share holding by an individual related to the
major shareholder of the Company

Related by way of common shareholders
Related by way of common directors
Related by way of common shareholders
Related by way of common directors

Holding by an individual related to the major
shareholder of the Company

Related by way of common directors

Share holding by the major shareholder of the
Company

Related by way of common directors

Shareholding and related by way of common
directors

Subsidiary of the major shareholder of the
Company

Related by way of common directors
Subsidiary

Related by way of common shareholders
Related by way of common shareholders
Related by way of common directors

Holding by an individual related to the major
shareholder of the Company

Subsidiary

(1) It had been considered a related party until November 29, 2016 because The Group and the Company have on common directors with
BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd. and Asia Insurance Company Limited since then and have common directors once again with BBL Asset
Management Co., Ltd since March 23, 2017. since then.

(2) It had been considered a related party until April 25, 2017 because the Company and its subsidiaries have no common directors with

Charoen Pokphand Foods Pcl. since then.
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During the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Group and the Company had significant business transactions
with its related parties. Such transactions, which have been concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed upon in

the ordinary course business between the Group and the Company and those parties are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated
financial statements

For the years ended
December 31,

2017 2016 Pricing policy
Related parties
Premium written 5,769 6,322  Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Premium ceded to reinsurers 279,148 78,528  Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Interest income - deposits at banks, 456,515 574,484  Same rates as those offered by financial institutions and
promissory notes and debentures related companies to general customers
Interest income - mortgage loans 5,591 7,106  Same rates as the Company charged to general

borrowers who mortgage assets as collateral
Dividend income 450,450 417,347  The declared amount

Rental and service income 33,183 11,772  Rate on agreements those charged by rental and service
fees per square meter per month

Brokerage income from securities trading 72,323 34,405 Normal commercial terms for securities brokerage

Loss on forward and swap foreign 267,709 66,402  Normal commercial terms on contracts
exchange contracts

Commission and brokerage 1,836,480 1,332,848 At a mutually agreed percentage of premium written
Claim refundable from reinsurance 231,957 124,856  Normal commercial terms for underwriting

Claim payment and diagnose charge 75,144 50,719  Normal commercial terms for underwriting

Bank charges 156,283 119,981 Same rates as those charged by financial institutions and

related companies to general customers
Insurance premium 1,966 2,362  Normal commercial terms for underwriting

Building space rental and services 68,550 69,743 Head office building: Rental fee of approximately
Baht 90 per square meter per month and service fee
of Baht 29 per square meter per month for long-term
agreement and approximately Baht 44, Baht
138 per square meter per month and service fees
approximately Baht 91 and Baht 307 per square meter
per month.

Branch office buildings: Rental fees of approximately
Baht 100, Baht 150, Baht 188 and Baht 315 per
square meter per month and service fees of
approximately Baht 342 and Baht 200 per square
meter per month.

Other services 17,499 2,742 Normal commercial terms for services

usen nsainwus=nugda Aa (unigu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.



286

MU OUSzNOUIUNISIU

Notes To The Financial Statements

(e Wuun)

JUNISLUULawWI=NINIS

dmsulauan
3un 31 suoAu
2560 2559 ulgungnmismuuasIA
TwnagsnanuuIEinedaeiu
UsHneay
Welseiuiusy - 62 Hunfimemsmasenssuyssiune
Teldguazmuing 616 505 sanmuduinnasiulasAna1iiiuasALSIAemIeINnT
fnLfiou
UsEninadiaeiu
Wenlseiudesy 5,769 6,322 Hulnfinemsmassmssudsziude
Wenlseiudesaing 279,148 78,528  \JuUnfimenameevnasudssiude
aonidedy - WudnsuAS 456,489 574444  davudpafuantunmsdusazuisniiieadeeiudaliiugnd
s ldiunaiug iy
aondesy - Suldiulapininddu 5,501 7,106 davndpaiudaniviEnAnldiudidam lunfinswdausue
upviiudaziu
Nutuwady 450,450 417347  muidazmeadng
Neldrmssandunnemiis 72,323 34,405  Hudnfmemifzesgsianenthdmevanning
PERINNINE
MeUNNTUNBaeamin 267,709 66,402 JulumuiSouledyan
wazuanABURUATANUIZINA
Mmuazanmile 1,836,480 1,332,848 samenudyanfinnaviulasdadusaniovasaeidolsziusesu
Afulnusuau 231,957 124,856  \fudnfimeniamaeenaulseiudy
AfulnneuazinTgenm 75,144 50,719 uunfmenisfaaenisudseiudy
ASIINLTBNGNANT 156,166 119,886 dnApatuanTumMsIuuazyiEviiedesiuAalvivgndn
iy
Aesziuduane 1,960 2360  \ulnfAnmamaasmssulseie
ANEIDNAITLATATLINNT 68,550 69,743  wiusasainnulugiAitimasmasazlszanal 90 v
AR AILINIONININATAZLIZNNM 29 UFBLAaY muaN
1NITHEYTY LASANANTIINATAZUIENIU 44 D 138 U
faLAaU LAaTAIUINITATNINATATUTEINM 91 U Ay 307
UINADLADUTINTUDIANITLEITDIEIDIANLEIAITILNATAE
1521700 100 UW 150 VW 188 UM LAy 315 UeABLADY LLag
AUSNIMITNINATAZUIENN 342 UMURE 200 UINFABLADU
ALSNTDUY 17,499 2,742 Jumudeulsduanuazfunefdatandnludnslaeily

s1w1uUsU 2560 | Annual Report 2017



287

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate
financial statements

For the years ended
December 31,

2017 2016 Pricing policy
Transactions with related companies
Subsidiaries
Written premium - 62 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Rental and service income 616 505 Rate on agreements as those charged by rental and
service fees per square meter per month
Related parties
Written premium 5,769 6,322 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Premium ceded to reinsurers 279,148 78,528 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Interest income - deposits at banks, 456,489 574,444 Same rates as those offered by financial institutions
promissory notes and debentures and related companies to general customers
Interest income - mortgage loans 5,591 7,106 Same rates as the Company charged to general
borrowers who mortgage assets as collateral
Dividend income 450,450 417,347 The declared amount
Brokerage income from securities trading 72,323 34,405 Normal commercial terms for securities brokerage
Loss on forward and swap foreign 267,709 66,402 Normal commercial terms on contracts
exchange contracts
Commission and brokerage 1,836,480 1,332,848 At a mutually agreed percentage of premium written
Claim refundable from reinsurance 231,957 124,856 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Claim payment and diagnose charge 75,144 50,719 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Bank charges 156,166 119,886 Same rates as those charged by financial institutions
and related companies to general customers
Insurance premium 1,960 2,360 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Building space rental and services 68,550 69,743 Head office building: Rental fee of approximately Baht
90 per square meter per month and service fee of
Baht 29 per square meter per month for long-term
agreement and approximately Baht 44, Baht 138
per square meter per month and service fees
approximately Baht 91 and Baht 307 per square
meter per month.
Branch office buildings: Rental fees of approximately
Baht 100, Baht 150, Baht 188 and Baht 315
per square meter per month and service fees of
approximately Baht 342 and Baht 200 per square
meter per month.
Other services 17,499 2,742 Normal commercial terms for services

usen nsainwus=nugda Aa (unigu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.



288

MU OUSzNOUIUNISIU

Notes To The Financial Statements

dmsulRuge iU 31 Sunnan 2560 uay 2559 iielssiudesunngewnnisdndmite Bancassurance fisuulaeyszan
Jouaz 64.15 uaziouar 62.03 vevidudssiuduiugnd muaeu

o Ul 31 SunAN 2560 LAz 2559 BaRAYANTETINNENUIENULaTYIEnIaziamsiNendesiulinuasiBuncivil

(Wiae : Wuun)

JUNISUsoU JUNISUULaWI:NANIS

31 suoAu 2560 31 suoAu 2559 31 sudnAu 2560 31 sud1AU 2559

USHNEDY
AHFUDU
ey - - - 659

Wugdaa - - 66 66

aniiauduy - - 66 725

uSEmiiigndeeiu
WUAINTNTUNNTNEU

(swagluSuaauazemsifivuwinSuans) 1,051,281 1,930,536 1,043,223 1,919,132
funwdaomu

NURUINEIY - 19U

mﬂﬂﬁi‘quiuﬂixmﬂ 2,221,635 2,024,654 2,221,635 2,024,654

ﬂﬂ’JFJmiquiu‘iJithﬂ 3,337,446 3,558,734 3,337,446 3,558,734
ELL) LﬁuaqnuLﬁamWH - AU 5,559,081 5,583,388 5,559,081 5,583,388
un mlsfigslaiiAndude 2,030,324 1,710,711 2,030,324 1,710,711
TWduamuLEeny - yamyRsTw 7,589,405 7,294,099 7,589,405 7,294,099
Ruawuiiazfiosuasuimua - semu/snamu

AR

amaaniinAenY 2,745,000 3,955,000 2,745,000 3,955,000

aETviLsE e 6,316,261 6,327,666 6,316,261 6,327,666
FFuawuiiazieauasuimiun - AW

findmie 9,061,261 10,282,666 9,061,261 10,282,666
Lﬁuaovguﬁﬂﬂ - ANEINUALIEINA 11,167 1,167 11,167 1,167
Sulviiia 73,060 96,868 73,060 96,868
ifmﬁuw%’wéamu 16,734,893 17,674,800 16,734,893 17,674,800

s1w1uUsU 2560 | Annual Report 2017



289

Net premium written of an bancassurance distribution channel represented approximately 64.15% and 62.03% of total

net premium written, respectively.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the balance of the accounts between the Company and those related companies

are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,

2017 2016 2017 2016

Subsidiaries
Other liabilities

Accrued expense - - - 659

Deposits income - - 66 66
Total other liabilities - - 66 725
Related parties
Deposit at financial institution

(included in cash and cash equivalents) 1,051,281 1,930,536 1,043,223 1,919,132
Investments assets
Available-for-sale investments-cost

Domestic equity securities 2,221,635 2,024,654 2,221,635 2,024,654

Domestic units trust 3,337,446 3,658,734 3,337,446 3,558,734
Total available-for-sale investment-cost 5,559,081 5,583,388 5,559,081 5,583,388
Add Unrealised gains 2,030,324 1,710,711 2,030,324 1,710,711
Total available-for-sale investments-fair value 7,589,405 7,294,099 7,589,405 7,294,099
Held-to-maturity investments - cost/amortised cost

Private enterprise debt securities 2,745,000 3,955,000 2,745,000 3,955,000

Foreign debt securities 6,316,261 6,327,666 6,316,261 6,327,666
Total held-to-maturity investment-cost/amortised cost 9,061,261 10,282,666 9,061,261 10,282,666
General investments - foreign equity securities 11,167 1,167 11,167 1,167
Loans 73,060 96,868 73,060 96,868
Total investments assets 16,734,893 17,674,800 16,734,893 17,674,800
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Separate financial statements

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

2017 2016 2017 2016

Related parties (Continued)
Amount due from reinsurance 230,784 175,965 230,784 175,965
Forward and swap foreign exchange

contract receivables 5,685,475 4,585,297 5,585,475 4,585,297
Other assets

Accrued income 6,641 3,176 - -

Prepaid rental expenses 34,411 46,204 34,411 46,205

Prepaid expense 208 201 208 200
Total other assets 41,260 49,581 34,619 46,405
Amount due to reinsurance 187,294 123,055 187,294 123,055
Outstanding claims 10,468 1,873 10,468 1,873
Forward and swap foreign exchange

contract payables 5,622,022 4,899,075 5,622,022 4,899,075
Other liabilities

Accrued commission 366,786 279,202 366,786 279,202

Accrued Premium 16,410 6,360 - -

Accrued rental and service expense 128 1,766 128 1,766
Total other liabilities 383,324 287,328 366,914 280,968

Directors and key management’s benefits

During the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Group and the Company had employee benefit expenses

payable to their directors and key management as below:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

For the years ended
December 31,

For the years ended
December 31,

2017 2016 2017 2016
Short-term employee benefits 55,481 45,353 55,481 45,353
Long-term employee benefits 1,842 356 1,842 274
Share-based payment transactions (Note 25) 360 3,489 360 3,489
Total directors and management’s benefits 57,683 49,198 57,683 49,116

The details of the warrants which allocated to the Company’s employees are presented in Note 25 to the financial

statements.
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34. ASSETS PLACED WITH THE REGISTRAR

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the following assets have been placed as securities with the Registrar in accordance
with the Life Insurance Act.

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Cost/Amortised cost Fair value Cost/Amortised cost Fair value
State enterprise bonds 23,200 25,605 20,000 24,434

35. ASSETS RESERVED WITH THE REGISTRAR

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the following securities have been placed as reserves with the Registrar in
accordance with the Life Insurance Act.

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Cost/Amortised cost Fair value Cost/Amortised cost Fair value
Government bonds 52,400,828 61,274,166 42,811,914 48,139,566
State enterprise bonds 5,699,921 6,375,488 6,199,704 6,902,127
Total 58,100,749 67,649,654 49,011,618 55,041,693

36. CONTRIBUTION TO LIFE INSURANCE FUND
For the year ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, contribution to life insurance fund consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2017 2016
Life insurance fund at the beginning of the years 299,789 256,456
Contribution during the years 44,039 43,333
Life insurance fund at the end of the years 343,828 299,789
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37. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the period attributable to equity holders of the Company

(excluding other comprehensive income) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the period attributable to equity holders of the Company
(excluding other comprehensive income) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the period
plus the weighted average number of ordinary shares which would need to be issued to convert all dilutive potential
ordinary shares into ordinary shares. The calculation assumes that the conversion took place either at the beginning of

the period or on the date the potential ordinary shares were issued.

Basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Consolidated financial statements

Weighted average

Profits for the years number of shares Earnings per share
(Thousand Baht) (Thousand shares) (Baht)
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Basic earnings per share
Profits attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company 3,635,388 5,110,300 1,707,566 1,704,992 213 3.00
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
Warrant No. 2 - - - 691
Diluted earnings per share
Profits of ordinary
shareholders assuming the conversion of
warrants to ordinary shares 3,635,388 5,110,300 1,707,566 1,705,683 213 3.00

Separate financial statements

Profits Weighted average
for the years number of shares Earnings per share
(Thousand Baht) (Thousand shares) (Baht)
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Basic earnings per share
Profits attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company 3645241 5122365 1,707,566 1,704,992 2.14 3.00
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
Warrant No. 2 - - - 691
Diluted earnings per share
Profits of ordinary shareholders assuming
the conversion of warrants to
ordinary shares 3645241 5,122,365 1,707,566 1,705,683 2.14 3.00
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38. DIVIDENDS PAID

Dividends declared during the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 consisted of the following:

297

Total dividend Dividend per share

Approved by (Million Baht) (Baht)
Annual dividend for 2016 Annual General Meeting of
the Shareholders on April 27, 2017
and the OIC on May 8, 2017 730 0.43
Interim dividend from operations for Meeting of Board of Directors on
six-month period ended June 30, 2017 August 10, 2017 and the OIC on
September 13, 2017 543 0.32
Total dividend for the year 2017 1,273 0.75
Annual dividend for 2015 Annual General Meeting of
the Shareholders on April 26, 2016
and the OIC on April 29, 2016 544 0.32
Interim dividend from operations for Meeting of Board of Directors on
six-month period ended June 30, 2016 August 9, 2015 and the OIC on
September 30, 2015 545 0.32
Total dividend for the year 2016 1,089 0.64

39. COMMITMENTS

39.1 As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company entered into construction building agreement with local companies

totaling of Baht 228.06 million and Baht 176.20 million, respectively. The Company had commitment according to the

agreements amounting to Baht 44.73 million and Baht 80.77 million, respectively.

39.2 The Group and the Company have entered into several lease agreements in respect of the lease of office building space,

motor vehicles and equipment. The terms of the agreements are generally between 1 and 5 years for leases of building

space and are generally between 1 and 5 years for leases of motor vehicles and equipment. Such agreements are

non-cancellable.
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As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, future minimum lease payments required under these non-cancellable operating
lease contracts were as follows:
(Unit : Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statement

December 31, 2017

Pay within
1 year 1-5years Total
Operating lease agreements 49.69 4717 96.86
Service agreements 0.23 0.03 0.26
Total 49.92 47.20 97.12

(Unit : Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statement

December 31, 2016

Pay within
1 year 1 - 5years Total
Operating lease agreements 65.07 63.15 128.22
Service agreements 13.36 0.05 13.41
Total 78.43 63.20 141.63

(Unit : Million Baht)

Separate financial statement

December 31, 2017

Pay within
1 year 1 - 5years Total
Operating lease agreements 49.53 46.95 96.48
Service agreements 0.21 - 0.21
Total 49.74 46.95 96.69

(Unit : Million Baht)

Separate financial statement

December 31, 2016

Pay within
1 year 1 -5 years Total
Operating lease agreements 64.91 62.77 127.68
Service agreements 13.34 - 13.34
Total 78.25 62.77 141.02
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The Group and the Company recognized rental expense derived from the operating leases for the year ended December
31, 2017 amounting to Baht 35.1 million. (December 31, 2016 amounting to Baht 35.4 million)

39.3 As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, The Group and the Company may need to deposit additional amounts in the future
under the investment conditions as described in Note 11.6 (a) to the interim financial statements, as summarised below.

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Payable within December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
1 year 1,200,000 1,200,000
2 - 5 years 300,000 600,000

40. LITIGATION

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Group and the Company has been sued in litigation cases of compensation of
claims totaling approximately Baht 18 million and Baht 60 million, respectively, for being the insurer and the cases have
yet been finalised. The Company has yet provided for any provision for loss on such cases since there are still

uncertainty with respect to the outcome of the cases.

41. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group and the Company use the market approach to measure their assets that are required to be measured at fair
value by relevant financial reporting standards, except that the cost approach or income approach is used when there

is no active market or when a quoted market price is not available.
Fair value hierarchy

In applying the above-mentioned valuation techniques, the Company and its subsidiaries endeavor to use relevant
observable inputs as much as possible.

TFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” establishes a fair value hierarchy categorising such inputs into three levels as follows:
Level 1 - Use of quoted market prices in an observable active market for such assets

Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets whether directly or indirectly

Level 3 - Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows

usen nsainwus=nugda Aa (unigu) | Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.



302

MU OUSzNOUIUNISIU

Notes To The Financial Statements

a o o o v

o Juil 31 Sunen 2560 uaz 2559 nauUIENLALUIENARUNIWENTayardsyameAsTINLENLEAIMNERLTIYDIYAR
yR5IIN fuil
(e Wuun)

JUN1SJUsSIULLEa:JunNIsulawizNiINs

31 suoAu 2560

s=0U 1 s:Qu 2 s:OuU 3 Sou
ﬁuw%’wﬁﬁi’mdawhﬁwgamqﬁﬁs‘su
Ruasyulumdnninduiad
ATITIINU 87,957 - - 87,957
Ruasyulundnnindiiens
ATTIINU 38,200,799 6,226,402 - 44,427,201
ﬂi’lﬂﬂ‘iﬁﬁ - 32,694,734 - 32,694,734
auw%’wiiﬁtﬁmwﬂgamqﬁﬁsw
Huasyuieziiosunsuimun
ﬂi’lm‘iﬂﬁ - 215,456,259 13,636,723 229,092,982
afomFBmIndifienaasu - - 22,660 22,660
ATEITBYNUS
Fuouanwisuduamsivyssmasieth - 701,820 - 701,820
ﬁ‘n;zyw%amﬂLﬁumwhqmmﬂm\mﬁw - 36,670 - 36,670
Suliigaw
Inefinsusssduseiudoidulseiu - - 7,865,321 7,865,321
wﬁﬁuﬁtﬁmﬂﬂgamqﬁﬁﬁu
ATEITBYNUS
FuouanisuSunaiNUssmaa et - 132,206 - 132,206
FandemsSunnselssmaseth - 937 - 937

s1w1uUsU 2560 | Annual Report 2017



303

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Group and the Company had the following assets that were measured at fair

value using different levels of inputs as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separated financial statements

December 31, 2017

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value
Held-to-trading investments
Equity instruments 87,957 - - 87,957
Available-for-sale investments
Equity instruments 38,200,799 6,226,402 - 44,427,201
Debt instruments - 32,694,734 - 32,694,734
Assets for which fair value are disclosed
Held-to-maturity investments
Debt instruments - 215,456,259 13,636,723 229,092,982
Investment property - - 22,660 22,660
Derivatives
Cross currency swap contracts - 701,820 - 701,820
Forward exchange contracts - 36,670 - 36,670
Loans
Policy loans - - 7,865,321 7,865,321
Liabilities for which fair value are disclosed
Derivatives
Cross currency swap contracts - 132,206 - 132,206
Forward exchange contracts - 937 - 937
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separated financial statements

December 31, 2016

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value
Held-to-trading investments
Equity instruments 155,100 - - 155,100
Available-for-sale investments
Equity instruments 27,654,841 3,851,501 - 31,506,342
Debt instruments - 33,807,890 - 33,807,890
Assets for which fair value are disclosed
Held-to-maturity investments
Debt instruments - 189,095,985 11,956,873 201,052,858
Investment property - - 17137 17,137
Derivatives
Cross currency swap contracts - 23,340 - 23,340
Forward exchange contracts - 37,020 - 37,020
Loans
Policy loans - - 6,933,470 6,933,470
Liabilities for which fair value are disclosed
Derivatives
Cross currency swap contracts - 2,118,939 - 2,118,939
Forward exchange contracts - 4,577 - 4,577

During the current year, there were no transfers within the fair value hierarchy.

42. LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY RISK

The Group and the Company recognises the importance of risk management across the entity. To comply with the Group
and the Company risk management policy, which requires the Group and the Company to identify risks area and risk
management to minimise the impact this may have happened in terms of the financial position and the Group and the

Company reputation.
Insurance risk

Insurance risk may cause from mortality risk, morbidity rate, persistency rate or actual expenses ratio which may differ
from estimated expenses ratio which may cause negative impact to the Group and the Company operating results.
Insurance risk management start from product development stage which the Group and the Company set up product
development team to create idea and develop product to meet target group’s desirable and support the Group and the

Company operating strategy under the Group and the Company risk management policy.
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Moreover, the Group and the Company set up clear underwriting policy standard for each product plan, age and sex.
Underwriting process consider the mortality risk, persistency rate or premium payment ability of the policyholder. After
issued policy, the Group and the Company need to evaluate the adequacy of insurance contract liabilities and capital
adequacy ratio (CAR) to meet and greater than the minimum level required by regulation to ensure that the Group and

the Company is able to support the risks that may arise in the future.

The Group and the Company usually reviews assumptions used in product development, liabilities adequacy test and
capital adequacy ratio (CAR) to ensure that the assumptions are up to date. The Group and the Company main insurance

risks consist of
(a) Interest rate

Interest rate risk is the fluctuations in interest rates. The Group and the Company manages this risk by establishing
Risk Committee to monitor and report Key Risk Indicators (KRI) closely and also performing Asset and Liability
Management (ALM) by duration matching to reduce the effect of volatility of interest rates both assets and liabilities
sides. The Company performs stress test under current and future scenario for proper Asset and Liability

Management on consistent basis.
(b) Product development risk

Product development risk is the risk from error in product development process. Bancassurance channel was the
Group and the Company main channel. Therefore, the Group and the Company manage this risk by develop
product to expand other channel i.e. agent, group, telemarketing and new channel - online channel together with
product development and applying technology to support customer’s requirement, along with a review of the pric-
ing factors and new product design and other factors of new product, improving product before getting approvals

from product design working team.
The sensitivity of insurance risk
Reserves for long-term insurance contracts

The Group and the Company calculates reserves for long-term insurance contracts using a net level premium valuation
(“NPV”) method with lock-in assumptions, meaning that reserves for long-term insurance contracts are not affected by
changes in mortality rates, morbidity rates and discount rates. However, liabilities adequacy tests are performed at the
end of each reporting period by comparing the NPV reserve with the reserve calculated using the gross premiums
valuation (“GPV”) method, using current assumptions and since most of the Group and the Company products are
benefit guaranteed products, the factor that has the greatest impact on the calculation of reserves for long-term insurance
contracts under GPV method is the discount rate, which is the risk-free rate plus an illiquidity premium. An increase in
the risk-free rate will therefore cause the GPV reserve to decrease and to be lower than the NPV reserve, and the Group
and the Company does not need to recognize the additional expense in the statement of profit and loss. On the contrary,
a decrease in the risk-free rate will cause the GPV reserve to increase and in the event that the GPV reserve exceeds
the NPV reserve, the Group and the Company has to recognize the difference as an additional expense in profit and
loss due to liabilities adequacy test. As at December 31, 2016, the Group and the Company has no additional LAT reserve
because the Group and the Company reserves for long-term insurance contracts prepared under the NPV method are
adequate, and in the event of a 0.25% decrease in the interest rate the Group and the Company would have no

additional obligations.
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As at December 31, 2017, the Company has additional LAT reserve of Baht 660 million because the long-term insurance
contracts prepared under the NPV method are under GPV. In the event of 0.25% decrease of in interest rate, the Group

and the Company would have additional LAT reserve Baht 4,213 million.
Loss reserves

Loss reserve is set aside for the costs of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) as at end of the reporting period,
based on an actuarial method. The key assumption affecting this reserve is the expected inflation rate of future
healthcare services, which may cause estimated losses to be lower than the estimated loss in the future. However,
comparison of the loss reserve to the life policy reserve shows its proportion lower than 1%. Changes in the loss reserve
assumptions will not materially affect profit or loss. The Company therefore did not perform sensitivity testing for the risk

associated with the loss reserve.
Concentration risk

Concentration risk is the risk that the Group and the Company may be affected significantly by any single event. The
Group and the Company manages concentration risk by distributing its life insurance products among a wide range of
customer groups throughout Thailand. Events that may affect the Group and the Company Company due to

concentration of its products include:

1. Changes in the mortality rate trend of the population as modern medical technology increases the lifespan of the

population, resulting in higher benefit payments for pension products.

2. Changes in financial market factors, such as a significant decrease in interest rates may negatively affect products

that offer guaranteed benefits.
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KUAUMUANY Y Ws:AufuneumsUs:Nuiuco

31 SuoAu 2560

31 SudAu 2559

waontuA wAONUA
waontwAds:Au - Us:udda waontwAds:Au - Usiudda
FPadsinn - Usinnuuney FPadsann  Usannuiungy
AQUIGU - VWD - 1Iuuldd msUs:unau AVIGU - NUUIUD - uuldd misUs:iunaw
Adusou Adusou lla:Anyoy Adusou dousou [eFsiaViaVl
fJuNuluwa  TuNuduwa IouIAY sou TuNuduwa  TuNuluwa 1DuIaY sou
dIoviasiudediniu
dunndaeiugy
oL 253,755,474 2,839,579 - 256,595,053 231,271,732 2,140,562 - 233,412,294
dseendulvamaunu - - 367,962 367,962 - - 233,740 233,740
RiphY 253,755,474 2,839,579 367,962 256,963,015 231,271,732 2,140,562 233,740 233,646,034

(e Wuun)

JUNISNUSOW

KUAUWAYnWs:AURgANSINMISUs:NUNuco

31 SuoAU 2560

31 SudAU 2559

wAONTUA wANUA
wAaNtuAUs:AU - Us:nudda wAaNtuAUS:AU - Us:nudda
FPadsinn - Usinnuuney FPadsann  Usannuiungy
QUIGU - IUUTUD - 1uuldd msUs:unau ANIGU - UUIUD - uuldd misUsunaw
Adusou Adusou llasAnynyN Adusou dousou Ay oy
fJuNuluwa  TuNuluwa (V]ta[Y] Sou TuNuwluwa  TuNuluwa 1DuIaY SoU
dIaviasiudediniu
duandseiude
Eidn] 253,755,474 2,839,579 - 256,595,053 231,271,732 2,140,562 - 233,412,294
dsaerndulvamaunu - - 240,577 240,577 - - 118,552 118,552
by 253,755,474 2,839,579 240,577 256,835,630 231,271,732 2,140,562 118,552 233,530,846
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The following table shows the concentration of insurance contract liabilities by types of contracts.

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Insurance contract liabilities - Gross of reinsurance

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Traditional  Life annuity Traditional  Life annuity
products - no products - no Group products - no products - no  Group
participating participating  insurance participating participating insurance
dividend dividend and riders Total dividend dividend  and riders Total
Reserves for long-term
insurance contracts 253,755,474 2,839,579 - 256,595,053 231,271,732 2,140,562 - 233,412,294
Claim reserves - - 367,962 367,962 - - 233,740 233,740
Total 253,755,474 2,839,579 367,962 256,963,015 231,271,732 2,140,562 233,740 233,646,034

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Insurance contract liabilities - Net of reinsurance

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Traditional  Life annuity Traditional Life annuity
products - no products - no Group products - no products - no  Group
participating participating  insurance participating participating insurance
dividend dividend and riders Total dividend dividend and riders Total
Reserves for long-term
insurance contracts 253,755,474 2,839,579 - 256,595,053 231,271,732 2,140,562 - 233,412,294
Claim reserves - - 240,577 240,577 - - 118,552 118,552
Total 253,755,474 2,839,579 240,577 256,835,630 231,271,732 2,140,562 118,552 233,530,846
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Insurance contract liabilities - Gross of reinsurance

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Traditional  Life annuity Traditional  Life annuity
products - no products - no Group products - no products - no  Group
participating participating  insurance participating participating insurance
dividend dividend and riders Total dividend dividend  and riders Total
Reserves for long-term
insurance contracts 253,755,469 2,839,579 - 256,595,048 231,271,732 2,140,562 - 233,412,294
Claim reserves - - 367,962 367,962 - - 233,740 233,740
Total 253,755,469 2,839,579 367,962 256,963,010 231,271,732 2,140,562 233,740 233,646,034

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Insurance contract liabilities - Net of reinsurance

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Traditional  Life annuity Traditional  Life annuity
products - no products - no Group products - no products - no  Group
participating participating  insurance participating participating insurance
dividend dividend and riders Total dividend dividend  and riders Total
Reserves for long-term
insurance contracts 253,755,469 2,839,579 - 256,595,048 231,271,732 2,140,562 - 233,412,294

Claim reserves - - 240,577 240,577 - - 118,552 118,552
Total 253,755,469 2,839,679 240,577 256,835,625 231,271,732 2,140,562 118,552 233,530,846

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk of loss as a result of the Group and the Company inability to liquidate financial assets and/or

procure sufficient funds to discharge its obligations in a timely manner. The Group and the Company manage liquidity

risk by maintaining sufficient levels of cash and cash equivalents to fund their operations.
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31 suoAu 2560
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Suasmulunanning” 122,321,790 105530260 140,644,040 368,496,090
TIMFUNTW 122,726,503 105,530,260 140,644,040 368,900,803
wilau

dsevdseiududmiuduodseiuiszazen® 72,787,715 147,730,220 143,156,710 363,674,645
dsavendulramaunu 367,962 - - 367,962
FIiiaY 73155677 147,730,220 143,156,710 364,042,608

(1) paATNNUFULazaandyY
(2) MUKRUNDUAAAAN

(e Wuun)
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funswd

Funswdnnnisdeeiusie 374,219 - - 374,219
Suasulunanning” 113,202,313 99,199.417 135513459 347,915,189
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017

0 - 5years 5-10years Over 10 years Total

Assets

Reinsurance assets 404,713 - - 404,713
Investment in securities"” 122,321,790 105,530,260 140,644,040 368,496,090
Total assets 122,726,503 105,530,260 140,644,040 368,900,803
Liabilities

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts® 72,787,715 147,730,220 143,156,710 363,674,645
Claim reserves 367,962 - - 367,962
Total liabilities 73,155,677 147,730,220 143,156,710 364,042,608

(1) Total principal amount and interest
(2) Amount before discount

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2016

0 - 5years 5-10years Over 10 years Total

Assets

Reinsurance assets 374,219 - - 374,219
Investment in securities'” 113,202,313 99,199,417 135,513,459 347,915,189
Total assets 113,576,532 99,199,417 135,513,459 348,289,408
Liabilities

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts® 55,662,637 152,777,001 125,469,658 333,909,296
Claim reserves 233,740 - - 233,740
Total liabilities 55,896,377 152,777,001 125,469,658 334,143,036

(1) Total principal amount and interest
(2) Amount before discount
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
43.1 Financial risk management

The Group and the Company financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No.107 “Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash and cash equivalents, premiums receivable,
reinsurance assets/liabilities, loans, and investments. The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and

how they are managed is described below.
Credit risk

Concentrations of the credit risk with respect to loans and premium receivables are expected to be low due to the large
number of customers and borrowers and their dispersion across different industries and geographic regions in Thailand.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying value of such assets as presented in statement of financial position.

There is insignificant risk from policy loans since the sum that the Company has lent to insured parties is less than cash
value of their policies with the Group and the Company. The maximum value of the risk arising from secured loans is
the amount of the loan less the value which the Group and the Company is able to derive from the assets placed as

collateral.
Market risk

Market risk is the risk that change in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and securities prices may have an effect on

the Group and the Company financial position.
Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.

The Group and the Company exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its deposits at financial institutions,

investments in securities and loans.
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JUNISJuUsoU

31 suoAu 2560
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Suasulunanning
nannIwdsguauasiziamig - - 146,119,017
ATIEITNAENTY - 2,600,000 79,730,209
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Suligaw
Tnefinsusssluseiudoulseiu - - 7,104,797
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REN 985,007 3,322,127 250,141,402
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It 739,491 3,442,578 236,515,553
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As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, financial assets classified by type of interest rate are summarised in the table below:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

December 31, 2017

No interest Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate
Cash equivalents 985,007 722127 2,268,658
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities - - 146,119,017
Private enterprise debt securities - 2,600,000 79,730,209
Foreign debt securities - - 8,808,914
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity
period of longer than 3 months - - 3,810,000
Loans
Policy loans - - 7,104,797
Mortgage loans - - 2,292,843
Other loans - - 6,964
Total 985,007 3,322,127 250,141,402
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
December 31, 2016
No interest Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate
Cash equivalents 739,491 842,578 11,527,003
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities - - 127,825,628
Private enterprise debt securities - 2,600,000 66,065,596
Foreign debt securities - - 10,344,160
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity
period of longer than 3 months - - 12,790,000
Loans
Policy loans - - 6,291,190
Mortgage loans - - 1,656,030
Other loans - - 15,946
Total 739,491 3,442,578 236,515,553
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U 659,258 3,434,428 236,464,553
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

December 31, 2017

No interest Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate
Cash equivalents 890,593 717,841 2,268,658
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities - - 146,119,017
Private enterprise debt securities - 2,600,000 79,730,209
Foreign debt securities - - 8,808,914
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity
period of longer than 3 months - - 3,810,000
Loans
Policy loans - - 7,104,797
Mortgage loans - - 2,292,843
Other loans - - 6,964
Total 890,593 3,317,841 250,141,402
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements
December 31, 2016
No interest Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate
Cash equivalents 659,258 834,428 11,527,003
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities - - 127,825,628
Private enterprise debt securities - 2,600,000 66,065,596
Foreign debt securities - - 10,344,160
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity
period of longer than 3 months - - 12,790,000
Loans
Policy loans - - 6,291,190
Mortgage loans - - 1,605,030
Other loans - - 15,946
Total 659,258 3,434,428 236,464,553
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As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the financial assets that carry fixed interest rates further classified based on the

maturity date, or the repricing date if this occurs before the maturity date as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017

Average
Within 1 year 1 -5years Over5 years Total interest rat
(% p.a.)
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities 13,178,297 11,251,329 121,689,391 146,119,017 3.96
Private enterprises debt securities 2,036,029 19,656,246 58,037,934 79,730,209 4.35
Foreign debt securities 553,402 1,410,000 6,845,512 8,808,914 4.46
Deposit at financial institutions which
amounts maturing in over 3 months 2,410,000 1,400,000 - 3,810,000 2.67
Loans
Mortgage loans 143,502 1,343,913 804,428 2,292,843 6.44
Other loans 6,910 - 54 6,964 6.00
Total 18,328,140 35,061,488 187,377,319 240,767,947

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2016

Average
Within 1 year 1 -5years Overb5 years Total interest rat
(% p.a.)
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities 4,712,518 12,000,869 111,112,241 127,825,628 4.29
Private enterprises debt securities 1,744,221 10,257,314 54,064,061 66,065,596 4.56
Foreign debt securities 1,067,005 3,034,773 6,242,382 10,344,160 4.70
Deposit at financial institutions which
amounts maturing in over 3 months 9,390,000 3,400,000 - 12,790,000 2.81
Loans
Mortgage loans 45,380 1,215,711 343,939 1,605,030 6.36
Other loans 15,816 130 - 15,946 6.00
Total 16,974,940 29,908,797 171,762,623 218,646,360

Foreign currency risk

The Group and the Company significant exposure to foreign currency risk is in respect of its investments in bonds and

unit trusts which are denominated in foreign currencies. The Group and the Company utilises forward exchange and

cross currency swap contracts to manage the risk.
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As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the balances of financial assets denominated in foreign currencies are summarised

below:
Financial assets Financial liabilities Average exchange rate
Foreign currency as at December 31, as at December 31, as at December 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
(Million units) (Million units) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 801.0 809.6 706.5 732.7 33.94 35.42
Yen 350.0 350.0 1,240.9 1,112.9 0.30 0.31
Euro 30.4 13.0 23.8 9.2 38.28 37.52
LAK 40,824.0 36,977.4 - - 0.0041 0.0044
Singapore 38.6 20.0 38.7 19.0 24.58 24.75

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016 foreign exchange contracts outstanding are summarised below.

Long position

as at December 31,  Contractual exchange rates Maturity date
. 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016

Foreign

currency (Million units]  (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 706.5 732.7 29.25 - 36.30 29.25 - 36.30 Jan. 2018 - Oct. 2026 Jan. 2017 - Oct. 2026
Yen 1,240.9 1,112.9 0.2914 - 0.3142 0.3057 - 0.3405 Jan. 2018 - Dec. 2018 Jan. 2017 - Dec. 2017
Euro 23.8 9.2 38.50 - 39.85 37.65 - 39.10  Jan. 2018 - Sep. 2018 Feb. 2017 - Dec. 2017
Singapore 38.7 19.0 24145 - 24.80 2488 - 26.24  Jan. 2018 - Oct. 2018 Jan. 2017 - Nov. 2027
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43.2 Fair value of financial instruments

The estimated fair value of significant financial instruments, in comparison with the related amounts carried in the statement

of financial position, is as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

As at December 31, 2017 As at December 31, 2016

Carrying amount  Fairvalue  Carrying amount  Fair value

Financial assets at fair value
Cash and cash equivalents 3,975,792 3,975,792 18,109,072 18,109,072
Investments in securities
Held-to-trading investments 87,957 87,957 155,100 155,100
Available-for-sale investments 77,121,935 77,121,935 65,314,232 65,314,232

Assets for which fair value are disclosed

Investments in securities

Held-to-maturity investments 208,373,406 229,092,982 185,817,494 201,052,858
Derivative

Cross currency swap contracts 341,168 701,820 1,487 23,340

Forward exchange contracts 8,279 36,670 20,362 37,020
Loans

Policy loans 7,104,797 7,844,452 6,291,190 6,933,470

Investment property 18,817 22,660 19,882 17,137

Liabilities for which fair value are disclosed

Derivative
Cross currency swap contracts 738,011 132,206 2,764,931 2,118,939
Forward exchange contracts 27,602 937 10,478 4,577
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

As at December 31, 2017

As at December 31, 2016

Carrying amount  Fairvalue  Carrying amount  Fair value
Financial assets at fair value
Cash and cash equivalents 3,877,092 3,877,092 13,020,689 13,020,689
Investments in securities
Held-to-trading investments 87,957 87,957 155,100 155,100
Available-for-sale investments 77,121,935 77,121,935 65,314,232 65,314,232
Assets for which fair value are disclosed
Investments in securities
Held-to-maturity investments 208,373,406 229,092,982 185,817,494 201,052,858
Derivative
Cross currency swap contracts 341,168 701,820 1,487 23,340
Forward exchange contracts 8,279 36,670 20,362 37,020
Loans
Policy loans 7,104,797 7,844,452 6,291,190 6,933,470
Investment property 18,817 22,660 19,882 17,137
Liabilities for which fair value are disclosed
Derivative
Cross currency swap contracts 738,011 132,206 2,764,931 2,118,939
Forward exchange contracts 27,602 937 10,478 4577

The methods and assumptions used by the Company in estimating the fair value of financial instruments are as follows:

a) For financial assets and liabilities which have short-term maturity, including cash and cash equivalents, their

carrying amounts in the statement of financial position approximate their fair value.

b) For debts securities, their fair values are generally derived from quoted market prices or determined by using

the yield curve as announced by the Thai Bond Market Association or by other relevant bodies.

c) For equity securities, their fair values are generally derived from quoted market prices.

d) For policy loans, their fair values are estimated by discounting expected future cash flow by the interest-free bonds.
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e) For mortgage loans, their fair values are estimated by discounting expected future cash flow by the current market
interest rate of the loans with similar terms and conditions. Thus, carrying value presented in financial statements
is closely to fair value.

f) For derivatives, their fair values have been determined by using fair values obtained from its counterparties,
who are banks.

g) For general investments, their fair values have been determined by using price to book value ratio.
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The primary objective of the Company’s capital management are to ensure that it has an appropriate financial

structure, to preserves the Company’s ability to continue its business as a going concern and to maintain risk-based

capital in accordance with Declarations of the OIC.
EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
At the Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting held on February 23, 2018, the Board of Directors passed a resolution

to approve a dividend payment of Baht 0.22 per share. However, the payment of dividend must be approved by

the resolution of the Annual General Meeting of shareholders of the Company and the Office of Insurance Commission.

RECLASSIFICATION

Reclassification has been made to the consolidated and separate statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income for the year ended December 31, 2016 to conform to the classification used in the consolidated and separate

statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2017 as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Transactions Amount Previous presentation Current presentation

Other underwriting expenses 26,856 Operating expenses Other underwriting expenses

47.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on February 23, 2018.
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